
Community Library NetworJ& 
WE EMPOWER DISCOVERY 

Board Packet
6.17.24 Board Meeting



Agenda 

Community Library Network 
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes 

Thursday, May 16, 2024 
Rathdrum Library Meeting Room & Teams 

AMENDED AGENDA 

2:00pm - 5:30pm 

We Empower Discovery 

1. Call to Order Meeting was called to order at 2:00 pm 

2. Roll Call Trustees: Katie Blank, Tom Hanley, Rachelle Ottosen, Tim Plass, Vanessa Robinson 
Treasurer: Julie Saad (arrived at 3:32 pm) 
Staff: Alexa Eccles, Lindsey Miller-Escarfuller, Janelle Sells 
Guest: Toni Hackwith, auditor with Alpine Summit CPA's (formerly Anderson Bros.) 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Public Comment (30 minutes) 
Speakers must state name and community and speak for no more than 3 minutes. Persons 
addressing the Board are expected to observe a level of civility and decorum appropriate for a 
public meeting. No personal attacks or disruptions from audience members will be tolerated. 

• Theresa Birkett, Post Falls - She commented on reconsideration of materials and 
comments published in the Coeur d'Alene Press. 

5. Consent Agenda: Action Item (5 minutes) 
a. Minutes of the Regular meeting: 04.18.2024 
b. Minutes of the Special meeting: 01.11.2024, 02.01.2024, 02.07.2024 
c. CIN meeting minutes: March 2024 
d. CIN financial statements: March 2024 
Blank moved to accept the consent agenda as presented minus the CIN meeting minutes of 
March 2024 
M, C - Blank; Plass opposed 

6. Community Library Network (CLN) April 2024 financial statements: Action item (5 minutes) 
Blank moved to accept the Community Library Network financial statements for April 2024. 
M, C - Blank 

7. Discussion of Community Library Network April 2024 carryforward balance analysis (5 minutes) 
Discussion was held. 

8. Circulation Statistics: April 2024 (5 minutes) 
Discussion was held. 

9. Presentation by Auditor: Action item (40 minutes) 

Toni Hackwith with Alpine Summit CPA's, formerly known as Anderson Bros., presented the audited 
financial statements for the fiscal year ending September 30,2023. The audit findings resulted in a clean 
opinion. 



,,,. 

Plass moved to accept the audit for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2023 
M, C - Plass 

10. Director's Report (15 minutes) 
Director Eccles presented her report. Discussion was held. 

11. Break (15 minutes) Break taken from 3:35 pm to 3:50 pm 

12. Discussion of Materials Selection and Acquisition Policy: Action Item (20 minutes) 
Discussion held on policy edits. 

13. Discussion of Materials Withdrawal & Reconsideration Policy: Action Item (25 minutes) 
Discussion held on policy edits. 
Ottosen moved to table further discussion. 
M, C - Ottosen 

14. Discuss Public Comment Policy approval: Action Item (5 minutes) 
Discussion held on policy edits. 

15. Appointment of Officer Slate Nomination Committee (5 minutes) 
Discussion held on nomination of candidates. Treasurer Saad will not continue in the next election cycle. 

16. Response to Public Comment (5 minutes) 
Discussion on number of items on the agenda. 

17. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PURSUANT TO IDAHO CODE§ 74-206, (l)(b)(d) CONVENE IN EXECUTIVE SESSION 
TO: (b) Consider the evaluation, dismissal or disciplining of, or to hear complaints or charges brought 
against, a public officer, employee, staff member or individual agent. ( d) Consider records that are exempt 
from disclosure as provided in chapter 1, title 74, Idaho Code. Action Item 

Robinson moved to go into executive session per Idaho Code 74-206(1)(b)(d) at 5:18 pm 
Blank-Aye 
Hanley-Aye 
Ottosen - Aye 
Plass -Aye 
Robinson - Aye 

Miller-Escarfuller and Sells left the meeting at 5: 19 pm 

Blank Moved to come out of executive session at 5:35 pm 
Blank-Aye 
Hanley-Aye 
Ottosen - Aye 
Plass -Aye 
Robinson - Aye 

Miller-Escarfuller and Sells returned to the meeting at 5:36 pm 

18. Discussion of future agenda requests (The board will decide via consensus whether these items will be 
moved to a future agenda) (5 minutes) 
Minor's Card Policy - Hanley 
How attorney presents advice - Plass 

19. Set Special and regular meeting dates: Action item (5 minutes) 
Request to change 6/20/24 Harrison meeting time and/or date 



Next regular meeting will be Monday, June 17, 2024, 2:00 to 5:30 at Harrison 

Budget Meetings: 
6/27 2-4 pm Work Session 
7/26 2-4 pm Work Session 
8/8 6 pm Budget Hearing 
8/22 6 pm Possible Budget Approval 

June 24, 2024, Special Meeting for Training 2 to 6 pm with materials policies at the beginning. 
August 15, 2024, Regular Meeting 
Add time to May 30, 2024 Budget Work Session 2:00 to 6:00; 4:00 to 6:00 will be policy discussion 

20. Adjournment: Action item 
Blank moved to adjourn at 5:36 pm 
M, C - Blank 

****************************************************************************** 

Calendar of Events: 

Special Meeting - Budget: May 30, 2024, 2:00-4:00pm, Hayden Library 
Budget Hearing - August 8, 2024, 6:00pm 

Please let us know if you need auxiliary aids or services to enjoy our libraries. This includes providing a sign language 
interpreter, assistive listening devices, or print materials in a digital format. We can also modify programs, services, or 
activities, within reasonable limits. Please request these services through Randy Zepeda, ADA Coordinator, preferably 15 
days in advance, but no later than 72 hours before the event. Phone: 208-773-1506 ext. 329 Email: 
ADAcoordinator@communitylibrary.net 

The Community Library Network does not discriminate on the basis of disability in its programs, services, activities, or 
employment practices. The Library Network has a policy on ADA compliance and the complete policy is available for review 
upon request. In addition, a grievance procedure is available to resolve complaints. If you need this notice in large print or 
Braille, let us know. 



Agenda 

1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call 

Community Library Network 
SPECIAL Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes 

MONDAY, May 6, 2024 
Hayden Library 
2:00 - 5:30 PM 

We Empower Discovery 

Meeting was called to order at 2:00 pm 

Trustees: Katie Blank, Tom Hanley, Rachelle Ottosen, Tim Plass, Vanessa 

Robinson (left the meeting at 4: 17 pm) 

Staff: Alexa Eccles, Lindsey Miller-Escarfuller, Janelle Sells via Microsoft 

Teams 
General Counsel: Colton Boyles 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 
4. Discussion on Covid Policy & Director's authorization for unilateral covid action: Action item 

(20 minutes) 
• Ottosen moved to rescind the Covid Policy and any authorization for the Director to 

implement unilateral covid action. 
M, C - Ottosen 

5. Discuss ICRMP decision: Action item (15 minutes) 

• Discussion and no action taken. 
6. Discussion on Periodic Acquisition Reports and cost of customized program/s: Action item 

(15 minutes) 
• The Board majority reached consensus to add an "audience" column to the report. 

7. Discussion on Agenda setup: Action item (10 minutes) 

• Discussion and no action taken. 
8. Discussion on Public Comment Policy: Action item (5 minutes) 

• The Board majority reached consensus to keep the first red optional paragraph, last 

two red optional paragraphs, and remove all other options on page one shown in red 

in the Public Comment Policy draft. The Board majority reached consensus to 

remove all options in red on page one to be replaced with "The Boards work, and 

the publics experience of the meeting must not be disrupted by objects, behavior, or 

noise etc." The Board majority reached consensus to remove the last option in red 

on page two. 
9. Discussion on Materials Selection and Acquisition Policy: Action item (1 hour 15 minutes) 

• Discussion held with legal counsel on policy language edits. No action taken. 

Break from 4:17 to 4:32 pm 



10. Discussion on Materials Withdrawal and Reconsideration Policy: Action item (1 hour) 
• Discussion held with legal counsel on policy language edits. The Board majority 

reached consensus to remove "Adherence to local community standards". Board 
majority reached consensus to " ... removed from juvenile, teen, and young adult 
collections." The Board majority reached consensus to allow the Director to 
implement the suggestions. 

11. Adjournment: Action item 
• Blank moved to adjourn the meeting at 5:30 pm 
M, C- Blank 

Respectfully submitted, 
Alexa Eccles, Janelle Sells 

***************************************************************************** 

Calendar of Events: 

May 16, 2024 2:00 - 5:30 pm Rathdrum Library 

Please let us know if you need auxiliary aids or services to enjoy our libraries. This includes providing a sign 
language interpreter, assistive listening devices, or print materials in a digital format. We can also modify programs, 
services, or activities, within reasonable limits. Please request these services through Randy Zepeda, ADA 
Coordinator, preferably 15 days in advance, but no later than 72 hours before the event. Phone: 208-773-1506 ext. 
329. Email: ADAcoordinator@communitylibrary.net 

The Community Library Network does not discriminate on the basis of disability in its programs, services, activities, or 
employment practices. The Library Network has a policy on ADA compliance and the complete policy is available for 
review upon request. In addition, a grievance procedure is available to resolve complaints. If you need this notice in 
large print or Braile, let us know. 



Agenda 

1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call 

Community Library Network 
SPECIAL Board of Trustees Meeting 

Thursday, May 9, 2024 
POST FALLS LIBRARY 

1:30-3:00PM 

We Empower Discovery 

The meeting was called to order by Chair Ottosen at 1:34pm. 

Trustees: Katie Blank, Tom Hanley, Rachelle Ottosen, Vanessa Robinson, 
Tim Plass (arrived at 1:47pm). 
Staff: Alexa Eccles 
General Counsel: Colton Boyles 

3. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PURSUANT TO IDAHO CODE § 74-206, (l)(b)(d) CONVENE IN 
EXECUTIVE SESSION TO: (b) Consider the evaluation, dismissal or disciplining of, or to hear 
complaints or charges brought against, a public officer, employee, staff member or individual 
agent. 
(d) Consider records that are exempt from disclosure as provided in chapter 1, title 74, Idaho 
Code. 

Hanley moved to go into executive session per Idaho Code 74-206(1)(b)(d) at 1:34pm 
Blank -Aye 
Hanley -Aye 
Ottosen -Aye 
Robinson - Aye 

Blank Moved to come out of executive session at 2:59pm 
Blank-Aye 
Hanley-Aye 
Ottosen - Aye 
Plass -Aye 
Robinson - Aye 

4. Adjournment: Action Item 
• Blank moved to adjourn the meeting at 3:03pm 
M, C - Blank 

Respectfully submitted, 
Alexa Eccles 



Agenda 

Community Library Network 
SPECIAL Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes 

THURSDAY, May 30, 2024 
Hayden Library - Meeting Room 

2:00 - 6:00 PM 

We Empower Discovery 

1. Call to Order Meeting was called to order at 2:00 pm 

2. Roll Call Trustees: Katie Blank, Tom Hanley, Rachelle Ottosen, Tim Plass, Vanessa 
Robinson 
Staff: Alexa Eccles, Lindsey Miller-Escarfuller, Janelle Sells 
General Counsel: Colton Boyles (arrived at 4: 18 pm) 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Budget Work Session & Discussion (action item) 120 minutes 

• Eccles presented and reviewed documents for the Board regarding the first draft of the FY'25 

budget. 

5. Break (15 minutes) Break from 4:03 to 4: 18 

6. Discussion of Materials Selection and Acquisition Policy (Action item) 30 minutes 

• Discussion held regarding policy edits. 

7. Discussion of Materials Withdrawal & Reconsideration Policy (Action item) 30 minutes 

• Discussion held regarding policy edits. 

8. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PURSUANT TO IDAHO CODE§ 74-206, (1)(b)(d) CONVENE IN EXECUTIVE 
SESSION TO: (b) Consider the evaluation, dismissal or disciplining of, or to hear complaints or charges 
brought against, a public officer, employee, staff member or individual agent. (d) Consider records that 
are exempt from disclosure as provided in chapter 1, title 74, Idaho Code. (35 minutes) 
Hanley moved to go into executive session per Idaho Code 74-206(1)(b)(d) at 5:22 pm 

Blank-Aye 
Hanley-Aye 
Ottosen - Aye 
Plass - Aye 
Robinson - Aye 

Miller-Escarfuller and Sells left the meeting at 5:23 pm 

Eccles left the meeting at 5:29 pm 
Eccles returned to the meeting at 5:56 pm 



Blank moved to come out of executive session at 6:02 
Blank -Aye 
Hanley-Aye 
Ottosen - Aye 
Plass - Aye 
Robinson - Aye 

Miller-Escarfuller and Sells returned to the meeting at 6:04 pm 

Robinson moved to extend the meeting to 6: 15 pm 
M, C - Robinson 

9. Succession Planning: Action item (5 minutes) 
• Hanley moved to authorize the Chair and the Attorney to proceed as directed in executive 

session. 
M, C - Hanley 

10. Set Special and regular meeting dates: Action item (5 minutes) 

• Monday, June 3, 2024, from 3:00 to 4:00 for executive session 

• Thursday, June 6, 2024, from 3:00 to 8:00 pm for policy review 

11. Adjournment: Action item 

Blank moved to adjourn at 6:13 pm 

M, C - Blank 

Respectfully submitted, 
Alexa Eccles, Janelle Sells 

***************************************************************************** 

Calendar of Events: 

Special Meeting: Budget work session & Policies, May 30, 2024, 2:00-6:00pm, Hayden Library 

Regular & Annual Meeting: June 17, 2024, 2:00-5:30pm, Harrison Library 

Special Meeting: Policies and ICfL Training with Clay Ritter, June 24, 2024, 2:00 - 6:00pm, Post Falls 

Library 
Special Meeting: Budget work session, June 27, 2024, 2:00-4:00pm, Hayden Library 

Regular Meeting: July 18, 2024, 2:00-5:30pm, Spirit Lake Library 
Special Meeting: Budget work session, July 26, 2024, 2:00-4:00pm, Hayden Library 

Budget Hearing: August 8, 2024, 6:00pm, Hayden Library 

Special Meeting: Possible Budget adoption, August 22, 2024, 6:00pm, Hayden Library 

Please let us know if you need auxiliary aids or services to enjoy our libraries. This includes providing a sign language interpreter, 

assistive listening devices, or print materials in a digital format. We can also modify programs, services, or activities, within 

reasonable limits. Please request these services through Randy Zepeda, ADA Coordinator, preferably 15 days in advance, but no 

later than 72 hours before the event. Phone: 208-773-1506 ext. 329. Email: ADAcoordinator@communitylibrary.net 

The Community Library Network does not discriminate on the basis of disability in its programs, services, activities, or employment 

practices. The Library Network has a policy on ADA compliance and the complete policy is available for review upon request. In 

addition, a grievance procedure is available to resolve complaints. If you need this notice in large print or Braile, let us know. 



1. Call to Order 

2. Roll Call 

Commun;ty Ubrary Network 
SPECIAL Board of Trustees Meeting 

MONDAY, June 3, 2024 
Post Falls Library - Meeting Room 2 

Minutes 
3:00-4:00PM 

We Empower Discovery 

The meeting was called to order by Chair Ottosen at 3:00pm. 

Trustees: Katie Blank, Tom Hanley, Rachelle Ottosen, Tim Plass, 
Vanessa Robinson (arrived at 3:01) " 
Staff: Alexa Eccles 
General Counsel: Colton Boyles 

3. EXECUTIVE SESSION: PURSUANT TO IDA: . CODE§ 74-206;-(l)(a)(b)(d) CONVENE IN 

EXECUTIVE SESSION TO: (a) To considemi(fiKg a public officer, employee, staff member or 

individual agent, wherein the respective qualit~f,}ndividual~ are to be evaluated in order to fill a 

particular vacancy or need. (b) Consider the evahia#pn, dis_tnis~al or disciplining, of, or to hear 

complaints or charges brought against; a public officef,,,empioyee, staff member or individual agent. ( d) 

Consider records that are exempt from disclosure as prciv{&~g in chapter 1, title 74, Idaho Code . 
. , .. ; 

Hanley moved to go into the executive session per Idaho Cod~it 3,2.06(1)(a)(b)(d) at 3:04pm 

Blank - Aye if;.iti:" 
Hanley - Aye ,. 

Ottosen - Aye 
Plass- Aye 
Robinson - Aye 

Blank Moved to come out or'~ke~utive sess1bt~i1t:04pm 
Blank - Aye ''\,~ 

1 
'''"' 

Hanley-Aye 
Ottosen - Aye 
Plass-Aye 
Robinson-Aye 

,. ... ,.,_ 

4. Succession Planning; Action item (5 minutes) 
No discussion. 

5. Set Special and regular meeting dates: Action item (5 minutes) 
Plass and Eccles mentioned schedule conflicts occurring during the 06.06.2024 Board meeting. No further 

discussion. 

6. Adjournment: Action Item 
• Robinson moved to adjourn the meeting at 4:05pm 
M, C - Robinson 

Respectfully submitted, 
Alexa Eccles 



COOPERATIVE INFORMATION NETWORK MINUTES 
Wednesday, March 20, 2024 

Coeur d'Alene Library /Microsoft Teams 

Benewah Co.:_ Kathy Davis/Clarkia: X Dawn Kruger /Coeur dJ\lene: X Michael Priest 

CLN: X Alexa Eccles /Kellogg:_ Danni Boylan/ Liberty Lake: X Jandy Humble/ 

Mullan: X Debbie Berger/ Osburn: X Jamee Sperry/ Pend Oreille Co.: X Mandy Walters/ 

Plummer:_ Jenny Grobey /Priest Lake: X Jaime Yob/ St. Maries:_ Pinky Humphrey/ 

Wallace J/S High:_ Katie Bauer Wallace Public: X Annette Kologi /West Bonner: X Meagan Mize 

CLN: X Kari Wilson/X Mark Foster/X Janelle Sells/X Lindsey Miller-Escarfuller 

Coeur dJ\lene: X Christopher Brannon/X Melissa Searle/ X Tyler McLane 

Liberty Lake: X Georgette Rogers 

Chairperson Michael Priest called the meeting to order at 10:00am. 

Presentation 
Aspen Discovery demo 

Introductions 
All members present introduced themselves 

Approval of: 

March 2024 Agenda 

February 2024 Minutes 

February 2024 Financial Statements 

Jandy moved to approve the consent calendar. Jamee seconded. Motion carried. 

Unfinished Business & Action items 

• Library of Things waiver= Christopher will create a page within Koha for waivers. There will also be a 

general waiver for libraries without waivers to use. 

• Lost Items procedure = Revisit next month 

New Business: 

• FY 2024-25 Budget= Reviewed upcoming budget and costs associated with Aspen Discover. Please 

review for a vote in April. 

• Hotspots LL= LL hotspots are being inventoried and will be temporarily unavailable. 

Adjournment: 11:30 AM 

Next meeting: Wednesday, April 17, 10AM. Coeur d'Alene Public Library/Microsoft Teams 

Respectfully submitted, Meagan Mize 



COOPERATIVE INFORMATION NETWORK MINUTES 
Wednesday, April 17, 2024 

Coeur d'Alene Library /Microsoft Teams 

Benewah Co.: X Kathy Davis/Clarkia: _Dawn Kruger /Coeur d'Alene: X Michael Priest 
CLN: X Alexa Eccles /Kellogg:_ Danni Boylan/ Liberty Lake: X Jandy Humble/ 
Mullan: X Debbie Berger/ Osburn: X Jamee Sperry/ Pend Oreille Co.: X Mandy Walters/ 
Plummer: X Jenny Grobey/Priest Lake: XJaime Yob/ St. Maries:_ Pinky Humphrey/ 
Wallace J/S High:_ Katie Bauer Wallace Public: X Annette Kologi /West Bonner: X Meagan Mize 

CLN: X Kari Wilson/X Mark Foster/_ Janelle Sells/X Lindsey Miller-Escarfuller 
Coeur d'Alene: X Christopher Brannon/X Melissa Searle/_ Tyler McLane 
Liberty Lake: X Georgette Rogers 

Chairperson Michael Priest called the meeting to order at 10:00am. 

Introductions 
All members present introduced themselves 

Approval of: 
April 2024 Agenda 
March 2024 Minutes 
March 2024 Financial Statements 
Jandy moved to approve the consent calendar. Annette seconded. Motion carried. 

Unfinished Business & Action items 

• FY2024-2025 Budget= Meagan motioned to accept the budget as presented with the addition of 
Aspen Discovery paid in full. Jandy seconded. Motion carried. 

• Lost Items procedure (possible updates to CIN Circulation Policy) = Annette motioned to add the 
verbiage provided to the CIN Circulation policy: Only the owning library should clear the fee/mark it 
paid in Koha. The amount owed should remain on the account until the owning library receives the 
funds and clears the fee. Mandy seconded. Motion carried. 

New Business: 

• Possible service change due to Idaho Legislation= Discussed changes to library operations. Michael 
will review the Collection Development policy for the consortium and bring forward any possible 
changes. 

• Verbiage on hold notification= currently it states end of business day. Meagan asked if that could be 
changed as holds are not held that late on courier day. Christopher stated he can change WB 
individual notifications. Its good practice to discuss anything in writing that could affect the 
consortium as a whole. 

Adjournment: 11:30 AM 

Next meeting: Wednesday, May 15, 10AM. Coeur d'Alene Public Library/Microsoft Teams 

Respectfully submitted, Meagan Mize 



CIN Income Statement/Balance Sheet Analysis 
May 2024 - 66.67% of Time Elapsed 

REVENUE 

1 Income - Benewah County- Benewah County has paid their portion of dues for the year and three 
quarters of their courier costs. 

2 Income - Clarkia - Clarkia has paid their portion of dues. 

3 Income - Coeur d'Alene - Coeur d'Alene has paid their portion of dues for the year and three quarters of 
their courier costs. 

4 Income - Community Library Network - The District has P~,ffil ree quarters of dues for the year and 
three quarters of their courier costs. • 

5 Income - Kellogg - Kellogg has paid their portion of dµ.es for the year. 

6 Income - Liberty Lake - Liberty Lake Library h r the year and three quarters 
of their courier costs. 

7 Income - Mullan Public - Mullan has R?ift their portio td 
,o·::··..:,,<«t:::f1.:>+:} 

8 Income - Osburn - Osburn has paid their:'.portion,Qf dues for theyear. 
1/,• • ··-·»/Jgi: 

9 Income - Pend Oreille - Pen 
of their courier costs. 

10 Income - Plummer - Pltti;pmer has·paid their p 

11 Income - Priestil.ake - Priest lakeilt.itlfai;y,has paidtheir portion of dues for the year. 

12 Income ~1Silver Hills - SUver Hillsitias paid their~pQrtion of dues for the year . 

;,_··\,;;,,>,~ 

.... 
lii4r 

• as paiolfor their dues and three quarters of their courier costs. 
; ·•w1eJJr, 

14 Income - WallaceTHigh - Wallaceit;tigh has paid their portion of dues for the year. 

15 Income - Wallace Public - Wallace Public has paid their portion of dues for the year. 

16 Income - West Bonner - West Bonner District Library has paid their dues and three quarters of their 
courier costs. 

17 Income - E-books Membership - This will be received in June by CDA and CLN libraries. 

18 Income - E-books Contributions - Contributions this month are from the Community Library Network. 

19 Income - Donation for E-books - No donations this month. 

20 Income - Interest - Interest Income is above budget for May and the year. 



EXPENSES 

22 E-books & Materials - Purchases this month are a result of the contribution from the Community Library 
Network. 

23 E-book Membership - This expense will be paid in June. 

24 Bywater/ Koha Maintenance -The annual renewal for Koha has now been paid. 

25 EBSCO Open Athens/Novelist-There is no expense this month. This expense is generally paid in 
August or September. 

26 Envisionware / Maint. - This line is complete for the year. 

27 Marcive Maintenance - The annual renewal for Marcive hasl 
'.'·,:;;;~:~f'·=, 

28 OPAC Maint - Syndetics - This line is complete for the~year . 
. ,., ''1li2 

29 Twilio - Twilio charges are for any automated co. 
their library account. This line is above budget for Ma 

unication, except ttmail, to library members about 
~~ 

he budget for this line ,as been increased for FY'25. 

30 Accounting Svcs - This amount will be billed and pafo .. ·'1,\SeR r of 2024. '· ~-
'f· .. _· ' 1ci 

31 Audit - The audit has been completed an resented. The 1fi~~I bill will be issued soon. 
,t~\ .• ,, ' :~ •~!·!:s;,~ 

32 Legal & Professional Services - No expet1se this 1mqnth. • • • 
. '· .. :,; · ~:Y-!f#.}P;~ 

'' ' ,· '.. ·:q;::,,, 

33 Supplies - The negative ··' ~unt,111e~resents a ~emberiliifa~~reimbu ng CIN for supplies. 
,:r.n ••• •~f~:--. '"}f'/f~,;W ·''li'."'~ 

34 Local Courier - This is tli • monthly amount paid'to1the CIN courier. 
• < ;,_ "'II.,•·; 

35 ORBIS Courier - This,.is paid in q\jalj:erly i'nstallments~The next quarterly payment should be in July. 

·- e .... 

i '... :1~h~i. " BALANCEtSHEET 

Current Assets/A'.cf-;Ounts rec - Th~heckin . count reflects the current balance at month-end. 
Receivables have bee ·' creased due toi~'23 auait adjustments . 

. ;/·· . r-r 
:-,, P'j; • 

Money Market Acct - The~.e,are fundsisurrently in the money market account. 

Accounts 

Prepaid Expenses -These are funds.:placed with Overdrive as part of our CIN contract to acquire eBooks and 
pay for their service. The annual audit determined adjustments were necessary and the reduction in this line 
has been implemented for FY 23. 

Current Liabilities - None at this time. 

Long-Term Liabilities-This line is adjusted at the end of our audit. There were no Long-Term Liabilities for 
FY 22. The annual audit determined there were no Long-Term Liabilities for FY 23. 

Capital - Auditor adjustments have been made to all Capital Assets and Income for FY'23. 

Janelle Sells 
Business Manager for CLN & CIN 



UNAUDITED 
ASSETS 

Current Assets 
MTN WEST- CK BK 
ACCOUNTS REC 

Total Current Assets 

Property and Equipment 

Total Property and Equipment 

Other Assets 
MONEY MKT ACCT 2090005920 
PREPAID EXPENSES 

Total Other Assets 

Total Assets 

Cooperative Information Network 
Balance Sheet - 66.67% Time Elapsed 

May 31, 2024 

$ 3,787.72 
20,039.23 

40,238.38 
12,918.09 

$ 

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL 

Current Liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

Long-Term Liabilities 

Total Long-Term Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Capital 
NET ASSETS 
Net Income 

Total Capital 

Total Liabilities & Capital 

$ 59,453.56 
17,529.86 

$ 

23,826.95 

0.00 

53,156.47 

76,983.42 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

76,983.42 

76,983.42 



Cooperative Information Network 

Income Statement - 66.67% Time Elapsed 

For the Eight Months Ending May 31, 2024 

Current 
UNAUDITED Month YTD Actual Annual YTD¾ 

Budget 

Revenues 
1 INCOME - BENEWAH COUNTY 0.00 3,172.77 3,651.43 86.89 

2 INCOME - CLARKIA 0.00 1,179.64 1,179.64 100.00 

3 INCOME - COEUR D'ALENE 2,393.34 21,895.49 24,288.82 90.15 

4 INCOME - COMMUNITY LIBRARY NET 0.00 60,131.70 80,175.59 75.00 

5 INCOME - KELLOGG 0.00 1,462.14 1,462.14 100.00 

6 INCOME - LIBERTY LAKE 0.00 6,486.75 7,444.07 87.14 

7 INCOME - MULLAN PUBLIC 0.00 1,468.94 1,468.94 100.00 

8 INCOME - OSBURN 0.00 1,110.05 1,110.05 100.00 

9 INCOME - PEND OREILLE 0.00 5,468.82 5,947.48 91.95 

10 INCOME - PLUMJ\1ER 0.00 1,739.56 1,739.56 100.00 

11 INCOME - PRIEST LAKE 0.00 1,634.75 1,634.75 100.00 

12 INCOME- SILVERHlLLS 0.00 1,231.35 1,231.35 100.00 

13 INCOME - ST. MARIES 0.00 3,196.47 3,675.13 86.98 

14 INCOME - WALLA CE HIGH 0.00 1,075.30 1,075.30 100.00 

15 INCOME- WALLACE PUBLIC 0.00 1,548.71 1,548.71 100.00 

16 INCOME - WEST BONNER 0.00 5,476.51 6,433.83 85.12 

17 INCOME - EBOOKS MEMBERSHIP 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 

18 INCOME-EBOOKS CONTRIBUTIONS 10,000.00 70,000.00 10,000.00 700.00 

19 INCOME-E-BOOKS DONATIONS 0.00 11,075.19 3,000.00 369.17 

20 INCOME - INTEREST 11.68 91.78 40.00 229.45 

21 Total Revenues 12,405.02 199,445.92 167,106.79 119.35 

Expenses 
22 EBOOKS & MATERIALS 10,000.00 93,075.19 25,000.00 372.30 

23 EBOOK MEMBERSHIP 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 

24 ByWATER/ KOHA MAINTENANCE 26,617.00 26,617.00 29,050.00 91.62 

25 EBSCO OPEN ATHENS/NOVELIST 0.00 0.00 9,725.00 0.00 

26 ENVISIONW ARE/ MAINT 0.00 4,161.49 4,727.00 88.04 

27 MARCIVE MAINTENANCE 1,733.00 1,733.00 1,820.00 95.22 

28 OPAC MAINT-SYNDETICS 0.00 3,784.19 3,650.00 103.68 

29 TWILIO 602.87 4,819.46 5,000.00 96.39 

30 ACCOUNTING SERVICES 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 

31 AUDIT 0.00 0.00 4,150.00 0.00 

32 LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL SER VICES 0.00 69.00 0.00 0.00 

33 SUPPLIES (15.84) (699.90) 0.00 0.00 

34 LOCAL COURIER 5,681.65 45,453.20 68,179.80 66.67 

35 ORBIS COURTER 0.00 2,903.43 3,765.00 77.12 

36 Total Expenses 44,618.68 181,916.06 167,066.80 108.89 

37 Net Income ($ 32,213.66} $ 17,529.86 $ 39.99 43,835.61 



Community Library Network Financial Statement Analysis 
May 2024 - 66.67% of Time Elapsed 

Revenue 

1 Income -Taxes - Property Tax Income came in less than expected for May. 

2 Income - Bond Levy - We satisfied our bond levy obligation in January. The law requires that all property 
tax money go to the Bond until that income line has reached 100%. 

3 Income - Sales Tax & Ag Equip - Sales Tax Income is received qu~rterly. This line is under budget for 
three quarters and may end the year under budget. 

4 Income - Coop Electric Agreement-This annual payment arrives in July. 

5 Income - Personal Property Replacement -The first.semi-annual payment arrived in January and is 
above expectations. 

6 Income - Property Tax Relief - The first semi-ann 
expectations. 

7 Income- State Add'I Tax Relief-This is a new income line,as1p result of new legislation from House Bill 
#292. After further clarification from the county auditor:s office, this is,x~placement property tax income paid by 
the State. This income will be received in semi-annual installments. 

WW 

;if-:: • '/}ifitj},;~ J\ ' • 
;,;;/;;/;, ---·""" -r.';:,•:.J)JL :~:r:< ":?wf~',;J:+-i 

8 Income - ST Homeownersffax Ref'aef - This is aJnew,ir1come11ine as a result of new legislation from House 
Bill #292. After further clarification from tnekounty au~itor's office, this is replacement property tax income paid 
by the State. This income will be received in°semi-annual installments. 

'·:<·•:,.; 

9 Income - URD,Close - URD funds 1q1i3y continUe:lt1tr:ickle in throughout the year. 
~ · 1 .. \_ ~ff. - , __ .;;, 

10 Income - Copiers/ Printers --' Copier/ ter income is below budget for May. 
~'-t},'.") 

11 Income - Donations - Donation income this month comes from a variety of library members in support of 
purchasing replacement materials lost at Athol and Post Falls. 

12 Income - Fees - Fee income is below budget for May. 

13 Income- Lost & Paid - Lost and paid income is below budget for May. 

14 Income - Grants - Grant income received this month will support Summer STEM activities. 

15 Income - CLN Friends Grants - Grant income received this month with support the Harrison Family 
Festival. 

16 Income - Post Falls Friends Grants - No income this month. 

17 Income - Interest - Interest income is above budget for the year. 



Expenditures 

19-25 Salary Components - The Salary Components, in total through May are at 61.64% of their budgeted 

amount. 

26 Adult Programs - Adult programming is below budget for the month. This line varies quite a bit as 

programs are planned and presented. 

27 Children's Programs - Children's programming expense is below budget for the month. This line varies 
quite a bit as programs are planned and presented. Summer Reading is underway. 

28 Collections - Collections spending is below budget for the mor:i. 
ft,; 

;}'.;;;;\~>:::~ 
29 Communications/Marketing - Expenditures this month,.af~lfor 1printing the Summer Reading guide and 
related collateral materials. This line will increase as programs require mar:~eting materials. 

30 Emerging Tech. Programs - No expenditures tois;month. 
···~:,--,,_ , 

31 OCLC/Databases - No expenditures this month. 

l 

_,..1- ?lt- 1(l 

32 Software - The expense this month indGBe,s)t,t,e monthly hosting services for Office 365 and the renewal for 
self-check service. 

"-<-/ '., 

33 Internet Access - Fatbeam)s,ourvendor tha~rings thelim met into1.our central hub at Post Falls. E-rate 
discounts are being applied. .- •• ·/·. 1 \~ . 

~~ ;jf;} 
tr! '''"lf-;:i 

34 Telecom - Fatbeam connects-all our facilities to tH'~icentral hub for internet access. T-Mobile is our hot spot 
provider. Verizon provides wireless access,for.G_hromebooks, the bookmobile and several devices used by 
facilities staff. E-rate discounts are being applie~: 

1 
~ . 

J :!, .'• "' • 
35 Tech Proc/Office -Tech pro&~~sing ani:t~upplies is at budget for May. The negative amount reflects 
reimbursement fromJCRMP for boxes'l,ljl~eded;tQi.store materials from Athol and Post Falls. 

36 Grants - Expenses this month purchased supplies and equipment for Summer STEM activities. 

37 Grants - CLN Friends - Expenses;ttlis month purchased books and supplies for Summer Reading. 

-~-~, 

38 Grants - Post Falls Friends -'Expenses this month purchased books and supplies for Summer Reading. 

40 Janitorial - Janitorial expenses this month include regular monthly cleaning at all locations. We are 
receiving a reduced rate since Athol and Post Falls are not fully open. 

41 Library Equip (under $2500) - Purchases this month include networking equipment for the temporary 
office location, a new electrified couch for Pinehurst, and a new exterior bulletin board for Harrison. 

i-2 Mileage & Vehicle Maint. - Expenses this month include fuel for District vehicles and mileage 
reimbursement for some staff members. 

2 



43 Outreach Vehicles - Expenses this month include fuel for the outreach vehicles. 

44-50 Repairs & Maint. (as a group) - As a group, repairs and maintenance are at -21.22% for May. The 

negative amount reflects receiving insurance claim funds for removing materials at Athol. Other expenses this 

month are landscape maintenance at all locations, pest control at two locations, HVAC repairs at Pinehurst, and 

moving expenses to the temporary office location. 

51 Snow Removal - This line is complete for the year. 

52 Telephones - Telephone expenses are on target for May. 

53-59 Utilities (as a group) - As a group, utilities are at 60.94°/~{o~'May. This month includes regular 

expenses for electricity, gas, water, sewer, and garbage. 

61 Audit - The audit is complete and has been presented.4J:::JN will reimburse the District for their portion of 

the audit expense once the last bill is received. 

62 Bank Svc Chg. - Bank service charge expense is 

63 Bond Principal Payment - Our bond principal is paid in." u)y.,,!, 

64 Bond Interest - Our bond Interest is paidisemi-a(imually in Ja1!ltJ;9ty and July. 

,, 'tir~:-. 
65 CIN - We pay our dues to ~I uaf'!:~rly. Ther~e~ qua~~{lY~~~ymentwill be in July. 

j{f' i 'k; _,j-::_ .jt . ·:/,·i· J:.\i' l:-•'.):)\.j•i ... _, 

66 Courier - We pay our courier paymer1ts1to CIN quarterly. The next-quarterly payment will be in July. 
·tf~ ~ 

67 Copiers - Copier expenses are.paid quarter,ly,cmd are just above budget for two quarters. 

68 Dues - No.expense this month. 

69 Insurance - The second half of'the ICRM f}Qlicy has now been paid. 100% of the Great American 

Insurance policy was paid in October. This line eA~s the year above budget. 

70A & 708 Legal & Professional - The lines, collectively, are below budget for May, however, the invoice for 

May legal services has not been received yet. Legal expenses are above budget for the month and Professional 

Services are below budget for the month. Professional Services expenses this month include fees for the 

electronic time-keeping payroll system, collection services for past due patron accounts, and COBRA 

administration. 

71 Petty Cash Expense - Minimal expense this month. 

72 Postage - Postage is below budget for May. 

73 Sales Tax Expense - This is paid quarterly based on the amount of income we receive from copier and 

printer use. We will make the next quarterly payment in June. 

3 



74 Storage Rental - Storage rental is below budget for May. 

75 Training/Conf. Travel -The negative amount reflects ICfl reimbursing the District for expenses related to 

the Directors Summit. 

BALANCE SHEET 

Current Assets - Includes month end checking accou 

Tax Receivable is examined and adjusted annually by the 
• lances as '!"Jell as Pr~P~.O:X Tax Receivable. Property 

itor. '' 
~5i,t .. 

~?<;.4i.' ~ 
'·•\;/ .:_l,;•JJ 

Property and Equipment ···;g: 
• '.?"-

All capital property and equipment balances refl~ct the curren\~yi!lue of the assets. These are examined 

and adjusted annually by the auditor. ' "·~~}· 

Land - No change this m9nth;J1. . ' " 

Land improvement,~~l~1"en~gUhis moritl\.., //,;, ':{;,; ... ,_, 

Buildings - The final-inxtoices for1tti~~ lighting Jl}9jecf at Hayd~ri1have been received and paid. The 

reduced balance reflects receiving tn~ifirst Avista-rebate for the lighting project and receiving funds from 

ICRMP to cover repairs at Athol andJ?ost Falls. 

Vehicles - No change this month( ., 
\;~ 

Equipment & Furniture, - No chctDge this moiit~l:,, 

Collections - No change thi,s mont --

Other Assets 
Mtn West MMK- Henderson Fund -This account is a fund dedicated to Youth Services purchases in 

the District. 
ICS - This stands for "Insured Cash Sweep" and is the account where we receive the most stable interest 

on funds we anticipate holding for longer periods of time. The ICS account holds the majority of our cash 

on hand and keeps our funds within the guidelines of FDIC insurance. 

CARRF - Our Capital Asset Repair and Replacement available funds appear here. This account is 

currently over the FDIC insurance limits and staff will be looking for more secure options while 

maintaining liquidity for upcoming capital projects. 

CARRF-CDARS - CARRF funds in excess of FDIC insurance limits are held in this group of short-term 

CDs. 
Mtn West MMK - Pinehurst Bequest - This account is a fund dedicated to the Pinehurst library. 

Amount to provide for long-term debt - These assets would be used in the event we needed to pay 

someone their accrued vacation time if they left the District. (See "Accrued Annual Leave" below.) 

4 



Current Liabilities 
All current liabilities are examined and adjusted annually by the auditor. 

Accts Payable - Invoices for May arrived late and will be paid in June. 
Accrued Payroll Liabilities - a portion of the October payroll included some days in September of the 

prior fiscal year. 
SUTA Payable - Unemployment taxes accrue monthly and are paid quarterly. 

Accrued Annual Leave - This is close to the same amount ($0.16 difference is due to rounding during 

the audit process) listed as an asset above and represents our current liability to pay those with accrued 

vacation time. 
Bond Interest Payable - This amount is established annually at the close of the fiscal year through 

audit adjustments. 

.J Long-Term Liabilities · ',t , 
Bonds Payable - This is the amount currently owed oniolff b6nd. 

Premium on Bonds Payable - This amount is establi~hed annu~!l-y; at the close of the fiscal year 

through audit adjustments. ,i\ .. 

Deferred Property Tax Revenue - This is t~~iJ?0rtion not paid withi'R1
1
~kdays of the end of our fiscal 

year. The amount is established annually at the1ctq>~e of the fiscal year tn~gi r audit adjustments. 
·.:'t-· ·, 

Net Assets "11fft· 
Net Invest in Fixed Assets - This istthe1valu~ of all the District's fixed assets minus our bond debt. 

'if' '·/·~: ,:s 

The amount is established annually at theidosefbMhe fiscal yearthrough audit adjustments. 

Net Assets - Unrestricted - These are liqµid asset • Jle amount.is established annually at the close of 

the fiscal year through awdit?adjY,st~ents. 'I¥:·, . , ., ' • 

Restricted Net Assets .:: This refl~~ts end-of~i~t:t~ tries r:qQgh audit adjustments and includes assets 

for the following restricted funds: Smtthsonian andfall other unexpended grant monies and dedicated 

donations. 

Janelle Sells 
Business Manager2 

Community Librafy,~e,twork 

5 



Community Library Network 
Income Statement - 66.67% of Time Elapsed 
For the Eight Months Ending May 31, 2024 

Approved YTD % 
UNAUDITED Current Month YTD Actual Amended Budget 

Annual Budget 

Revenues 
I INCOME- PROPERTY TAXES 68,505.01 2,739,339.45 5,013,163.00 54.64 

2 INCOME - BOND LEVY 0.00 278,400.00 278,400.00 100.00 

3 INCOME - SALES TAX & AG EQUIP 63,196.96 211,261.30 300,000.00 70.42 

4 INCOME - COOP ELECT AGRMENT 0.00 8,401.44 35,100.00 23.94 

5 INCOME - PERSONAL PROP RPLCMNT 0.00 16,030.02 27,983.00 57.28 

6 INCOME-PROPERTY TAX RELIEF 0.00 21,795.93 64,300.00 33.90 

7 INCOME- ST A TE ADD'L TAX RELIEF 0.00 28,577.61 0.00 0.00 

8 INCOME-ST HOMEOWNER TAX RELIEF 0.00 294,281.95 0.00 0.00 

9 INCOME - URD CLOSE 10.50 (815.22) 0.00 0.00 

10 INCOME - COPIERS/PRINTERS 2,023.54 19,654.05 34,000.00 57.81 

11 INCOME - DONATIONS 2,182.20 6,340.16 10,000.00 63.40 

12 INCOME - FEES, ETC. 90.00 647.07 1,100.00 58.82 

13 INCOME- LOST & PAID BOOKS 579.72 3,783.79 7,400.00 51.13 

14 INCOME - GRANTS 4,000,00 4,000.00 20,000.00 20.00 

15 INCOME - CLN FRIENDS 500.00 6,800.00 15,000.00 45.33 

16 INCOME- POST FALLS FRIENDS 0.00 4,400.00 10,000.00 44.00 

17 INCOME - INTEREST 9,153.18 63,612.55 34,000.00 187.10 

18 Total Current Revenues 150,241.11 3,706,510.10 5,850,446.00 63.35 

Expenditures 
19 SALARIES 221,645.44 1,852,097.22 2,993,456.00 61.87 

20 PERSI RETIREMENT BENEFITS 20,998.10 176,076.57 288,626.00 61.01 

21 MEDICAL/DENTAL BENEFITS 21,853.81 190,003.55 374,736.00 50.70 

22 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 190.32 1,522.56 2,350.00 64.79 

23 VEBA HEAL TH BENEFITS 0.00 58,793.77 65,440.00 89.84 

24 EMPLOYMENT TAXES 18,813.93 173,144.93 252,895.00 68.47 

25 Total Salaries and Benefits 283,501.60 2,451,638.60 3,977,503.00 61.64 

26 ADULT PROGRAMS 626.80 4,566.12 17,000.00 26.86 

27 CHILDREN'S PROGRAMS 1,964.56 14,207.40 30,000.00 47.36 

28 COLLECT(Bks & Materials) 29,913.57 192,867.97 332,079.00 58.08 

29 COMMUNlCA TIONS / MARKETING 5,231.25 6,453.54 22,500.00 28.68 

30 EMERGING TECH. PROGRAMS 0.00 533.18 2,500.00 21.33 

31 OCLC/DATABASES 0.00 6,500.00 37,000.00 17.57 

32 SOFTWARE 7,965.44 58,714.68 108,000.00 54.37 

33 INTERNET ACCESS 597.00 1,194.00 7,164.00 16.67 

34 TELECOM 5,516.60 23,416.04 66,202.00 35.37 

35 TECH/PROC/OFFICE (24,407.46) 38,152.55 57,628.00 66.20 

36 GRANT 1,718.62 10,845.26 20,000.00 54.23 

37 GRANTS- CLN FRIENDS 2,180.23 8,200.71 15,000.00 54.67 

38 GRANTS - POST FALLS FRIENDS 3,097.68 4,634.15 10,000.00 46.34 

39 Total Programs, Materials and Services 34,404.29 370,285.60 725,073.00 51.07 

40 JANITORIAL 8,284.29 72,800.03 160,000.00 45.50 

41 LIBRARY EQUIP (UNDER $2500) 1,670.40 19,081.63 93,544.00 20.40 

42 MILEAGE & VEHICLE MAINT. 946.37 13,074.21 24,000.00 54.48 

43 OUTREACH VEHICLES - R & M 260.97 12,843.91 38,300.00 33.54 

44 REPAIRS&MAINT/AT 465.99 (65,616.17) 14,225.00 ( 461.27) 

45 REPAIRS&MAINT/HR 203.86 2,303.92 7,600.00 30.31 

46 REPAIRS&MAINT/HL 509.35 13,678.32 23,800.00 57.47 

47 REPAIRS&MAlNT/PK 995.28 4,207.28 18,900.00 22.26 

48 REPAIRS & MAINT/PF 2,992.50 10,918.43 35,200.00 31.02 



Community Library Network 

Income Statement - 66.67% of Time Elapsed 

For the Eight Months Ending May 31, 2024 

Approved YTD % 

UNAUDITED Current Month YTD Actual Amended 
Annual Budget 

49 REPAIRS&MAINT/RA 547.09 3,385.25 18,800.00 

50 REPAIRS&MAINT/SL 330.00 3,269.99 12,750.00 

51 SNOW REMOVAL 0.00 20,242.40 35,000.00 

52 TELEPHONE 1,419.92 11,619.98 18,250.00 

53 UTILITIES/AT 676.38 5,752.97 9,050.00 

54 UTILITIES/HR 370.56 3,906.54 6,000.00 

55 UTILITIES/BL 1,805.62 21,092.25 37,700.00 

56 UTILITIES/PK 442.78 4,790.82 6,700.00 

57 UTILITIES/PF 3,184.63 34,577.39 55,200.00 

58 UTILITIES/RA 614.83 6,883.25 11,750.00 

59 UTILITIES/SL 413.60 4,656.71 7,600.00 

60 Total Facilities Maintenance 26,134.42 203,469.11 634,369.00 

61 AUDIT 0.00 17,750.00 14,500.00 

62 BANK SVC CHGS 2.64 133.56 350.00 

63 BOND PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 0.00 0.00 255,000.00 

64 BOND INTEREST 0.00 11,700.00 23,400.00 

65 CJN 0.00 26,228.88 34,972.00 

66 COURIER 0.00 33,902.82 45,204.00 

67 COPIERS 0.00 4,897.06 9,500.00 

68 DUES 0.00 1,891.00 2,000.00 

69 INSURANCE 0.00 58,655.00 51,293.00 

70 LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL 2,600.80 51,821.67 82,000.00 

70A - LEGAL SERVICES 0.00 39,276.75 47,000.00 

70B - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,600.80 12,544.92 35,000.00 

71 PETTY CASH EXP 40.00 186.91 1,000.00 

72 POSTAGE 947.59 6,092.70 10,000.00 

73 SALES TAX EXP 0.00 917.25 2,040.00 

74 STORAGE RENTAL 4,737.98 1,493.68 4,500.00 

75 TRAINING/CONF. TRAVEL (258.25) (1,725.12) 20,000.00 

76 Total District General Operations 8,070.76 213,945.41 555,759.00 

77 Capital Expenditure from Current Revenues 0.00 12,247.06 0.00 

78 CARRF Fund Transfer from Current Revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 

79 Total Capital Investment 0.00 12,247.06 0.00 

80 Total Current Expenditures 352,111.07 3,251,585.78 5,892,704.00 

81 Total Current Revenues 150,241.11 3,706,510.10 5,850,446.00 

82 Total Current Expenditures 352,111.07 3,251,585.78 5,892,704.00 

83 
Net: Current Revenues less 

Current Expenditures (201,869.96) 454,924.32 (42,258.00) 

On September 15, 2023, the Board voted to reduce Property Tax Income 

and the budget deficit to be paid for with Carryforward Funds 

84 FY'24 Capital Projects funded with Carryforward 0.00 0.00 

85 FY'24 Capital Projects funded with CARRF (8,448.36) 69,448.85 

(8,448.36) 69,448.85 

86 FY'23 Capital Projects funded with CARRF 208,625.00 208,625.00 

56,000.00 
102,500.00 
158,500.00 

210,868.00 

Budget 

18.01 
25.65 
57.84 
63.67 
63.57 
65.11 
55.95 
71.50 
62.64 
58.58 
61.27 
32.07 

122.41 
38.16 

0.00 
50.00 
75.00 
75.00 
51.55 
94.55 

114.35 
63.20 
83.57 
35.84 
18.69 
60.93 
44.96 
33.19 
(8.63) 
38.50 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

55.18 

63.35 
55.18 

0.00 
67.75 
43.82 

98.94 



Community Library Network 
Balance Sheet - 66.67% of Time Elapsed 

May 31, 2024 

UNAUDITED 
ASSETS 

Current Assets 
MTN WEST-CK BK 
ACCTS REC 
PROPERTY TAX RECEIVABLE 

Total Current Assets 

Property and Equipment 
LAND 
LAND IMPROVEMENTS 
ART 
CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 
BUILDINGS 
VEHICLES 
EQUIP & FURNITURE 
COLLECTIONS 
ACCUM DEPREC 

Total Property and Equipment 

Other Assets 
MNT WEST MMK - HENDERSON FUND 
res 
CARRF 
CARRF - CDARS 
MNT WEST MMK-PINEHURST BEQUEST 
AMT TO PROV FR LONG TERM DEBT 

Total Other Assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 
Current Liabilities 
ACCTSPAYABLE 
ACCRUED PAYROLL 
SUTAPAYABLE 
ACCRD ANNL LV 
BOND INT PAY ABLE 

Total Current Liabilities 

$ 

$ 

9,019.57 
84,826.94 

296,972.00 

268,512.00 
53,045.23 

8,785.00 
18,343.00 

8,808,091.47 
478,300.94 
374,958.66 

5,113,314.77 
(9,118,077.79) 

5,478.34 
3,474,895.25 

310,581.95 
234,935.21 
135,087.46 
101,575.49 

293.08 
55,594.00 
4,285.66 

101,575.65 
3,900.48 

390,818.51 

6,005,273.28 

4,262,553.70 

$ 10,658,645.49 

165,648.87 



UNAUDITED 
Long-Term Liabilities 
BONDS PAYABLE 
PREM ON BNDS PAY 

Community Library Network 
Balance Sheet - 66.67% of Time Elapsed 

May 31, 2024 

DEFERRED PROPERTY TAX REVENUE 

520,000.00 
489.31 

277,380.00 

Total Long-Term Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

NET ASSETS 
NET INVEST IN FIXED ASSETS 
NET ASSETS-UNRESTRICTED 
RESTR NET ASSETS 
NET INCOME 

Total Net Assets 

Total Liabilities & Net Assets 

5,800,343.51 
3,100,746.98 

326,865.44 
467,171.38 

$ 

797,869.31 

963,518.18 

9,695,127.31 

10,658,645.49 



FY'24 ~arryforward Worksheet 

Checking account balance as of 5/31/24 

res account balance as of 5/31/24 

Available Liquid Funds 

Required for Accounts Payable 

Reserved for Restricted Funds (Grants, Donations) 

Approximate Expenditures for June through July 2024. 

Anderson Bros. CPA July 18, 2023 memo from Toni Hackwith: 

Average daily expenses= $13,610@ 61 days 

ICRMP Claim funds received for Athol and Post Falls 

FY'23 Budgeted Projects/Expenditures not Completed yet 

Parking Lot Sealing and Striping at Hayden and Pinehurst 

Carryforward Assigned to FY'24 Budgeted Capital Projects - Harrison 

Restricted Carryforward Funds 

Available to Assign to Expenditures or Emergencies 

Best Practices for Approximately 2 additional months for emergencies. 

Anderson Bros. CPA July 18, 2023 memo from Toni Hackwith: 

Average daily expenses= $13,610@ 60 days 

Amount Over 

It is not uncommon to have extra carryforward at this time of year. There will be significant 

seasonal expenditures in the coming months that will reduce this balance. 

9,019.57 

3,474,895.25 

3,483,914.82 

293.08 

175,050.44 

830,210.00 

773,957.07 

18,806.00 

56,000.00 

1,854,316.59 

1,629,598.23 

816,600.00 

812,998.23 



COMMUNITY LIBRARY NETWORK 
May-24 

AT BK HR HL PF PK RA SL Total 

TOTAL CIRCULATION 1955 1928 2076 38677 12095 7940 12293 5540 82504 
CIRC LAST YEAR 5081 2845 2512 33601 33498 8738 10445 5441 102161 
YEAR TO DATE CIRC 26771 14106 16759 315947 167259 59684 94501 46078 741105 
YEAR TO DATE CIRC LAST YEAR 43213 22862 17163 277228 273252 60058 85662 43119 822557 

E'l:!~!!:.AL IIEMS !:.IB!:.!.!LATIOI'! 822 1825 1009 27123 3376 2489 8224 3108 47976 
CIRC LAST YEAR 3469 2758 1073 21600 20127 2438 6251 2944 60660 
YEAR TO DATE CIRC 15994 13197 9005 212888 83173 21575 63749 27779 447360 
YEAR TO DATE CIRC LAST YEAR 30169 22277 8849 187036 176476 21403 53517 23567 523294 

QVERDRIVE EBOOK DOWNLQADS 273 50 59 2620 1912 199 685 135 5933 
EBOOK CIRC LAST YEAR 253 29 56 2265 1878 184 702 116 5483 

OVERDRIVE EAUDIO DOWNLOADS 348 53 61 2767 2370 296 1145 250 7290 
EAUDIO CIRC LAST YEAR 347 58 60 2667 2456 241 956 189 6974 

TOTAL MONTHLY CIRC 621 103 120 5387 4282 495 1830 385 13223 
TOTAL MONTHLY CIRC LAST YEAR 600 87 116 4932 4334 425 1658 305 12457 
YEAR TO DATE TOTAL CIRC 5254 900 943 42205 35668 3924 15129 2868 106891 
YEAR TO DATE TOTAL CIRC LAST YEAR 5485 580 688 37624 34184 3039 12459 2311 96370 

FREEGAL USAGE 0 0 0 1160 1774 2817 685 85 6521 
CIRC LAST YEAR 36 0 0 1878 1849 3208 783 94 7848 
YEAR TO DATE CIRC 554 9 87 17310 15215 17994 2736 513 54418 
YEAR TO DATE CIRC LAST YEAR 221 5 0 13105 11096 17837 6446 2408 51118 

INTERNET §i !:,OMP!,!TER !,!SE 512 N/A 947 5007 2663 2139 1554 1962 14784 
USE LAST YEAR 976 N/A 1323 5191 7188 2667 1753 2098 21196 
YEAR TO DATE CIRC 4969 N/A 6724 43544 33203 16191 12887 14918 132436 
YEAR TO DATE CIRC LAST YEAR 7338 N/A 7626 39463 53850 17779 13240 14833 154129 

MATERIALS ADDED 58 28 77 819 406 166 233 117 1904 
YEAR TO DATE 468 341 497 5749 3419 1240 1667 771 14152 
YEAR TO DATE LAST YEAR 969 657 743 6400 5783 997 1470 905 17924 

NEW PATRONS 8 7 6 147 40 10 50 8 276 
NEW PATRONS LAST YEAR 20 30 2 141 192 11 42 16 454 
YEAR TO DATE 106 97 25 1234 600 109 432 128 2731 
YEAR TO DATE LAST YEAR 205 166 26 1302 1292 104 406 165 3666 

NEW PATRONS (Bl! Card TJl(!8} 
ADULTS 7 7 6 117 28 8 36 8 217 
MINOR 1 0 0 20 4 2 7 0 34 
MINOR LIMITED 0 0 0 9 6 0 4 0 19 
TEEN LIMITED 0 0 0 1 2 0 3 0 6 

CURRENTCARDl:!OLDERS 2174 1520 440 13823 19073 1936 5437 1866 46269 
ADULTS 1754 607 384 11513 15312 1137 4283 1402 36392 
MINOR 405 830 51 2203 3632 701 1079 447 9348 
MINOR LIMITED 15 83 5 92 122 97 70 16 500 
TEEN LIMITED 0 0 0 15 7 1 5 1 29 

PEOPLE CO!,!NTER 816 721 1119 11816 6147 1599 4057 1868 28143 
COUNTER LAST YEAR 1835 1188 453 10568 15389 2050 4076 1979 37538 
YEAR TO DATE 8197 4997 7960 96415 56610 13416 31436 14940 233971 
YEAR TO DATE LAST YEAR 14151 9520 3541 83701 117623 16059 32988 16315 293898 

MEETING ROOMS 
# OF TIMES MEETING ROOM USED [LIBRARY] 0 N/A N/A 16 6 20 23 9 74 
MEETING ROOM ATTENDANCE 0 N/A N/A 328 103 160 273 78 942 

# OF TIMES MEETING ROOM USED [NON-LIBRARY] 0 N/A N/A 32 0 0 2 2 36 
MEETING ROOM ATTENDANCE 0 N/A N/A 217 0 0 13 7 237 



IIUNIQUE 
Monthly Recovery Statistics: Community Library Network 
6/2023 Through 5/2024 

jMonth Cash Material Waives 

May-24 $90.00 $1,411.45 $15.50 

April-24 $160.00 $3,031.66 $670.05 

March-24 $247.90 $1,663.21 $47.90 

February-24 $45.00 $992.05 $235.57 

January-24 $45.00 $1,291.74 $267.59 

December-23 $101.00 $1,026.09 $27.90 

November-23 $62.95 $1,113.48 $182.20 

October-23 $262.94 $1,133.88 $169.96 

September-23 $156.99 $591.27 $24.60 

August-23 $291.85 $757.60 $226.32 

July-23 $82.00 $576.68 $15.19 

June-23 $40.00 $390.80 $69.10 

!Total I $1,585.631 $13,979.911 $1,951.881 

IAveraqe I $132.141 $1,164.991 $162.661 

Total 

$1,516.95 

$3,861.71 

$1,959.01 

$1,272.62 

$1,604.33 

$1,154.99 

$1,358.63 

$1,566.78 

$772.86 

$1,275.77 

$673.87 

$499.90 

$17,517.42 

$1,459.79 

Average Monthly Recovery and Cost 

$1,400.00 

$1,297.13 

$1,200.00 

$1,000.00 

$800.00 

$600.00 

$400.00 

$200.00 

$0.00 

Cash Material Waives Asset Only 

Unique Management Services, Inc. 

Assets Onl~ Invoice Amount I 

$1,501.45 $69.90 

$3,191.66 $326.20 

$1,911.11 $58.25 

$1,037.05 $104.85 

$1,336.74 $209.70 

$1,127.09 $93.20 

$1,176.43 $93.20 

$1,396.82 $198.05 

$748.26 $50.00 

$1,049.45 $221.35 

$658.68 $139.80 

$430.80 $50.00 

$15,565.541 $1,614.50 

$1,297.131 $134.54 

Total ROI: $11 :1 

Invoice Amount 



Community Library Netwo~l---

Adult Programming 
Month: May 

Coordinator Name: Marie Shockley 

Department: Adult Programming 

wE EMPOWER DISCOVERY 

June 17, 2024 
Monthly Board Report 

For May 2024 

Number of Programs and Program Attendees: 

900 

800 

700 

600 

500 

400 

300 

200 

100 

0 

122 

- 65 

# of Programs 

833 

459 

Program Attendees 

■ 2023 ■ 2024 

In May we saw the return of staff, limited services, and community to the Athol and 
Post Falls libraries. Athol library, working through the bookmobile, still does not have 
dedicated space for programs, but is keeping members engaged with passive 
programs and take-home kits. Post Falls, which has half a meeting room, has 
restarted some of its smaller, regular meeting groups, like the yarn and book clubs. 
In combination with Youth Services, both libraries also held Welcome Back/Summer 
Preview events which drew large crowds. The librarians at both agree that it has 
been really nice to see their communities coming together again. 

In addition to all their regular programming, all the libraries celebrated Health Literacy 
this month with a special program focusing on brain health and mindfulness. Part of 
our strategic plan is to expand intergenerational programming, so this program centered on bringing two fairly 

disparate age groups together, teens and seniors, by focusing on something important to both-keeping the 

brain healthy and focused. We brought in an expert speaker from the Alzheimer's Association to talk about 

tips for keeping the brain healthy and we followed up with hands-on activities learning about both essential 

oils and virtual reality and how we might use them for brain health and mindfulness. The program was more 

popular at some libraries than others but was a great opportunity to introduce members to some of the great 

resources we offer (and our community offers) for long-term health. 
1 



.,,.. Athol 
Casey Peters 

Monthly Door Count: 590 

New Cards Issued: 2 

Total Circulation: 1,955 

Study Room and Meeting Room Usage: N/A 

During the month of May we had a good turnout for 
our events. While traffic is still slow, we continue to 
acquire new people and regulars are gradually 
returning. On May 3rd, we set up a small booth with 
snacks, coffee, water, and grab and go pinwheels for 
the kids. We were able to draw in many people from 
the farmers' market next door. We had triple the 
number of people showing up this day than usual and 

----=------- ....... "---------""""""-

-many said that they did not even know that Athol had 
a library. Shortly after that the weather was not 
conducive to setting up the booth most days, but 
once the weather evens out we will continue to do 
something on Fridays to spread more awareness to 
the population. May 18th was also a success. We 
opened early and (YS) and (AP) both had an amazing 
turnout for their events. 

2 



Collection Development 

Month: 

Name: 

Department: 

Items Added: 

May 2024 

Kari Wilson 

Technical Services 

1,904 

Top Charts: Top Adult Fiction title in May for each library 

Athol 

Pinehurst 

Bookmobile 

THE 
RECKONING 

Post Falls 

Collection Highlight: 

Harrison Hayden 

Rathdrum Spirit Lake 

Our Overdrive/Libby service continues to be very popular with our members. In the first five months of 
this year, we circulated 67,691 items compared to 53,025 items in the same period last year for a 
27% increase in circulation so far in 2024. 

In May, Technical Services received 335 online material requests/suggestions from members; 258 
were purchased, 42 were submitted as Interlibrary Loans, and 35 were unable to be filled. 

3 



Media Coverage June 2024 Board Packet 

May 3: READERS WRITE CDA Press 

May 8: READERS WRITE CDA Press 

May 9: READERS WRITE CDA Press 

May 1 O: READERS WRITE CDA Press 

May 10: MY TURN: Agitprops vs. reality and Founding Fathers' principles CDA Press 

May 14: Traditional Republicans battle for control of party Kootenai County Spokesman 

conservatives mount offensive against extremism Review 

May 15: READERS WRITE CDA Press 

May 16: MY TURN: A CLN trustee's view from the inside CDA Press 

May 17: READERS WRITE CDA Press 

May 19: READERS WRITE CDA Press 

May 22: READERS WRITE CDA Press 

May 22: OPINION: You deserve better CDA Press 

May 26: READERS WRITE CDA Press 

May 26: EDITORIAL: New KCRCC infuses hope into politics CDA Press 

May 29: MY TURN: Actions, statements show contradictions about CLN CDA Press 

4 



Harrison 
Ani Matosian 

Month: May 2024 

Monthly Door Count: 1,119 

New Cards Issued: 3 adult, 2 self 

Total Circulation: 2,076 

Staff created a book & movie display based on Star Wars 
which was enjoyed & utilized by patrons of all ages. Staff 
also dressed up for Star Wars Day (May 4), much to the 
delight of patrons. 

5 



Hayden 
Nick Madsen 

Month: May 2024 

New Cards Issued: 147 

Total Circulation: 38,677 

Monthly Door Count: 

Meeting Room Usage: 11,816 

Patron Reservations: 32 

Patron Users: 217 

Staff Reservations: 11 

Staff Users: 33 

Study Room Usage: 128 

The library introduces a love of learning, and the connections to have are impactful. 

Like many of our managers and coordinators, I have the pleasure of networking with community partners at 

Chamber of Commerce meetings, volunteer luncheons or community group gatherings. Over the past several 

months, I have attended the monthly lunch meeting for the Hayden Chamber of Commerce in my capacity as 

Hayden Community Librarian and Manager. Sometimes a Triple Play velociraptor also attends. 

The luncheon speakers have provided beneficial community knowledge. One speaker shared resources 

available to small businesses through the Small Business Association. Another speaker shared a forecast of 

property values in Kootenai County. During the holiday season, the group gathered for networking and 

connections over group activities. 

However, so many of the opportunities also come in an informal manner. While grabbing lunch this past 

month, I had a conversation with a community member from a local plant nursery. She recognized me from 

my early days at the library. She shared that she and her two-year-old daughter had moved to North Idaho 

and knew very few people. She started coming to a story time and play group that I was running at the time. 

Immediately, her daughter was enraptured by books, songs, and rhymes and the mother enjoyed fellowship 

with parents who were also in attendance. 

Returning to the present day, the mother's daughter is now in college and their family still are close friends 

with many of the attendees of that original story time and play group. These members came to the library to 

seek connections and information and they found both. 

6 



Pinehurst 
Brenda Ludwick 

Month: May 2024 

Monthly Door Count: 1,599 

New Cards Issued: 10 

Total Circulation: 7,940 

Study Room and Meeting Room Usage (number of individual 
reservations and number of attendees): 

Meeting Room Used 20 times with 160 members served for 
library programs. 

Pinehurst continues to grow attendance at existing programs 
while trying new programs that may have a seasonal interest. 
Our chess club, book club and coffee & color programs saw 
growth this past month. Our chess club draws kids and adults 
for a fun but competitive atmosphere. We have noticed that 
the advanced players take time to help teach the less 
experienced players strategy. We also hosted our annual 
Mother's Day Tea Party, sadly without macarons this year 
due to budget constraints. With or without macarons the 
party was a success, generations of families came out to 
celebrate the moms in their lives. 

7 



Post Falls 
Jennifer Craft 

Month: May 2024 

Monthly Door Count: 6,147 

New Cards Issued: 40 

Total Circulation: 12,095 

Study Room and Meeting Room Usage 
(number of individual reservations and 
number of attendees): 

Meeting Room usage: 6 reservations; 
103 attendees 

Patron traffic to our small browsing library and holds pickup really increased in May. The hold shelves were full 
of items awaited by eager patrons happy to pick up items in Post Falls during the reconstruction phase. We 
were excited to start offering programs again, including two book clubs and our weekly yarn arts program. 

In preparation for reconstruction, staff moved the break room and office temporarily to the Administration 
Team offices, while they are working offsite in the storage facility offices. 

Post Falls Break room Post Falls Work room 

8 



Rathdrum 
Charlotte Robertson-Limesand 

Month: May 

Monthly Door Count: 4,057 

New Cards Issued: 47 

Total Circulation: 12293 

Study Room and Meeting Room Usage (number of individual reservations and number of attendees): 

Adult Programing 
Youth Service 
Study Room 
Public Meeting 
In House Meetings 

Total 

Impactful interactions 

15 programs 
7 programs 

29 meetings 
2 programs 
1 meeting 

100 people 
158 people 
72 people 
13 people 
15 people 

54 meetings/programs 358 people 

This month at the Rathdrum library we had a very upset 12-year-old boy who was creating a scene, being the 
manager, I went over to see what was going on. I sat down next to him, and we talked for a while. He 
appeared to be having a panic attack because he did not understand what the meeting his grandparents were 
having, in the study room, was about that involved him. As I was talking to him, I realized that one of our staff 
might be able to connect with him better than myself. I asked him if he would like to meet her, he said yes. 
She sat and talked to him for a long while and explained he was not alone and that she had panic attacks and 
ADHD, he explained that he was recently diagnosed with ADHD. They really connected soon; they were 
talking about books. His grandparents were really impressed and said that he usually doesn't interact with 
anyone. The grandparents ended up getting library cards for themselves and 2 teen restricted cards. They all 
went home with books, and the grandfather told us "That they were really impressed with the Rathdrum 
library staff." 

9 



Spirit Lake 
Carol Ferguson 

Month: May 2024 

Monthly Door Count: 1,868 

New Cards Issued: 9 

Total Circulation:5,540 

Study Room-10 Meeting Room-85 

Once a month, I attend our local chamber meeting. The most recent meeting took place at our fire station, 
and we discussed upcoming summer community events. Our Farmers Market will take place every Thursday 
starting at 4:30pm on 4th street, and the library will provide giant Jenga and Connect Four. 

Expand programs for adults and seniors and explore more intergenerational activities and 
learning,. This month we hosted, "Native Plants, Xeriscaping, and Firewise Landscaping," and had a 
respectable attendance of seven patrons. The presenter, Marrion Newsam-Banks, explained planning 
landscaping properly, how native plants can be incorporated into those plans, which water-saving techniques 
work for different situations, and how all of these steps can help protect homes by reducing risk from wildfires. 

Effectively engage teens as both participants and creators of programming and events. This 
month, one of our after-school activities encouraged kids to create abstract art using shaving cream. They 
learned to blend ingredients to get the chemical reaction for proper texture paint consistency. Plus, it's always 
fun to create with your hands. 

10 



Youth Services 
May2024 

Karen Yother, Youth Services Coordinator 

Attendance Comparison 

3500 
3000 
2500 
2000 
1500 
1000 I 500 I I 0 ■ -BTP Kids Teen BTP-O Kids-O Teen-O 

■ FY'24 741 373 52 574 1087 159 

FY'23 1030 569 98 728 673 0 

■ FY '24 FY'23 

Misc 

3202 

942 

This month we served 6,188 children, teens, and caregivers at programs. This is a 53% increase 
from May 2023, which saw 4,040 in attendance. 

# Programs Comparison 

35 
30 
25 
20 

I 15 

I I I 10 

I 5 
■ I 0 

BTP Kids Teen BTP-O Kids-O Teen-O Misc 

■ FY'24 19 14 10 18 14 4 7 

FY'23 31 31 11 32 16 0 14 

■ FY '24 FY'23 

We held 86 programs this month, compared to 135 programs in May 2023; a decrease of 36%. 

Public-Facing: Harrison hosted Weird Little Breakfast Club for teens, where they made chocolate 
chip waffles and talked about books. Regular programs will move to Saturday for the summer. 

In Spirit Lake, the Afterschool Adventures kids loved the shaving cream science program, which also 
involved art. They had a lot of fun using shaving cream, sometimes combined with other supplies 
such as glue or cornstarch, to create puffy paint, marbled paintings, and foam putty. We did the 
program outside to minimize the mess, and the weather cooperated. The kids didn't want to stop 
creating, and I was cleaning up around them as they continued to explore. 

Rathdrum ended preschool story time on a rather high note as they had the pleasure of giving each 
family an amazing box filled with art supplies to last throughout the summer. The boxes were 
provided free of charge by the Idaho Association for the Education of Young Children, with the 
pledge to keep families active and engaged together. The boxes initially felt a little overwhelming, 
with so many great items for families, so the Youth Services team brainstormed some ideas on how 

11 



the items could be used. Katie drafted a flier outlining ideas for the parents on some easy hands-on 
activities all related to the alphabet. Families were so appreciative of receiving the boxes as well as 
getting the flier of ideas. Staff loved connecting with the families and of course this connection was 
an excellent segway for me to invite them to sign up their children, as well as themselves, for our 
summer reading program. Athol, Hayden, Post Falls, Rathdrum, and Spirit Lake received boxes, 
distributing over 400 boxes to families. 

May is a time for us to host school tours and offer class visits to talk about summer reading and 
library cards. Staff enjoy having the opportunity to talk with children of all ages about the library and 
encourage kids to read over the summer. 

Library staffing: 

The Youth Services team continues to collaborate and provide unwavering support to each other and 
their community. When staff are sick or need assistance at programs, team members step up without 
question to assist. Having a dedicated, well-trained, supportive staff ensures high quality experiences 
for all members to attend programs or visit our libraries. 

Community impact: 

Athol provided outreach to multiple schools this month. The highlight was visiting Athol Elementary to 
promote summer reading to every class. I read If Monet Painted a Monster. Then we did an art 
project - make a monster. The kids were super creative, and I loved the stories the kids made to go 
with their monster. One boy created a monster that "only eats librarians." A very sweet girl asked if I 
was visiting the local childcare this summer as "you're the only thing that makes it bearable." 
Bethany is happy to report the childcare should be able to come to many of my programs. 

Hayden was invited to host a Storytime at New Leaf Nursery. This was the second event partnering 
with the nursery and was such a success! Between our and New Leaf Nursery's promotion, we drew 
in a crowd of nearly 160 people. During the program we read stories about gardening, did STEAM 
activities using cyanotype paper, and distributed giveaway kits from the Idaho Commission for 
Libraries. We very much look forward to continuing this partnership for future events. 

The library was invited to celebrate reading with the 7th grade students at Christian Center School. 
Regardless of their reading level, the teacher wanted to celebrate reading achievement and 
encourage teens to keep reading over the summer. Youth Services staff provided literacy-based 
activities and talked with teens about what they read this year, and what they are looking forward to 
reading this summer. 

12 

Library staff talking with caregiver about 
Launch into Learning activities. 



Media Coverage June 2024 Board Packet 

May 3: READERS WRITE CDA Press 

May 8: READERS WRITE CDA Press 

May 9: READERS WRITE CDA Press 

May 1 O: READERS WRITE CDA Press 

May 1 O: MY TURN: Agitprops vs. reality and Founding Fathers' principles CDA Press 

May 14: Traditional Republicans battle for control of party Kootenai County Spokesman 
conservatives mount offensive against extremism Review 

May 15: READERS WRITE CDA Press 

May 16: MY TURN: A CLN trustee's view from the inside CDA Press 

May 17: READERS WRITE CDA Press 

May 19: READERS WRITE CDA Press 

May 22: READERS WRITE CDA Press 

May 22: OPINION: You deserve better CDA Press 

May 26: READERS WRITE CDA Press 

May 26: EDITORIAL: New KCRCC infuses hope into politics CDA Press 

May 29: MY TURN: Actions, statements show contradictions about CLN CDA Press 



Coeur d'Alene/Post Falls Press - 05/03/2024 

May 3. 2024 8:24 am (GMT -7:00) 

SAFETY: Stop 
these illegal turns 

I am writing this letter 
for the benefit of the entire 
community. 

For about 15 years now 
the people rwming the Lakes 
Highway District have ignored 
the welfare of the public by 
bowing to political pressure 
from businesses such as Del 
Taco, Starbucks, Verizon and 
Kohl's regarding illegal left-hand 
turns into their parking lot. 

They have had drawings 
on the board to put a concrete 
barrier down the middle of 
Prairie Avenue from U.S. 95 
in order to keep people from 
making an illegal left-hand 
turn from the westbound lane 
across a double yellow line to 
get into the parking lot of the 
shopping center. I know for a 
fact that there have been many 
accidents in that area over the 
years because of this practice 
yet they refuse to do anything 
about it. 

I am asking them to Install 
a concrete barrier with poles 
like they have on Ramsey 
and Prairie to keep people 
from turning left there in 
endangering people's lives. 
All they have to do is go 
down another 50 feet and 
make it completely legal turn 
onto Mineral and enter that 
shopping center safely. 

There is a board meet for 
Lakes Highway District on May 
6 at their office in Hayden. I 
am encouraging all of you to 
show up with signs to show 
your support when I speak to 
them that night. This will be 
a peaceful demonstration of 
this community support for the 
safety of its individuals. I hope 
to see you all there. Bring your 
signs. 

GEORGE PETERSON 
Hauser 

NIR: What do 
they stand for? 

Jack Riggs, M.D.'s opinion 
piece from April 26 left me 
wondering whether any of the 
North Idaho Republicans have 
ever criticized the policies and 
ideology of the Democrat Party. 
Also, I have read opinions 
from Michael Baker, and he 
gives the impression that he is 
ideologically on the left. 

What are the NIR's 
positions on issues such 
as the transgender agenda, 
the essentially open border 
policy of the Democrats, the 
soft on crime practices of 
progressive district attorneys 
throughout the country, and 
the Democrats' unfettered 
abortion rights even up to the 
very moment of birth? 

Does the NIR accept 
"transgender alfirming 
care" for minors, In essence 
experimenting on children? 
Does the NIR accept the 
tenets of DEI policies? What 
is NIR's stance on CRT? 
Doesn't the NIR believe that 
the Democratic Party has an 
extreme ideology? 

Most of what I have read 
from the NIR's members has 
been a constant attack on Brent 
Regan, the current makeup 
of the KCRCC, the three 
conservative NIC trustees, and 
anyone they accuse of being a 
White Christian Nationalist. 

Readers Write 
NIR's website claims to be 

for "the traditional Republican 
Party of Lincoln & Reagan," 
but their writings appear to 
serve more like surrogates for 
the Democratic Party. 

DANIEL FWRES, M.D. 
Hayden 

COWMNIST: 
Pot, meet kettle 

Babette Banducci's My Turn 
column of April 27 is another 
excellent example of KCRCC 
and Brent Regan sycophants 
intentionally spreading 
misinformation and exposing 
their blatant hypocrisy. 

First, she displays an 
alarming lack of reading 
comprehension: She 
miscomprehends "vote in 
lockstep with Brent Regan" to 
mean voting for local Precinct 
Captains when it's clearly 
about voting for the many 
KCRCC-endorsed local boards 
and city council candidates. 

She doesn't seem to 
know how to apply context 
from other sentences In 
the paragraph. She doesn't 
understand what "ascribed" 
means or what a "pipe dream" 
Is. And she can't seem to 
decide if she's talking ABOUT 
Dean Haagenson or TO him. 

Then comes the obligatory 
misinformation: That our 
various and many local 
library and school boards have 
"for decades" made "liberal 
decisions." Until Mr. Regan 
began leading the KCRCC, those 
committees were all nonpartisan 
and incredibly successful. 
Chasing hot-topic culture-war 
boogiemen is not the same thing 
as the KCRCC "turning around 
the Titanic." More like steering 
it Into an iceberg. 

She also trots out the tired 
trope that anyone not drinking 
the KCRCC Kool-Aid must be 
the enemy, that North Idaho 
Republicans are the "other 
party.'' And, of course, it's all 
the media's fault. 

Finally, we mustn't overlook 
her blatant hypocrisy: She 
criticizes the "other side of the 
spectrum" for unintelligent 
name calling, then proceeds 
to call her fellow Republicans 
"Ineffective," "lazy," "obtuse," 
"lying," "liberal," "RINOs." 

And after this unhinged 
diatribe she has the gall to 
ask, "Who are you to question 
a person's character because 
they do not agree with you?!" 
Own a mirror? 

Ultimately, she does make a 
good case. Just not the one she 
meant to. 

RICHARD MONTGOMERY 
Coeur d'Alene 

OWLCAFE:A 
treasure, not a travesty 

This is in response to Ron 
Dayton's ridiculous letter 
regarding the OWL CA.FE. You 
obviously do not know the Owl 
Cafe was a gathering place for 
friends and families from the 
time it started until it closed. 
Could it be that you are from 
out of state and never enjoyed 
a home cooked meal there? 

It is true that Richard 
Butler and the skinheads of 
the Aryan Nations frequented 
the Owl Cafe, but were barely 
a speck of sand amongst the 
other customers. The Owl was 

started by Irene Swartz who 
came here from Montana In 
1964 with her four children. 

She put out down to earth 
home cooked meals. Many 
workers started their day 
with coffee and breakfast and 
customers flowed steadily 
until closing at 2 p.m. It was a 
gathering place for many locals. 

Irene was a very giving 
person, serving meals to 
anyone who needed them. She 
was a strong supporter of the 
community making generous 
donations. She was a friend 
to the community and a good 
friend of ours. 

Well Mr. Dayton, we really 
do not know who or what you 
are referring to when you said 
"and other trash that hung out 
there" nor do we want to know. 
It is sad that those are the only 
memories you have of the Owl 
Cafe, so let's burn it down and 
make a parking lot. 

Irene and the Owl Cafe hold 
a lot of great memories for a 
lot of local people. Ron, don't 
you realize that you can't burn 
memories ... especially good 
ones. Sorry you have such a 
negative feeling. 

BARBARA BENNETT 
DENNIS and 

TERESA WOLFE 
Hayden 

NIC: Fiscal insanity 
continues 

The dysfunctional North 
Idaho College board is poised 
to provide millions of dollars 
for athletic scholarships for out 
of town and/or foreign athletes. 
Insane. 

North Idaho College provides 
the opportunity for people to 
enter professions desperately 
needed to keep this community 
functioning. Business owners 
and builders should be very 
worried that there won't be 
enough trained people to f"Jll 
jobs if North Idaho College 
disappears. Athletes will go 
back to their homes and provide 
nothing for this community. 
This would be a grievous waste 
of taxpayer money. 

The board has wasted 
hundreds of thousands 
of dollars by hiring Greg 
South, by having to provide 
attorney's fees for mistakes, 
for hiring attorneys with no 
experience in education, now 
hiring an extremely expensive 
Washington, D.C., attorney 
instead of a local attorney, 
proposing to hand out millions 
to athletes from elsewhere, and 
a host of other stupid moves. 

It is time for Banducci 
and McKenzie to resign to 
save the college. Waggoner at 
least seems to understand the 
workings of a business and 
a college and he can run a 
meeting, but he is also under 
the thumb of the KRRCC so he 
needs to go. 

It seems the KCRCC is 
perfectly OK with their 
minions wasting hundreds of 
thousands of taxpayer dollars. 
Hopefully Dr. Riggs and Ms. 
Patano can resurrect the old, 
conservative, responsible 
Republican Party. I long for the 
day when we could vote both 
sides of the ticket and pick the 
best people. 

DONNA HARVEY 
Hayden 

See LETTERS, A6 

Page: A04 

Powered by TECNAV1A 



Coeur d'Alene/Post Falls Press - 05/08/2024 

Readers Write 

May 10, 2024 7:00 am (GMT -7:00) 

KCRCC: Rating 
proof is in 
the pudding 

Ms. Schad did a sincere 
job explaining the rating 
and vetting process 
followed by the Kootenai 
County Republican Central 
Committee to decide the 
candidates who will receive 
the group's endorsements 
and blessings. 

Next, she might explain 
exactly how such a lengthy 
and thorough process 
- dare I say "rigorous 
process" - could possibly 
arrive at supporting 
such less-than-qualified 
candidates: 

David Reilly from the 

"Jews will not replace 
us" Charlottesville march; 
Plass and Hanley who are 
working so diligently to 
destroy our free public 
libraries; Waggoner, 
Banducci and McKenzie, 
the three Musketeers using 
their sabers to cut up NIC; 
and many other now-elected 
public servants who are 
destroying county and state 
services and wasting too 
many taxpayer dollars on 
lawyers and lawsuits. 

Come on KCRCC, at least 
make sure you are giving 
your support to candidates 
who have the skills, morals, 
and ethics to protect our 
taxpayers, schools, libraires, 
government services, etc .. 

JAN STUDER 
Coeur d'Alene 

Page: A04 

Powered by TECNAVIA 



Coeur d'Alene/Post Falls Press - 05/09/2024 

ELECTION: KCRCC 
needs major change 

The Friday, May 2 opinion 
by KCRCC chair Brent Regan 
is yet another hit piece that 
is short on facts but long on 
misinformation. 

While Regan cites a study 
by the Institute for Legislative 
Analysis (ILA), an innocuous 
enough sounding organization, 
ILA is in fact an "American 
political research organization 
which serves as a data and 
policy hub for right-of-center 
organizations." 

Placing trust in any agenda 
driven policy group, right 
or left, does not promote 
solutions, good civics, healthy 
discourse or unity. It serves 
to bolster power for its 
benefactors by inciting fear 
and anger in the masses 
directed toward imaginary 
boogeymen living among us. 
Pitiful how people calling 
themselves Christian act 
anything but. 

Let's be clear, local political 
leaders who push agendas 
are doing a disservice to our 
community. Any resident even 
passively paying attention to 
the chaos at NIC, the mess in 
the assessor's office and the 
dysfunction at CLN realizes 
that the root cause is the 
poor quality of "rated and 
vetted" candidates selected by 
KCRCC. 

Commodore Regan 
seems to relish driving his 
philosophical wedge into our 
community which has in 
turn become suspicious and 
untrusting of government, 
politicians, and whomever 
they label Rino or Socialist. 

If this circus sideshow 
wasn't so damaging to the 
community, it would be funny. 
Change is necessary so on 
May 21 - please use common 
sense, vote and vote for 
change. 

REID HARLOCKER 
Coeur d'Alene 

ZAO: We need a 
doc in the house 

Every once in a great while, 
a candidate emerges who is 
head and shoulders above the 
field, and especially above her 
opponent. That candidate is 
Cheri Zao, an Idaho native, 
reared in Alaska, received her 
medical training in Texas, and 
returned to Idaho decades ago 
to practice medicine. 

Cheri is a retired 
physician, a Republican, and 
a true believer in individual 
responsibility, so much so that 
Cheri wrote Governor Little to 
refrain from signing H710, for 
example, which criminalizes 
the placing of certain books 
deemed inappropriate for 
children. Dr. Zao is a mother 
of two, and grandmother of 
two, yet fears the heavy hand 
of government, in this case, 
the state government, which 
makes Idaho a more punitive 
state, especially when added 
to our recently passed anti
abortion law. 

Whatever your view of the 
aforementioned legislation, 
many of us who transplanted 
to Idaho, and especially North 
Idaho, have done so to escape 
government intrusion into our 
private lives. 

May 10, 2024 7:09 am (GMT -7:00) 

C,&02.4 CR lit.TORS $'1NDICAT• 

It's inconsistent to say that 
one is in favor of government 
intrusion when it agrees 
with our personal ideology, 
yet invite intrusion when it 
violates our personal doctrine. 
Dr. Zao has demonstrated her 
consistency in approaching 
controversial measures 
in upholding the rights of 
the individual, including 
parental rights. Dr. Zao also 
realizes that with individual 
rights comes proportionate 
responsibility, and this Is 
where many of our Kootenai 
County legislators frankly lose 
it. 

If we truly care about 
upholding Idaho values in 
the truest sense of the term, 
then I urge you to vote for Dr. 
Cheri Zao in the Republican 
Primary on May 21. If we elect 
Dr. Cheri Zao to the Idaho 
State Senate, she will be the 
only physician resident in our 
state government - and one 
desperately needed. And do 
vote! 

CHRIS FILLIOS 
Coeur d'Alene 

DUNCAN: For county 
commissioner 

Please accept this letter 
as my recommendation 
supporting Leslie Duncan 
for Kootenai County 
Commissioner. Leslie has 
performed as she campaigned, 
as a genuine Conservative 
advocate of limited 
government. On Tuesday, May 
21, I will remember that Leslie 
keeps her word. 

Leslie has the willingness 
to challenge common 
assumptions and demand 
clarity. She has proven quick 
mastery of the many details 
involved In daily government 
operations and a proven 
ability to work with allies and 
opponents to cooperate and 
serve citizens. 

Every turning point 
moment in history has an 
individual who will not bend 
with the prevailing tendencies 
of others but maintains 

I DON'T 
KNOW MUCH 
ABOUT ART, 
BUT I KNOW 
WHAT I LIKE. 

commitment to core values. 
Kootenai County is at a 
crossroads, and Leslie Duncan 
is that fulcrum around which 
Conservatives can rally to 
make county government 
more limited, more frugal and 
more focused on its proper 
Constitutional role. We really 
need more people like her! 

MICHELLE BURKE 
Hayden 

ELECTION: Time 
to grab the handle 

In all my 50 years of voting 
In Kootenai County, I've never 
seen precinct committee signs 
out. 

I've never known or cared 
who my committee person 
was. I've always voted my 
bank account - if times are 
good you keep the elected you 
have. If not, change them. 

I'm watching what's 
going on with the KCRCC, 
which is a club and nothing 
more than that. NIC for one, 
making excuses for some 
stupid boys on Sherman, 
alienating yourself from 100 
pretty girls. You can't get 
any stupider than that. The 
big one - I contacted Steve 
Widmyer to rent a portion 
of the Fort Ground Grill for 
a homecoming party for my 
daughter after a Jong overseas 
deployment. Steve gave Nicole 
his restaurant for a party of 
60 people. I wasn't allowed to 
pay a dime. I was ridiculed by 
Jeff Tyler for this. That shows 
how sick in the head these 
people are. Being good to a 
child is the only real measure 
of a man. Jeff Tyler should 
know this, seeing as how he's 
our Founding Father's baby 
daddy, at least in his vivid 
imagination. 

I've watched horrendous 
allegations against a good 
decent man, Dave Patzer, 
who's running against 
Brent Regan for precinct 
committeeman. Brent's 
ego needs to control at any 
expense. I watched so many 
good people tum sour at his 

SO YOU'RE 
UNINFORMED, 

OP.lrONATED. 
COLUMBIA 

GRAD? 

Page: A04 

their endeavors and 
accomplishments via their 
blog at substack.com/@ 
idahofreedomcaucus. 

Freedom is certainly 
not free and responsible 
citizens recognize it can't 
be "anything goes." It may 
seem burdensome to fight so 
hard for it, but the significant 
principles listed above are 
precisely why the fight is so 
worthwhile. Centuries from 
now, Idaho's Freedom Caucus 
statesmen may, too, be quoted 
for their substantial deeds 
and vigilance in fighting 
for Idaho's citizens and our 
liberties. 

MARIANNA COCHRAN 
Rathdrum 

ELECTION: Can't 
afford to keep Herndon 

Senator Herndon's 2024 
i.::"'lll--- votes against Idaho agriculture 

and water are misaligned 

command, good people now 
with nothing to offer anyone 
but Brent Regan. What a 
waste. 

What I'm trying to say is 
it's well past time to flush that 
toilet. The flies are starting to 
gather. 

RUSS McLAIN 
Kootenai County 

ELECTION: Support 
Idaho Freedom Caucus 

"Eternal vigilance is the 
price ofliberty." - 18th 
century Irish statesman John 
Philpot Curran 

As an immature teenager 
anxious to hurl into 
adulthood, I thought the 
yearned-for adult "freedoms" 
meant "anything goes." With 
life experience however, 
we learn of freedom's 
weightiness and accompanying 
responsibilities while being 
mindful of its necessary 
guardrails. 

This three-century old 
quote reminds us that freedom 
fighters have always been 
needed and therefore, will 
always be needed. So, who 
are the current and local 
statesmen being eternally 
vigilant on behalf of our 
liberties? The Idaho Freedom 
Caucus. This legislator 
group is doing exactly that 
and working tirelessly for 
us. The local members are 
House Representatives: Joe 
Alfieri, Dale Hawkins, Elaine 
Price, Heather Scott and 
Tony Wisniewski. It's an 
organization of demonstrated 
conservatives with a proven 
record of liberty advocacy. 

On the Idaho Freedom 
Caucus website, these 
legislators publicly commit 
to four seminal principles: 
1) protecting constitutional 
rights, 2) promoting fiscal 
responsibility, transparency 
and accountability, 3) 
restoring quality education 
and 4) supporting and 
protecting families and 
children. They provide 
detailed updates regarding 

with District 1 constituents; 
not "Saving Idaho" as he 
promotes. 

Agriculture is Idaho's 
largest industry. We're the 
No. 1 U.S. barley producing 
state, the annual crop value 
exceeding $1 billion. We're 
"Top 6" in wheat production 
and an internationally 
preferred supplier. Locally 
grown barley, wheat, alfalfa, 
timothy, canola, cattle and 
more commodities are sold 
here, regionally and exported 
internationally. 

There are 1,100+ farms 
and ranches run by 2,100+ 
producers in Boundary and 
Bonner counties. District 1 
gross farm income exceeds 
$63 million and is spent 
here on fuel, services, parts, 
and equipment. Strong local 
FFA and 4-H programs 
teach future stewards, 
ranchers and agribusiness 
entrepreneurs. The Idaho 
Department of Agriculture 
supports the many in 
agriculture, Herndon voted 
against its funding. 

Private water systems 
fed by wells and springs 
are often member run 
associations. They rely on 
the Idaho Department of 
Water Resources-IDWR for 
guidance and oversight 
needed to continually provide 
drinking water. Herndon 
voted against funding the 
IDWR. 

Idaho's 107,000+ "River 
miles" are the most in the 
lower 48. They feed our 
scenic Jakes supporting Idaho 
tourism and recreation. 
Inadequate inspection of out of 
state water craft for invasive 
species including fresh 
water mussels and Eurasian 
watermilfoil endangers 
sensitive water ecosystems. 
Herndon voted against funding 
inspection. 

Herndon's consistent 
votes against agriculture and 
water endanger our Idaho 
way of life. Jim Woodward 
understands Idaho, supports 
agriculture, protects Idaho 
waters and our natural 
resources; Herndon does not. 

JEFF HOOD 
Kootenai Valley farm 

family-100 years 
President-Hall Mountain 

Water Association 
Idaho Grain Producers

Lifetime Member 
Powered by TECNAVIA 



Coeur d'Alene/Post Falls Press - 05/10/2024 

May 10, 2024 7:16 am (GMT -7:00) 

KCRCC:The 
choice is yours 

Every Friday, Brent 
Regan's column serves as a 
reminder that the Kootenai 
County Republican Central 
Committee's chairmanship 
matters - perhaps too much. 
If Brent's columns don't 
resonate with you, there's 
a straightforward solution: 
elect committee members 
who will choose someone else 
to represent the "official" 
Republican voice in weekly 
columns. 

Your vote can help turn the 
page and right this ship. Visit 
www.NorthidahoRepublicans. 
org to get informed, get 
involved, and help us restore 
traditional Republican values 
to the official party. 

CHRISTA HAZEL 
Coeur d'Alene 

INITIATWE: 
Reasons to 
vote it down 

Idaho currently prohibits 
(HB 0179; passed March 28, 
2023) Ranked Choice Voting 
(RCV), but some of our more 
liberal friends are trying to 
change that fact. If you've 
been approached to sign a 
petition, you should know 
that proponents of Ranked 
Choice Voting (aka Open 
Primaries) may gloss over a 
few facts: 

• Candidates can change 
their party affiliation to dupe 
voters, then change it back for 
the general election if they win 
the primary. 

• Ballots must be tabulated 
by computer due to the 
complexity of the processing. 

• Ballots cannot be counted 
by hand, making this process 
ripe for fraud. 

• Computers and programs 
are not cheap and must be 
purchased and you can bet the 
taxpayer would be paying for 
it. 

• Software programming 
for RCV includes algorithms. 
Election results can ultimately 
be decided by those that write 
the programs. 

• Ultimately, our general 
election ballot could have just 
one party represented. 

• The ballot itself would 
look much different than 
what we're accustomed 
to, creating confusion and 
possibly resulting in low 
voter turnout. 

• Open primaries would 
replace traditional primaries, 
with all parties on the same 
ballot. 

• Contrary to what you may 
have been told, RCV will not 
Improve election integrity and 
in fact may threaten it. 

• If you have signed a 
petition in favor of RCV and 
have changed your mind, you 
can have your name removed 
from the petition with a letter 
to your county clerk after the 
petition has been submitted for 
verification. 

• RCV is the exact opposite 
of the butterflies and unicorns 
its promoters promise it to be. 

It is telling that RCV is 
favored predominantly by 
Democrats. 

KAREN MILACEK 
Post Falls 

Readers Write 

ELECTION: 
Something 
to believe in 

I guess I'm proud to be 
a RINO or at least the way 
the current leadership of the 
KCRCC defines it. 

I believe in government for 
the people by the people, not 
in a caucus system where less 
than 10% of the eligible voters 
vote and where many people 
(eg. working folks and service 
members) are excluded. 

I believe in separation of 
church and state, and I believe 
in religious freedom, not one 
way, my way or the highway. 

I believe in elected officials 
who are competent, qualified 
and believe in service to their 
community, not in using their 
office to enrich their friends 
with high paying positions. 

I believe our leaders should 
try to limit expenses and not 
waste our tax dollars like 
the trouble-<:ausing, current 
NIC trustees and CLN library 
trustees (all who have been 
rated and vetted by the KCRCC). 

I believe it is the parents' 
job, not the government's, to 
raise their children. We do not 
need a nanny state where what 
we read and view is censored 
by government bodies. 

I believe public education 
is essential to maintain our 
form of government and 
schools should educate, not 
indoctrinate with wokeness or 
religious fundamenWism. 

If you believe as I do, even 
a little, the election on the 21st 
is critical. I feel the candidates 
for precinct chairs put forth by 
the North Idaho Republicans 
is a who's who of longtime 
residents that have a history of 
public, not self-serving, service 
to our communities. 

Please join me in voting 
out the radical right-wing 
extremist that is currently 
your precinct chair and elect a 
person who truly cares about 
our community, our welfare 
and our pocketbook, not a 
right-wing political ideology. 

MICHAEL VIALE 
Hayden 

RATING: Look at 
the bottom line 

I am grateful to S. Schad 
for describing the KCRCC 
"rating and vetting'' process. 
It seems very thorough, and I 
commend KCRCC for going to 
the effort. It is a fine thing that 
KCRCC works hard to identify 
conservative Republicans. 

There's Just one problem: it 
doesn't work. 

This should be abundantly 
clear considering the 
Community Library Board -
where overtly conservative 
Christian sensibilities have 
been used to direct library 
policy (e.g. closure on 
Sundays). While obviously 
violating the First Amendment 
of the U.S. Constitution, it 
also penalizes our neighbors 
who are Jews, Muslims, and 
even Seventh-day Adventists, 
none of whom celebrate their 
Sabbath on Sundays. 

Perhaps more dramatically, 
KCRCC "rated and vetted" 
candidates dominate the 
Board of Trustees at North 
Idaho College. In the case of 
NIC, it is not so much that 

the KCRCC Board Majority 
has imposed "conservative" 
values upon NIC - it is their 
sheer incompetence. The Board 
Majority has undertaken a 
number of actions which 
endanger NIC's accreditation, 
have gotten NIC sideways 
with the law, spent well over a 
million dollars to cure errors of 
law and lost civil lawsuits, and 
arranged to pay a presidential 
salary to someone for at least 
18 months ... to do exactly 
nothing, Bryan Adams of the 
Idaho Statesman has remarked 
that Coeur d'Alene is paying an 
incompetence tax due to the NIC 
Board majority: he's not wrong. 

In the mid-1800s women 
giving birth in hospitals 
suffered Puerpueral Fever, 
frequently leading to death. No 
matter what the doctors did, the 
women were dying in droves. 
However, a doctor named 
lgnac Semmelweis conducted 
an experiment: "Let us have 
the doctors thoroughly wash 
their hands before assisting in 
each childbirth ... " ... and the 
maternal death rate plummeted. 

So: I don't know what is 
going wrong with the KCRCC, 
but until we can figure out 
what is wrong, it might be best 
for North Idaho to wash its 
hands of them. 

JOHND.SAHR 
Otis Orchards, Wash. 

FOOD: Leave a bag 
by your mailbox 

Bless the letter carriers who 
are having their annual food 
drive this weekend. I hope 
people will hang a bag of food 
by their mailbox to be given to 
our local food banks. 

The food banks are being very 
challenged these days to have 
enough to feed those who need 
help. Thanks for contributing to 
this important event. 

Remember to hang a bag out 
Saturday morning, May 11. 

EVALYN ADAMS 
Coeur d'Alene 

HOUSING: Can't pin 
blame on Joe 

One letter writer blamed the 
housing inflation on Joe Biden. 
It's ridiculous to blame one man 
for especially our local housing 
costs. It's not just that folks 
are moving here in droves. It's 
that very rich folks are moving 
here in droves. They're rich 
enough to pay high prices, in 
some cases, "name your price" 
amounts, to get land on the 
hills, build expensive houses/ 
mansions, pay the prices. 

Intlation means nothing 
to folks with high incomes, 
so the "supply and demand" 
cause, which the writer tells 
us, is highly credible. This is 
happening across the country. 
Montana, Idaho, Washington, 
Oregon; desirable land is 
sprouting very expensive 
houses in rural, away from the 
city landscapes and hillsides. 

We've got the best of that 
desirable land. Check out the 
new rural housing between 
here and Worley-Plummer. I'm 
agreeing with that plausible 
reasoning, but I cannot say 
"Thanks, Joe" for the housing 
costs. It's our problem, not Joe's. 

RON BOOTHE 
Klllgston 

Page: A04 

Powered by TECNAVIA 



Coeur d'Alene/Post Falls Press - 05/10/2024 

May 10, 2024 7:20 am (GMT-7:00) 

Agitprops 
vs. reality 

and 
Founding 
Fathers' 

principles 
Recently, a community 

member wrote a My 
Turn overflowing with 
inaccuracies in this 
paper. One was that 
I have inserted the 
culture war at CLN. 
Fact: the culture war 
has been quietly enacted 
at libraries 
across the 
country for OPINION 
decades. But 
now there 
is more 
effective 
opposition 
that is 
exposing 
tbis anti- Rachelle 
!:!i~l~ily Ottosen 
and anti- My 
American Turn 
agenda. 
Another 
inaccuracy was that 
"evidence" was presented 
to CLN that the board 
majority had violated 
Open Meeting Laws. 
Fact: this so-called 
evidence was actually 
unsubstantiated 
accusations by a 
disgruntled former 
CLN trustee who was 
ousted last year. But 
why let truth get in the 
way when there are 
conservatives to trash? 

I'm sure it wasn't 
always this way, but 
it seems the current 
primary reason for 
existence of the CDA 
Press is to spread 
leftist propaganda to 
stir up voters against 
conservative candidates 
so the wicked woke rule 
over us and destroy 
Americanism. I'm 
guessing that's why It 
has the nicknames of 
Trash Press and Pravda. 
Part of that mission is 
accomplished by constant 
attentive faultfinding 
against KCRCC candidate 
recommendations, 
frequently based 
on a tiny grain of 
truth or completely 
manufactured. 

Have you ever 
analyzed how much 
slanted inflammatory 
vicious language is 
printed in the CDA 
Press? Or how rarely 
they report on the good 
things the NIC board 
or the CLN board does? 
Or how often they 
quote people saying 
really nasty things 
against conservative 
officials (possibly to 
avoid liability on the 
paper's part)? That 
isn't dispassionately 
reporting news. These 
are propaganda tactics to 
carry out an agenda. 

It appears they love 
to employ Marxist/ 
Saul Alinsky Rules for 
Radicals/woke wicked 
tactics: 1) throw out a 
bunch of lies and see 
what sticks. Some will 
get exposed, but they 
don't care as long as 
one or more get through 
and become lodged as 
'truth' in the public 
consciousness. Then 
throw out the next batch 
of lies. Repeat. 2) If 
someone disagrees with 
them, trash them as 
being ( ). No evidence 
or even real suspicion 
necessary, just smear, 
smear, smear. 3) Project 
what the left is doing on 

See MY TURN, C3 

Page: C0l 

Powered by TECNAVIA 



Coeur d'Alene/Post Falls Press - 05/10/2024 

MY TURN 
from C1 

their conservative 
ideological opponents. 

I highly recommend 
conservatives watch The 
Rocky Mountain Heist: a 
45-minute documentary 
by Michelle Malkin 
available free on Rumble. 
It details many of the 
dirty tactics strategically 
used to turn Colorado 
from red to blue. You 
will then recognize many 
of the things happening 
in Idaho that previously 
didn't make sense. 

The year I was elected 
(2021) to the Community 
Library Network board, 
a CDA Press article 
trashed me saying 
this was the first time 
someone elected to a 
non-partisan race here 
had put their political 
affiliation with their 
name on the ballot. I 
knew I hadn't done so, 
but wanted to make 
sure. I had the elections 
office send me a sample 
ballot from that election 
and sure enough: only 

May 10. 2024 7:20 am (GMT -7:00) 

my name was listed, 
no political affiliation. 
This "reported fact" was 
completely made up out 
of thin air, and I have 
proof. I communicated 
this to the CDA Press, 
but don't remember ever 
seeing or hearing of a 
retraction. 

Seems to me that 
a disproportionate 
amount of what's in the 
CDA Press is designed 
to inspire distrust 
of KCRCC (Kootenai 
County Republican 
Central Committee) 
recommendations. They 
aren't professional! 
They aren't perfect! 
They aren't ... whatever. 
I'm not a member 
of the KCRCC, but 
my understanding is 
they conscientiously 
vet candidates and 
recommend the best 
citizen servant among 
those vetted. They don't 
search out the slickest 
(lying) politician in 
the county. What our 
Founding Fathers 
envisioned was a nation 
of involved citizen 
servants (maybe not 
as 'professional,' but 

at least good people 
who wouldn't lead our 
country to moral or 
other destruction) who 
live their lives, go serve 
their community in 
elected positions and 
then go home. There 
are imperfections in 
this as all humans 
are imperfect, but 
much better than 
having America hating 
professional lying 
politicians ruling us. 

Might I remind 
The People of what 
the slickest woke 
professional politicians 
have turned blue cities 
into (Portland, Seattle, 
Chicago, etc.)? On 
what planet are those 
insidious infestations 
preferable? KCRCC 
recommendations are not 
perfect, but KCRCC does 
its research and tries 
to recommend the best 
conservatives from the 
pool. 

I hope you do your 
own research and PRAY, 
VOTE & PRAY some 
more. God Bless! 

Rachelle Ottosen is CLN 
chair. 

Page: C03 

Powered by TECNAVIA 



5/14/24, 9:03AM The Spokesman Review 

Traditional Republicans battle for control 
of party 

Kootenai County conservatives mount offensive 
against extremism 

--

KATHY PLONKA/THE SPOKESMAN-REVIEW Several Kootenai County 
Republican precinct committee campaign signs are shown on display 
Tuesday on Government Way in Coeur d'Alene. 

BY JAMES HANLON THE SPOKESMAN-REVIEW 

https://eedition.spokesman .com/html5/reader/production/default.aspx?pubname=&edid=6d227ac7-5109-4cff-9d40-9cf0fea17376 1/6 



5/14/24, 9:03 AM The Spokesman Review 

Self-described traditional Republicans are 
pushing to retake control of the political 
party in Kootenai County, which they say 
has grown increasingly extreme and no 
longer represents conservative values. 

Their full-court press strategy is to 
challenge nearly every one of the 73 
Republican precinct committee seats in 
the May 21 election with a who's-who 
roster of prominent community members 
including 29 former elected Republicans. 

Their names include Coeur d'Alene Mayor Jim Hammond, former state Sen. 
Mary Souza, former Sheriff Pierce Clegg and former County Commissioner 
Todd Tondee. 

Precinct committeemen make up the Kootenai County Republican Central 
Committee, the official local Republican Party. 

The North Idaho Republicans is an association and political action committee 
that was established a couple of years ago to push back against KCRCC's 
influence on nonpartisan races - in particular, the boards of North Idaho 
College and the Community Library Network. 

"The current committee has gone too far," said Jack Riggs, a former 
lieutenant governor and cofounder of the North Idaho Republicans, who said 
that those in charge of the central committee are mostly libertarians and 
constitutionalists who go well beyond the traditional conservatism of 
Abraham Lincoln and Ronald Reagan. 

While they have supported candidates for other offices in the past, this 
election the North Idaho Republicans are focusing solely on the precinct 
committee races. Precinct committeemen are an often-overlooked partisan 
office elected every two years to represent individual neighborhoods. Their 
races regularly go unchallenged. 

"We know the importance of the precincts, that is the foundation of the 
party," Riggs said. 

Control of the party could influence the direction of the general election in 
November. 

https://eedition.spokesman .com/html5/reader/production/default.aspx?pubname=&edid=6d227 ac7-5109-4cff-9d40-9cf0fea 17376 2/6 



5/14/24, 9:03 AM The Spokesman Review 

"We believe this very deeply: precinct committeemen will be the most 
important race on the ballot," said Riggs, who is not running for one of the 
seats. 

The North Idaho Republicans have endorsed 70 candidates. Only two of those 
are incumbent committeemen: Bob Thornton and Coeur d'Alene City 
Councilman Dan Gookin. 

They would need 37 seats for a majority to elect a new chairman at the 
reorganization meeting 10 days after the election. 

Christa Hazel, a former committeewoman and founding member of North 
Idaho Republicans, said the idea to go after precincts to take over local 
parties was advocated by political strategist Steve Bannon a few years ago, 
and current KCRCC leadership followed that playbook. This campaign is a 
coun tereffort. 

"I think the KCRCC is a little surprised at the effort by North Idaho 
Republicans to only focus on precinct races," said Hazel, who is also the 
founder of Save NIC, which advocates for North Idaho College amid its 
accreditation crisis. 

A North Idaho Republicans radio ad says the KCRCC has been a breeding 
ground for extremism that has brought chaos and disgrace to the 
community. 

"Instead of investing in schools and libraries, KCRCC promotes white 
nationalists and extremists who want to take over our state," the ad said. 

KCRCC Chairman Brent Regan claimed the campaign is a coordinated effort 
from Boise that is being attempted all over the state. 

In his "Common Sense" opinion column published in the Coeur d'Alene 
Press, Regan said the North Idaho Republicans are allied with the Gem State 
Conservatives, an organization he says is trying to flip Idaho in a "Gem State 
Heist." 

The phrase was coined by Gregg Pruett, vice chairman of the Constitution 
Party of Idaho and creator of the website Keep Idaho Free. Pruett takes the 
phrase from a 2014 documentary, "Rocky Mountain Heist," that blames the 
shift of Colorado from a red state to a blue state on a few wealthy leftists. 

https://eedition.spokesman.com/html5/reader/production/default.aspx?pubname=&edid=6d227 ac7-5109-4cff-9d40-9cf0fea 17376 3/6 



5/14/24, 9:03AM The Spokesman Review 

Pruett, Regan and others are spreading the conspiracy theory that the same 
thing is happening in Idaho. Riggs calls that absurd. 

The Gem State Conservatives was founded by two former Idaho Republican 
Party chairs Tom Luna and Trent Clark. The political action committee 
advocates for "big tent" conservatism across the state. 

Riggs said that while he is aware of the Gem State Conservatives, and the two 
organizations overlap on some of their goals, North Idaho Republicans are 
acting locally on their own. 

They have received no money from the Gem State Conservatives, he added. 

Asked about his vision for the future of the KCRCC, Regan said, "It's in our 
mission statement." 

KCRCC's mission, according to its website, "is to enhance freedom and 
prosperity by promoting fiscally and socially conservative candidates who 
will implement the Idaho Republican Party Platform as policy." 

The Idaho Republican Party Platform, adopted in July 2022, takes a strong 
stance on social issues, in addition to responsible fiscal policy, lower taxes 
and small government. 

For example, the platform affirms that "abortion is murder from the 
moment of fertilization." 

It defines marriage as between one man and one woman, and says Idaho can 
nullify any federal law or court ruling that requires states to recognize 
same sex marriages. The party also is strongly opposed to any "social justice 
indoctrination" in Idaho's education system, including social emotional 
learning, or diversity, equity and inclusion. 

Coeur d> Alene resident Dave Patzer is running against Regan for his precinct 
seat. Patzer says on his campaign website that he seeks "a departure from 
Regan's divisiveness" and a return to common sense. 

Gookin, a Coeur d'Alene city councilman and one of the few running 
uncontested, said chairman Brent Regan runs committee meetings "like a 
dictator" and that he has packed the committee with loyalists through 
appointments. 

https://eedition.spokesman .com/html5/reader/production/default.aspx?pubname=&edid=6d227 ac7-5109-4cff-9d40-9cf0fea 17376 4/6 



5/14/24, 9:03 AM The Spokesman Review 

"It is no longer a Republican central committee, it is a committee that obeys 
the chairman," Gookin said. 

The KCRCC is suing Gookin, alleging he defamed the organization by saying 
the political group has rigged its candidate rating and vetting process and 
violated campaign finance laws. 

Gookin called the lawsuit frivolous retaliation for his legitimate criticisms of 
the party's endorsements of nonpartisan races. 

"He needs to go, and in order to get him out, we need to get his supporters 
out," Gookin said. 

Riggs said the KCRCC's goal is to take control of every elected office in the 
county, all the way from county-level officials to city council and school 
board members down to highway and water districts. 

The wake-up call came from the havoc they say KCRCC-backed board 
members have done to North Idaho College that led to sanctions and 
have put the school at risk of losing accreditation. 

NIC Trustees Greg McKenzie and Todd Banducci are both defending their 
precinct committee seats. Another NIC trustee, Brad Corkill, who is on the 
college board's minority faction, withdrew from a precinct committee race 
against Jamie Hass. 

Incumbent committeeman Art Macomber, a former NIC attorney, also 
dropped out of the race, leaving Mary Souza unopposed for that precinct. 

The other concern is the Community Library Network, the county's library 
system outside of Coeur d'Alene, whose KCRCC-supported trustees have 
withdrawn from the American Library Association and are working to 
overhaul the library's materials policy to restrict what it considers sexually 
explicit materials for children. 

"I am opposed to pornography for children," Riggs said, "but their approach 
is to tear the library system apart." 

A common insinuation against the North Idaho Republicans and their 
candidates is that they are RINOs - Republicans in name only. 

"That's all they can do," Riggs said, "they call anybody who doesn't fall in 

https://eedition.spokesman .com/html5/reader/production/default.aspx?pubname=&edid=6d227 ac7-5109-4cff-9d40-9cf0fea 17376 5/6 



5/14/24, 9:03 AM The Spokesman Review 

line and do what they want a 'RINO.' " 

Beyond that term, Riggs said the name-calling online is much nastier. 

Gookin said the label points to a lack of positive vision. 

"Rather than be persuasive, they call names," Gookin said. "I don't think 
people are buying it anymore." 

Coeur d'Alene Mayor Jim Hammond shrugged the label off as "ridiculous," 
pointing to his record as a state senator, and Post Falls mayor and 
councilman before that. 

"I've practiced conservative fiscal actions throughout my public life," 
Hammond said. 

James Hanlon can be reached at (509) 459-5467 or by email at jarnesh@ 
spokesman.corn. 

https://eedition.spokesman .com/html5/reader/production/default.aspx?pubname=&edid=6d227 ac7-5109-4cff-9d40-9cf0fea 17376 6/6 



Coeur d'Alene/Post Falls Press - 05/15/2024 

ELECTION: Patzer, 
Masterson endorsed 

I support and encourage 
voting for Dave Patzer for 
Precinct Committeeman, 
district 205, and Bat 
Masterson for county 
commissioner. 

I have known both for over 
50 years and know they will 
do an excellent job! They are 
both long-term residents of 
our community, honest and 
will work hard to do a good 
job. 

RICH GERHARD 
Coeur d'Alene 

RACISM: Hatred 
growing in Lake City 

When the city of Coeur 
d'Alene last week failed to 
criminally charge, or in some 
other manner, address the 
situation regarding screaming 
racist taunts and threatening 
gestures toward college visitors 
to Coeur d'Alene, I'm sad to 
say it only reaffirmed my 
family's decision to move from 
Coeur d'Alene to Spokane 
Valley in 2023. 

You could see and feel the 
growing hate and bigotry in 
the city and region over the 
past few years even though 
those emotions and actions 
are clearly un-American, 
un-Godly, cruel, and deny the 
basic dignity and respect all 
Americans are promised under 
the Constitution. 

And when the best person 
the local Republican Party 
can bring in to speak about 
values, building unity and 
working toward a better 
future for our children is 
Marjorie Greene, Coeur 
d'Alene, the county and 
region have some serious, 
serious problems to address. 

Idaho and Coeur d'Alene 
are both beautiful places 
and have some wonderful 
citizens, but the person(s) who 
disrespected and offended our 
visitors simply because of the 

May 15, 2024 7:57 am (GMT-7:00) 

Readers Write 
color of their skin are not in 
that group. 

ROBERT MARSHALL 
Spokane Valley 

(Coeur d'Alene resident 
until 2023) 

KCRCC: Here's why 
change is warranted 

Much has been said 
by acolytes of the KCRCC 
extolling the virtues of its 
process for "rating and vetting" 
candidates. Little has been 
said regarding the process's 
shortcomings. 

For example, did you 
know that it is used only 
to determine the BEST 
Republican candidate for 
a position? It is not used 
to assess a candidate's 
qualifications for said position 
and, if only one Republican is 
running for a given position, 
it is not used at all. This 
may explain why the KCRCC 
has been an abject failure in 
delivering quality leadership 
across local and state 
government. 

For proof, one needs to 
look no further than the harm 
inflicted on our community 
by the KCRCC's chosen 
candidates. Issues at North 
Idaho College, the Community 
Library Network and the 
Kootenai County Assessor's 
office all directly trace back 
to candidates that the KCRCC, 
frequently through the "rating 
and vetting" process or other 
less formal "recommendation" 
processes, has supported 
who have repeatedly shown 
themselves to be grossly 
unqualified for the positions to 
which they were elected. 

If you think the situation at 
the state level is better, guess 
again. Legislators relentlessly 
pursue imaginary "culture 
war" issues while giving short 
shrift to the "kitchen table" 
issues that negatively impact 
the well-being of Idahoans. 

It is past time to see the 
practices utilized by the 
KCRCC to promote candidates 
for what they are - tools for 

retaining power rather than 
representing the community. 
You can seize the power 
that rightfully belongs to 
you by voting for precinct 
committeepersons and other 
candidates who represent 
YOUR best interests and not 
those of the elitists currently 
dominating the KCRCC. 

MIKE HENGGELER 
Coeur d'Alene 

MEDICAID: A big 
win for all Idaho 

It was a great day for many 
in our state when the Idaho 
Legislature adjourned and not 
only left Medicaid expansion 
in place - as clearly intended 
by Idaho voters - but actually 
extended benefits to new 
mothers for a year postpartum. 

After some talk earlier in 
the session about "fixing" the 
program - though it is not in 
any way broken - it seems 
like most lawmakers listened 
to the many, many voters who 
let them know how important 
the program is to keep Idaho 
healthy and thriving into 
the future. I hope this trend 
continues. 

PATRICK HANLON 
Coeur d'Alene 

NOEM: The story of 
dogs and abortions 

This is simple to 
differentiate between sense and 
Democrat. 

So Kristi Noem decides to 
put HER dog down for biting, 
and killing her neighbors' 
livestock, and the left in 
lockstep . . . lose their minds. 
On the other hand, they 
will scream just as loud, if 
not more so for allowing an 
abortion. 

Who do you want to follow? 
Simple as that. 

Vote Republican. 
GARY ARFSTEN 

Coeur d'Alene 

See LETTERS, AS 

Page: A04 

Powered by TECNAVIA 



Coeur d'Alene/Post Falls Press - 05/15/2024 

from A4 

ELECTION: 
Vote opposite 
KCRCC mailer 

Let's use common 
sense, which apparently 

isn't so common. 
You have two choices 

at the polls this year. 
One, everyone on the 
KCRCC "vetted" list. 
Or their opponents, 
made up mostly of local 
citizens. 

Would you vote to 
expand the overreach 
of one rich kid who 
moved here solely 

May 15, 2024 7:57 am (GMT -7:00) 

to become a political 
kingpin in a community 
he doesn't even like? 
His shenanigans and 
nodding head precinct 
captains have put 
unqualified people 
at the helm of NIC, 
our libraries and our 
schools. 

They want to shutter 
NIC and hamstring 

your reading and 
education with religious 
dogma. They are not 
citizens nor locals and 
never will be. They are 
just folks who live here. 
Why let them call the 
shots? They don't even 
like you. 

Or would you vote 
for local citizens with 
long track records 

of service to our 
community? Those 
committed not to a 
political ideal but to 
our community. And 
they have proven it by 
word and deed. 

What choice is made 
with common sense? 

The KCRCC 
"vetted" mailer is 
very important. Take 

Page: A0S 

it with you when you 
vote and choose their 
opponents at every 
opportunity. 

Take Kootenai 
County back from those 
wishing to destroy it. 
VOTE! 

DAVE WALKER 
Coeur d'Alene lifer 

Former Cd' A City 
Councilman 

Powered by TECNAVIA 



Coeur d'Alene/Post Falls Press • 05/16/2024 

May 16, 2024 10:11 am (GMT-7:00) 

ACLN 
trustee's 

view from 
the inside 

Serving as a 
Community Library 
Network trustee has 
been challenging during 
my first 10 months In 
the office. In May 2023, 
voters 
clearly 
chose Tom OPINION 
Hanley and 
myself, 
by a large 
majority, 
to do the 
work we 
told them 
we would 
do. The 
majority 
obviously 
desired to 
have us 
remove 

Tim 
Plass 
My 
Turn 

the obscene books from 
minors' sections of the 
libraries. 

That Job has proven 
to be very difficult. 
The courts and library 
Industry are stacked 
against us. The 1973 
Supreme Court ruling 
in Miller vs California 
resulted in the 
universally devastating 
Miller Test, which 
prevents the removal 
of a book from a public 
library that has cultural, 
scientific or artistic 
value "when taken as 
a whole," even If some 
or many of the pages 
are obscene. Staff and 
citizens form their own 
opinions, but ultimately, 
a judge must rule on 
each book for certainty. 
If a library removes a 
book that a judge later 
decides does not meet 
the Miller Test, the court 
will order that it be 
restored to the library, 
lest First Amendment 
rights be violated by 
the government (public 
library) removing 
material that had been 
available to the public. 

The library industry, 
guided by the American 
Library Association, has 
translated the Miller Test 
to their criteria of never 
removing a book based 
on its content. They 
forbid judging a book by 
its content as a measure 
to ensure never failing 
the Miller Test. Most 
library staff in the nation 
now equate the public's 
request to remove a book 
based on its content with 
topic restriction (content
based discrimination) 
as unlawful. Repeated 
public comments to the 
legislature by librarians 
reassert this. 

The new Idaho library 
law, HB710, relies on the 
Miller Test and Includes 
specific "harmful to 
minors" definitions. It 

See MY TURN, C3 

Page: C0l 

Powered by TECNAVIA 



Coeur d'Alene/Post Falls Press - 05/16/2024 

MY TURN 
from C1 

requires books to be 
moved out of minor 
areas or even removed 
from the library if the 
material is harmful to 
minors and adds fines 
to a library district that 
fails to comply. 

How can CLN deal 
with this situation? 
The recent precedent
setting court case of 
public libraries in Llano 
County, Texas, gave 
a big hint: "Libraries 
have wide discretion 
with their selection and 
acquisition policies," but 
the withdrawal policies 
are governed by the 
Miller Test" and First 
Amendment. So, CLN is 
considering a separate 
selection and acquisition 
policy with tighter 
definitions to prevent 
the purchase of books 
voters don't want. The 
courts cannot force CLN 
to buy books or material 
the community does not 
want with our budget. 

Moving books from 
one section to another 
is not something the 
courts have ruled on. 
CLN could use the newer 
(1982) Supreme Court 
"PICO" case: a book 
that is "pervasively 
vulgar," e.g., the stink 

May 16, 2024 10:11 am (GMT -7:00) 

of a skunk in the crawl 
space pervades the 
whole house, or even 
if "the vulgarity is 
concentrated in a single 
poem, a single chapter 
or a single page, yet 
still be inappropriate" 
can be removed. This 
newer SCOTUS case 
could be the basis of 
moving books from one 
section to another and to 
avoid interventions with 
judicial decisions. 

Accomplishing these 
changes is a challenge, 
with some staff, trustees 
and public attendees 
disagreeing with 
proposed policies. Some 
are afraid that CLN will 
remove their "essential" 
sex education books with 
detailed instruction. 
Many tend to redefine 
minors as 0-12 years 
because they need 
protection, but then, 
presumably, imply that 
those 13-17 should be 
able to access obscenity. 
Trustees who don't 
agree are called "evil" 
and "must be stopped." 
Spreading stories about 
us violating Open 
Meeting Law, falsely 
accusing us of colluding 
together at coffee shops 
or our suggesting that 
legal counsel provide 
private, written 
attorney-client advice 
in public meetings 
is used to shame the 

conservative trustees. 
How should the 

board handle CLN's 
government-run ICRMP 
insurance when ICRMP 
tries to dictate what 
the board can do with 
policies and reduces CLN 
liability coverage from 
$3M to $0.SM with no 
reduction in premium? 
The board majority 
asked for staff to solicit 
multiple competitive 
commercial bids, yet 
we are chastised when 
only a single bid was 
received. 

Hiring an attorney 
who cooperates with 
the development of new 
policies is criticized as 
"irresponsible spending." 
The board's reduction 
in the budget was 
necessary to control 
rapidly increasing 
non-literary social 
programs that many 
incorrectly prioritized. 
Our oversight of the 
restoration of water
damaged facilities was 
crucial to maintaining 
the CLN budget. 

Are these examples 
of "lawless actions," 
"destroying our 
libraries," or trustees 
working for the voters? 
Don't let the "Library 
Alliance of North Idaho" 
mislead you. 

Tim Plass is a Community 
Library Network trustee. 

Page: C03 

Powered by TECNAVIA 



Coeur d'Alene/Post Falls Press - 05/17/2024 

ELECTION: Support 
this superior slate 

As a lifelong resident and 
someone who has been deeply 
ingrained in our community for 
over three decades, I've had the 
privilege of working alongside 
exceptional individuals who have 
dedicated themselves to bettering 
our community. These are the 
individuals who have tirelessly 
served in various capacities, 
contributing to our nonprofits, 
Chambers of Commerce, 
and economic and workforce 
development organizations. 
Their commitment and passion 
for our community's welfare 
are unparalleled, making them 
the ideal candidates for Precinct 
Committeeman. 

I proudly endorse the 
following candidates for 
Precinct Committeeman: David 
Patzer, Lisa Aitken, Chris 
Holloway, John Young, Jim 
Hammond, Russell Mann, Vicky 
Jo Carey, Kibbee Walton, Amy 
Boni, Ryan Davis, Pam Houser, 
Darin Hayes, Kathleen Tillman, 
Dan Gookin, Wendy Gabriel, 
Katie Hunt, Sid Smith, Britt 
Thurman, Mary Souza, Todd 
Tondee, Marc Steward, Joshua 
Dahlstrom, Suzanne Metzer, 
Michael Baker, Britt Towery, 
Susan Thilo, Randee Goodwin, 
Casey Morrisroe, Vic Holmes, 
Pete Broschet, Rand Wichman, 
Nancy Jones and Eric Knudtsen. 

These individuals bring 
a wealth of experience, 
dedication and a proven track 
record of service to the table. 
They understand the intricate 
needs of our community and 
have demonstrated their 
ability to work collaboratively 
toward meaningful progress. 
I wholeheartedly believe that 
with their leadership, our 
community will continue to 
thrive and prosper. Vote for 
these committed candidates for 
a brighter future for all of us. 

May 17, 2024 8:20 am (GMT-7:00) 

VICKI ISAKSON 
Coeur d'Alene 

Readers Write 

ELECTION: Time to 
cure political illness 

We've all heard that eating 
healthy foods, exercising and 
getting ample sleep may help 
us live a better quality of life. 
Prevention of an illness is 
better than suffering through 
an illness. 

Through their rating/ 
vetting and support of our local 
elected candidates/officials, the 
current KCRCC tells us loudly 
that all is well. Look around, 
all is certainly not well. 

NIC is on life support 
because of Banducci, McKenzie 
and Waggoner, all brought to 
you by the KCRCC. The same 
can be said of the Community 
Library Network and the 
Assessor's office. 

There is a simple way to 
prevent the future ills that the 
KCRCC brings us. Change the 
make-up of the current KCRCC 
who has been leading us down 
this unhealthy path. 70 solid 
North Idaho Republicans have 
stepped up to offer you the 
healthy choice in the May 
21 Precinct committeeman 
election. VOTE! 

LORA WHALEN 
Hayden 

COURTS: Tennis 
lovers get the shaft 

This month the dual purpose 
tennis/pickleball courts at 
Cherry Hill are scheduled to 
be converted to pickleball only. 
I would like know how this 
decision was made. 

There are brand new 
pickleball-only courts at 
Memorial and the dual purpose 
courts at Northshire have 
already been converted to 
pickleball only. Shouldn't the 
city be making these places 
more inclusive for everyone, 
not exclusive for the pickleball 
players? 

I understand that pickleball 
is the current fad in Coeur 

d'Alene, but as a parent I 
wish the city would encourage 
healthier activities and not 
encourage the young to play a 
sport geared for the elderly. 

I play tennis at Cherry 
Hill three days a week and 
there wasn't even a notice 
posted until last week, with no 
ability for public input. This 
is currently where the Charter 
Academy plays tennis and 
it is the only place in Coeur 
d'Alene to have a public tennis 
tournament. Why was this a 
secret and why would they 
exclude a large part of the 
population without even asking? 

ZACH ERICKSON 
Lifetime Coeur d'Alene 

resident 

KCRCC: Souza 
has them pegged 

After reading Senator 
Souza's "My Turn" May 11 
about the Kootenai County 
Republican Central Committee 
(KCRCC) and Brent Regan, I 
have to agree completely with 
her understanding of Regan 
and KCRCC. She defines them 
as Libertarians and Anarchists. 

I have been a Republican 
all my life and voted as a 
conservative all of my life 
and now I feel the term RINO 
(Republican In Name Only) 
should be placed on Regan 
and KCRCC, not on me. I am 
insulted when I read Regan 
wants to define me. 

I really identify as a 
Reagan Republican and hold 
the copyright on North Idaho 
Reagan Republicans. After 
all, President Ronald Reagan 
really exemplified and defined 
what it meant to be a proud 
Republican. Let us vote these 
guys out of control by getting 
good Republican Precinct 
Committeemen. 

JAMES CROWE 
Coeur d'Alene 

See LETTERS, AS 

Page: A04 

Powered by TECNAVIA 



Coeur d'Alene/Post Falls Press - 05/17/2024 

Readers Write 

May 17, 2024 8:19 am (GMT-7:00) 

AMMON: Proud 
to be a librarian 

Lest readers of a 
recent column believe 
that librarians are anti
American, anti-family and 
wicked, I must correct the 
record. 

Over the past 40 
years, my job as a public 
librarian was dedicated to 
carefully curating material 
collections and programs 
to serve the needs of my 
community. The thousands 
of librarians that I know 
and observe are thoughtful 
and caring. They struggle 
with limited budgets and 
mightily strive to provide 
a variety of materials for 
the many opinions and 
needs of all the people they 
serve. 

Librarians are 
professionals who spend 
countless hours learning. 
Once a friend asked me 
what librarians do at 
conferences and workshops. 
"Do you talk about the 
Dewey Decimal system?" he 
joked. 

The answer is that 
librarians never stop 
learning and training to 
make good decisions. They 
learn about patron safety 
and privacy; they are 
instructed on saving tax 
dollars; they are inspired 
by understanding that 
libraries make a difference 
everyday in the lives of 
their users. 

Remember the days 
when we all wanted 
literacy? I recall those 
times when having an 
informed populace on all 
sides of all issues was 
something everybody 
wanted. 

Know that citizens can 
and should have faith in 
libraries and librarians just 
like librarians have faith 
in parents making choices 
for their own families and 

not all families. That's pro
family, pro-American and 
definitely not wicked. 

BETTE AMMON 
Coeur d'Alene 

PAnER:An 
ideal precinct 
committeeman 

We would like to 
endorse David Patzer for 
the position of Precinct 205 
Committeeman. 

We have known David 
for years as a neighbor, 
Idaho native and a 
concerned and involved 
citizen of Coeur d'Alene and 
Kootenai County. He has 
given his time and energy 
to many committees, boards 
and causes throughout our 
fine region. He has served 
on these posts with dignity, 
honor and selflessness. He 
will serve as a precinct 
committeeman with the 
same passion without bias 
or agenda. 

His opponent Brent 
Regan on the other hand 
has moved here to foist his 
single-minded agenda to 
gain power and influence 
over our community. He 
does not have the well-being 
of our fine county in his 
agenda and is mean spirited 
and power hungry. 

He and many people 
of his ilk have come here 
with the opinion that 
locals are unsophisticated 
rubes who need their 
guidance to bring us 
all the problems and 
divisiveness of the places 
they immigrated from. 
We believe that they are 
solely responsible for the 
travails of North Idaho 
College, our fine library 
and education community. 
They need to remember 
that they are refugees and 
not missionaries. 

JEFF and KATHI 
COULTER 

Coeur d'Alene 

Page: A04 

Powered by TECNAVIA 



Coeur d'Alene/Post Falls Press - 05/19/2024 

Readers Write 

May 20, 2024 9:06 am (GMT -7:00) 

CDA: Recreation 
needs revltalization 

As a North Idaho native 
who has spent most of 
my 35 years in the Coeur 
d'Alene area, I've watched 
this city morph into what 
feels like a dystopian 
paradox. Despite its growth, 
Coeur d'Alene seems 
increasingly stagnant, 
lacking both activities and 
sustained business growth. 

Consider the Silver 
Lake Mall, a once-bustling 
hub now resembling a 
self-cannibalizing corpse. 
Dominated by Black Sheep 
sub-stores, the mall is 
eerily quiet with few shops 
maintaining consistent 
activity. Some argue that 
malls are simply dying, but 
a short drive to Spokane 
Valley or Northtown reveals 
thriving shopping centers 
bustling with activity even 
during their lulls. 

Coeur d'Alene is 
similarly littered with the 
remnants of short-lived 
stores and repeated business 
failures, yet construction of 
new, doomed commercial 
spaces continues unabated. 
This cycle of growth and 
decay raises questions about 
the efficacy of our local 
leadership. 

Furthermore, Coeur 
d' Alene's recreational 
offerings are limited. 
Beyond bars, hiking, 
hunting, and niche 
activities like mudding, 
options are scarce. This lack 
of variety raises crucial 
questions: What initiatives 
are in place to engage and 
retain not only mainstream 
youth but also those from 
alternative subcultures -
geeks, goths, metalheads, 
nerds, non-traditional/ 
digital artists, punks, 
and others - who crave 
diverse forms of expression, 
entertainment and avenues 

for socialization? 
While I recognize 

that Coeur d'Alene has 
flourished as a resort city, 
capitalizing on its natural 
beauty and lower cost 
of living, this singular 
focus seems increasingly 
detrimental. We must 
rethink Coeur d'Alene's 
paradoxical development 
strategies and expand its 
recreational offerings to 
truly thrive. Currently, 
despite a growing 
population, Coeur d'Alene 
feels like a stagnant, 
uninspiring dystopia for a 
decent portion of today's 
youth and young adults. 

KELLY D. BUECHNER II 
Hayden 

BOOKS: Where 
Twice is nice 

Twice Told Tales, the 
charming little used book 
store nestled in the corner, 
near the lobby, at the 
Post Falls Library is now 
fully open each day except 
Sunday. The hours are 11 
a.m. to 4 p.m. Supported and 
staffed by the Friends of the 
Post Falls Library, the book 
store offers hundreds of 
books, puzzles and gift items 
mainly priced from 25 cents 
to $2. Over size books and 
special editions are priced a 
little higher. 

All proceeds financially 
support library programs 
such as the Summer 
Reading Program and 
many others. The library 
is not fully open yet as 
the water damage repairs 
continue. It is partially 
open with limited services 
such as holds, a pop up 
library, book return, etc. 
We encourage you to shop 
the book store, which in 
turn, supports the Post Falls 
Library. 

SHONNIE SCAROLA 
Post Falls 

Page: A04 

Powered by TECNAVIA 



Coeur d'Alene/Post Falls Press - 05/22/2024 

May 22, 2024 8:14 am (GMT-7:00) 

CAMPAIGN: 
Lamenting all the lies 

I am fed up with all the 
smear and outright lies being 
propagated by the current 
KCRCC and its minions in our 
beautiful North Idaho! The 
latest being a large ad placed 
in the Coeur d'Alene Press paid 
for by one Monica Mohn. 

In it she/It accused, 
no falsely stated - that 
North Idaho Republican 
candidates are Democratic 
party supporters, endorse 
pornography in our libraries 
for minors, and much more. 
Basically name calling and 
mudslinging. She/It offered no 
factual data to support the lies. 

How sad It Is that this 
"group" of inadequate, 
malicious, and ugly politicians 
and their entourage had 
nothing else to prop up their 
campaign but by spewing out 
such outrageous garbage! 

Every North Idaho 
Republican that I personally 
know, including my husband, 
are dedicated, staunch 
conservative Republicans 
dedicated to their communities. 
Many are born and raised in 
our beautiful state, and all 
have become disheartened by 
the takeover of the Libertarians 
and John Birch Society 
members in the KCRCC. Their 
vetting and rating system has 
brought our gem on the lake, 
NIC, to its knees and is now on 
the brink of destruction. Our 
library system is in a shambles 
and our county assessor's office 
a wreck. 

Did the ad, paid for by Ms. 
Mohn, address any of these 
issues? NO! Not once! Instead, 
it spewed lie ·after lie to smear 
the NIR candidates. What a 
bunch of bull! 

SHERRY BELL 
Rathdrum 

AD: Didn't let facts 
get in the way 

I appreciate that Monica 
Mohn was able to afford the 
half-page ad in the Opinion 
section of the paper. She might 
have been better off reading 
the editorial regarding the 
two opponents running for the 
same precinct position. 

Making assumptions that 
the folks running for precinct 
positions other than the 
KCRRC folks are for Pride in 
the Park, Drag shows, sexually 
explicit material, Democrats 
etc., Is a pretty big assumption! 
Wanting their power back, 
what power? Look at your own 
KCRCC! 

Most folks who ran for 
these positions are caring, 
longstanding Idahoans with 
no other agenda than doing 
what Is right by ALL citizens. 
Also, believe It or not, all 
citizens in our community may 
not be Christian but Jewish, 
Muslim, or have some other 
view on spiritual ideas or the 
traditional family as some in 
the KCRCC would describe. 

Her description of a PC was 
great but I've been in Kootenai 
County for 10 years and have 
yet to hear from or know who 
my PC is or was. The majority 
of those supported by the NIR 
are longtime Idahoans and 
have listed their qualifications 
and contributions to our 
community. Have those others 
running done the same - if so 
where? 

Readers Write 
I happen to be Christian and 

formerly a traditional family 
now widowed so I don't count 
in the eyes of some KCRCC 
folks. Please everyone, have 
facts before making accusations 
or assumptions. 

KATHY VERBURG 
Hayden 

CDA: A quiet cheer 
for noise abatement 

Kudos to the city of Coeur 
d'Alene for addressing the 
downtown noise problem. 
The new city ordinance will 
increase fines to $300 and 
give city police more grounds 
for policing noisy vehicles. 
Enforcement of the new noise 
(and speeding!) ordinance 
is critical, and it's having 
immediate success! Having 
a greater police presence 
downtown is key. 

Also, education about noise 
laws and fmes is needed. The 
very visible electronic signs 
now in place are a great start, 
but permanent signs are 
needed in certain locations. 
In addition to Northwest 
Boulevard and Sherman, 
the vehicle noise in other 
downtown areas Is seriously 
affecting quality of life ... for 
example, on Front Avenue, and 
on Eighth Street near City Hall 
and McEuen Park. Articles in 
the Coeur d'Alene Press by Bill 
Buley have also helped with 
this education. 

There's also an economic 
impact from the noisemakers. 
We've actually stopped going 
to downtown restaurants with 
outdoor seating because of 
loud vehicles making 
conversation impossible. These 
restaurants and The Downtown 
Association should take serious 
note, and be very concerned 
about the excessive noise that 
will drive customers away. 

Big kudos to the city for 
fmally taking on this problem 
via a new, tougher ordinance. 

ROGER and IRENE SMITH 
Seasonal Coeur d'Alene 

residents 

SCHOOLS: Questjons 
require smart answers 

In the May 11 Press, Shon 
Hocker announced that he will 
not take a superintendent job 
in Yakima. Another finalist 
was chosen and Hocker is not 
exploring further positions 
elsewhere. 

"There's a perception that 
maybe 'the supe would be 
jumping ship because things 
are tough here,' and that is not 
the case at all," Hocker said. 

"You can be exploring an 
avenue, and you can be 100% 
dedicated to your current 
district at the same time, and 
that's exactly where I'm at." 

If so, why is he "exploring 
avenues" after only three years 
in Coeur d'Alene, anyway? 

If so, why Is the district 
facing a $6 million budget 
shortfall? Could its past use 
of now-concluded federal 
Elementary and Secondary 
School Emergency Relief 
(COVID) funds to balance its 
budget have anything to do 
with it? 

Why is district-wide 
proficiency (according to 
NICHE.com) only 60% In 
reading and 44% in math 
with a graduation rate of 

90%? Could the teachers be 
pre-briefmg answers to tests 
before administering them? Are 
students getting passing grades 
without having mastered the 
material? 

Superintendent Hocker 
responds to critics who 
suggest cutting district office 
staff to save money that, "No 
departments are overstaffed 
as reflected in the curriculum 
audit that was conducted in 
2019." What does a five-year-old 
$50,000 study have to do with 
today's shortfall? 

Questions need answers in 
school districts throughout 
our area. Why has Post Falls 
gone to a 4-<iay week? Why 
are other districts considering 
it? Why are parents turning 
to homeschooling and private 
institutions? 

School Boards: Doing your 
jobs includes far more than 
acquiring cash to run the 
district! 

RON DEADY 
Post Falls 

BOBLaRUE 
Hauser 

TECH HUB: Getting 
liftoff from senators 

Idaho is fortunate to have 
Senators Risch and Crapo 
representing us In the U.S. 
Senate. As our country faces 
unprecedented challenges, 
meeting market demands with 
local manufacturing growth is 
the best way to support Idaho 
jobs. They recognize today's 
challenges and are preparing 
Idaho's workforce and small 
businesses to compete in the 
future. 

They are fighting to increase 
our local manufacturing jobs 
at small aerospace suppliers 
developing advanced materials 
to meet global demand for 
new aircraft. North Idaho Is 
at the forefront of these key 
technologies. Securing these 
Idaho manufacturing jobs 
and making next generation 
aerospace parts requires new 
state of the art equipment and 
new industry-led technical 
education and training. 

Small aerospace suppliers 
in North Idaho are part of the 
Regional Tech Hub plan to 
develop the next generation of 
lightweight aircraft, with the 
global production demands 
expected to be 20 times the 
current domestic aerospace 
supply base. These efforts 
reflect a long-term vision to 
multiply our existing regional 
strengths and create significant 
opportunities in defense and 
commercial aerospace markets. 

The Tech Hub testbed and 
training center is backed 
by a consortium of 50+ 
members, including Boeing, 
Collins Aerospace, Toray, 
Spirit Aerosystems, Synesqo, 
Blue Origin, Electroimpact, 
Accudyne, Lockheed Martin, 
Apex Composites, ATC 
Manufacturing, NASA, The 
Air Force Research Lab, 
PNNL, Idaho Department of 
Commerce, University of Idaho, 
North Idaho College, Idaho 
Workforce Council, among 
many others. 

Thanks to Senators Crapo 
and Risch, North Idaho will 
be well-positioned in advanced 
aerospace technologies 
essential to American economic 
and national security. 

JACOB BONWELL 
Hayden 

Page: A04 

Powered by TECNAVIA 



Coeur d'Alene/Post Falls Press - 05/22/2024 

OPINION: You deserve better 
With Primary 

Election results in 
the rearview mirror, 
we've now seen what 
a Republican-only race 
looks like. While they 
pull the knives out of 
each other's backs and 
work through division, 
Democrats are united 
and ready to lead the 
way toward November. 

Starting today, 
you get to see for 
the first time in over 
three decades what a 
Democrat vs. Republican 
race looks like in every 
legislative district 
in Idaho. Statewide, 
every race for the 
Idaho Legislature has a 
knowledgeable, talented 
public servant running 
as a Democrat. 

It's time to give 
voters a real choice 
for the future of good 
government. 

Why vote for a 
Democrat to represent 
you in Boise? The 
answer boils down to 
what really matters to 
your day-to-day life. 

What is a higher 
priority: providing 
nationally competitive 
educations for your kids, 
or criminalizing what 
teachers can or can't 
say in the classroom; 
prompt access to 
America's best doctors, 
or harsher criminal 
penalties for OB/GYNs; 
preserving exceptional 
library programming, 
or legislating unfunded 
mandates that close rural 
libraries; discussing 
cost of living, or talking 
about cannibalism? 

Each of these are real 
choices that Idahoans 
face for their future. 
Each choice was one 
that your Republican 
North Idaho legislators 
made on your behalf in 
recent legislation. 

As Democrats, 
we know that good 
government protects a 
great quality of life. And 
that great quality of life 
deserves to be central to 
our representatives' work 
on our behalf. It's time to 

May 22, 2024 8:17 am (GMT-7:00) 

stop being 
distracted by 
culture war 
leadership 
and refocus 
on the 
things that 
impact our 
daily quality 

Evan of life. 
Koch Many _____ things 
More throughout 
Perfect Kootenai 
Union County offer ____ usalla 

great quality 
of life: breathtaking 
outdoor recreation, 
community events, 
library programs, higher 
education and job 
training, kind neighbors, 
and the list goes on. 

What happens to these 
things we love when good 
government is replaced 
by culture war crusaders? 
We are seeing the ugly 
answer to that question 
play out right now. 

We see community 
members fight for the 
title of "Republican 
Enough." While people 
fight over party purity, 
our schools crumble 
and our cost of living 
skyrockets. 

Our library programs 
grind to a standstill while 
librarians suffer paralysis 
by analysis. Every book 
and program, no matter 
how seemingly benign, 
has to be considered 
as potential fuel for a 
catastrophic lawsuit. A 
new law going into effect 
this summer requires 
libraries to have a 
physical barrier between 
adult books and children's 
books. The 1,024-square
foot library in Donnelly, 
Idaho, can't physically 
comply without costly 
renovation and expansion. 
As of July 1, children are 
not allowed in that library 
anymore. 

Meanwhile, our 
higher education 
and job training 
programs hemorrhage 
talented teachers amid 
uncertainty about long
term accreditation. 
North Idaho College 

trustees are consumed 
more by lawsuits 
and retribution than 
educational excellence. 

Teachers tiptoe around 
what pronouns they 
legally can and can't 
use, after House Bill 538 
changed the rules. They 
walk on eggshells when 
race comes up as a topic, 
knowing that vague 
legislation prohibits 
making any student 
"feel" a certain way about 
racial history. 

And what happens 
to the kindness in our 
communities when 
politics takes priority 
over people? Neighbors 
stop talking, or avoid 
each other altogether, 
if they are in different 
political camps. The 
things that divide us 
become the centerpiece 
of our lives, and if other 
people don't agree with 
us then they can "just 
get out of Idaho." 

Does that sound 
like kindness in our 
communities? 

When the culture war 
becomes more important 
than the things we 
love, the things we love 
slowly die. 

This is why 
Democrats are running 
such a determined race 
for the Idaho Statehouse. 
Together, we can fix 
the root problems that 
threaten the things we 
love. 

Paula Marano, a 
retired teacher and 
respected leader in 
community collaboration, 
would protect our 
education funding and 
be a balanced voice for 
parents, teachers and 
children. 

Loree Peery, a sixth
generation North Idahoan 
and longtime nurse, 
would bring practical, 
real-world understanding 
to health care policy. 

Tom Hearn has a 
lifetime of experience 
helping Idaho's most 
vulnerable youth as a 
counselor, and his vast 

See KOCH, A6 

Page: A0S 

Powered by TECNAVIA 



Coeur d'Alene/Post Falls Press - 05/22/2024 

May 22, 2024 8:17 am (GMT-7:00) 

KOCH 
from A5 

professional experience 
led to appointments on 
several state-appointed 
task forces. 

All of these people, 
and more, are ready to 
refocus Idaho leadership 
on preserving a great 
quality of life. 

Idaho deserves better 
than Republican culture 
war crusades. We all 
deserve a government 

that protects our quality 
of life, prioritizes 
people over politics, and 
considers the president 
of the United States as 
a public servant - not 
a deity that is above the 
law. 

Together we can 
achieve a More Perfect 
Union where our 
government's highest 
priority is your quality 
of life - not the culture 
war. 

Evan Koch is chairman of 
Kootenai County Democrats. 

Page: A06 

Powered by TECNAVIA 



Coeur d'Alene/Post Falls Press - 05/26/2024 

Readers Write 

May 28, 2024 8:54 am (GMT-7:00) 

PEOPLE: All in 
God's image 

Watching people standing 
upright, relaxed or busy, 
chatting, each one different 
is an amazing sight. From a 
Christian perspective, each 
is made in the image of 
GOD. Characteristic of that 
image is being able to love 
and communicate (both to 
GOD and to others) as well 
as to create, to invent, to 
laugh, to make choices (etc.) 
and to enjoy the challenges 
and beauty of life on Earth. 

In addition, the unity 
of Christians is described 
as being "neither Jew 
nor Greek, slave nor free, 
male nor female for you 
are all in Christ." That 
statement covers race, class 
and gender which tend to 
separate people. 

Unfortunately in our 
nation, cynicism, paralyzing 
fear, extreme partisanship 
and the bitter use of the 
word "hate" are common. 
People tend to nit-pick and 
slander others. 

The present anti-Semitic 
riots at our universities 
are piteous. There is no 
appreciation of fellow 
students being made in 
GOD's image. Even in 
Coeur d'Alene, slandering 
verbally and in written 
communication is frequent 
and negatively skews 
perspectives of people we 
know and don't know. 

Knowing others as 
being made in the image 
of God does a lot to take 
away hate as well as to 
create an appreciation of 
human qualities as stated 
above. The Declaration of 
Independence disavowed 
all discrimination against 
others and established the 
following unifying truth: 

"We hold these truths 
to be self evident, that all 
men are created equal, 
that they are endowed by 
their Creator, with certain 
unalienable rights, that 
among these are Life, 
Liberty and the pursuit of 
happiness - that to secure 
these rights, governments 
are instituted among Men 
deriving their just powers 
from the consent of the 
governed ... " 

In summary, even in 
disagreements, know that 
person is special. Hold them 
in esteem. 

MARY SMITH 
Coeur d'Alene 

LIBRARIES: Watch 
authoritarians 
in action 

For decades library 
trustee roles were 
nonpartisan. Yet over this 
last year, the Community 
Library Network majority 
trustees have shown 
themselves to be extremist. 
That the end justifies the 
means is evident in how 
the majority treats fellow 
trustees, library staff, the 
press and the public. 

Opinion pieces by 
Rachelle Ottosen, Tom 
Hanley and Tim Plass 
regularly use words like 
trash, filth, nasty and 
lying to describe ideas 
they don't like. Chair 
Ottosen uses Soviet 
terms to describe this 
newspaper, has sheriff's 
deputies remove citizens 
from public meetings, and 
labels library user input 
"propaganda." 

Trustee Plass has argued 
with the district's lawyer 
about almost every point for 
months. He recently argued 
against governmental 
accounting rules with the 
outside accountant making 
the annual presentation 
of CLN's audited 
financial statements. 
These are tactics used by 
authoritarians. 

In a new book about 
disinformation, author 
Barbara McQuade writes 
"under the rule of law, 
process is paramount ... 
abusing the rule of law is 
one of the ways leaders 
disguise their efforts to 
undermine the will of the 
people." 

When I moved to North 
Idaho in 1992, I thought 
the community belonged 
to all of us. That concept 
had inspired countless 
people before I arrived, and 
more since, to bring into 
being many projects for the 
benefit of all. While the idea 
may seem nai:ve now, where 
are we without it? 

Is it OK for library 
trustees to freely impose 
their wills while they 
discount citizen, expert or 
staff views? Is it really OK 
if our community belongs 
only to some of us now? 

PATRAFFEE 
Post Falls 

Page: A04 

Powered by TECNAVIA 



Coeur d'Alene/Post Falls Press - 05/26/2024 Page: A04 

Editorial 

New KCRCC infuses hope into politics 
With North Idaho 

Republicans 
capturing 30 of the 73 
precinct committeeman 
positions, the official party 
brain trust's meetings are 
going to be a whole lot 
more interesting. 

And potentially more 
constructive. 

Will the infusion of all 
these bright, community
first public servants 

effect significant changes, 
like ejecting the deeply 
flawed "rated and vetted" 
process that has led to 
such poor leadership on 
the boards overseeing 
North Idaho College and 
the Community Library 
Network? 

Will KCRCC continue to 
take sides in Republican 
primaries or stand 
respectfully aside and let 

May 28. 2024 8:53 am (GMT -7:00) 

party voters decide who 
should advance to general 
elections? 

And how about 
nonpartisan elections? 
Will the newly shaped 
KCRCC now honor the 
political neutrality that 
was always intended to 
govern these important 
local elections? 

Can KCRCC create 
an environment that 

welcomes all local 
Republicans? 

And will at least a 
modicum of transparency 
in political messaging 
arise? 

These are just a few of 
the questions that will 
be answered, probably 
by varying degrees, over 
the next two years and 
beyond. But this much 
is certain: A higher level 

of internal checks and 
balances is at hand. 

Kootenai County is 
incredibly fortunate to 
have so many courageous, 
conscientious citizens 
willing to work hard 
and risk so much for 
the betterment of the 
community. It's safe to 
say that momentum has 
now, for the first time in 
decades, begun to shift. 

Powered by TECNAVIA 



Coeur d'Alene/Post Falls Press - 05/29/2024 Page: C0l 

Actions, statements show contradictions about CLN 
By THERESA BIRKETT 
Guest Opinion 

Dear Ms. Ottosen, 
I am writing this open 

letter in response to your 
"My Turn" column published 
May 10. I would like to 
address several statements 
you made regarding your role 
and the issues surrounding 
the Community Library 
Network. 

May 29. 2024 12:13 pm (GMT •7:00) 

My Turn 

Issue One: Culture War 
Allegations 

You stated that you are 
not promoting a culture war 
within the CLN. However, 
the onset of culture wars 
within the CLN coincided 
with your joining the board. 
Before your tenure, the CLN 

was free from such divisive 
conflicts. What prompted you 
to run for the board? Did you 
decide to run because, like 
a lemming, you jumped on 
the book-banning bandwagon 
that has gained traction in 
places like Florida? Did you 
have concrete evidence of 
pornography in the children's 
sections of our libraries, or 
were you following the dictates 
of groups like Clean Books 4 

Kids without question? 
The situation in Boundary 

County, where Clean Books 4 
Kids challenged 400 books and 
forced the resignation of the 
library director only to find 
that none of those titles were in 
the system, is a prime example 
of how propaganda can mislead 
and cause undue harm. It is 
evident that, with the election 

See MY TURN, C2 

Powered by TECNAVIA 



Coeur d'Alene/Post Falls Press - 05/29/2024 

MYTURN 
from C1 

of Trustees Hanley and 
Plass, culture wars have 
taken center stage at the 
CLN, resulting in chaos. 

Your use of terms 
such as "leftist 
propaganda," "wicked 
woke rule" and 
accusations that the 
CLN had an "anti
moral, anti-family, and 
anti-American agenda" 
clearly illustrates a 
culture war narrative. 
These terms are the 
very language of culture 
wars, yet you deny 
having an agenda. This 
contradiction needs to be 
addressed. 

Issue Two: 
Association with 
the KCRCC 

You assert that you 
are not a Kootenai 
County Republican 
Central Committee 
candidate. However, 
you were one of their 
"rated and vetted," 
nonpartisan-endorsed 
candidates, indicating 

May 29, 2024 12:13 pm (GMT-7:00) 

your alignment with 
their principles and 
platform. You expressed 
pride in the committee's 
support, as noted in 
the Spokesman-Review 
on May 8, 2021. This 
association suggests a 
level of partisanship that 
contradicts your claims 
of non-affiliation. 

Issue Three: 
Criticism of the 
Cd'A Press 

You have labeled the 
Coeur d'Alene Press as 
biased and dishonest, 
suggesting that it should 
be disregarded. Yet, 
the irony is palpable 
given that the Cd' A 
Press published your 
column. Should readers 
then disregard your 
column because it 
appears in a publication 
you have disparaged 
as "Trash Press" and 
"Pravda?" Furthermore, 
you accuse the Cd' A 
Press of using "slanted 
informatory language," 
but your own column 
employs similarly 
loaded language, which 
undermines your 
position. 

Issue Four: 
Recognition of 
CLN Achievements 

You claim that 
the "dishonest and 
biased" Cd' A Press 
never highlights the 
achievements of the 
CLN. Interestingly, you 
had an opportunity in 
your column to spotlight 
these achievements but 
chose instead to focus on 
attacks. This raises the 
question: Could it be tha1 
you did not mention any 
achievements because 
there were none to 
name? 

In conclusion, your 
actions and statements 
suggest a contradiction 
in your stance on 
promoting a culture 
war, your association 
with the KCRCC, and 
your criticism of the 
Cd' A Press. It is crucial 
for the leadership 
of the CLN to foster 
an environment of 
unity and focus on 
the library's mission 
rather than engaging in 
divisive rhetoric. 

Theresa Birkett is a Post 
Falls resident. 

Page: CO2 

Powered by TECNAVIA 



AU01ENC.E SHELVING LOCATION TITLE AUTHOR DATE PURCHASE~D 

adolescent TEENBIO Puzzled: Cooke, Pan, 5/20/2024 

adolescent TEENBIO Puzzled: Cooke, Pan, 5/20/2024 

adolescent TEENFIC The last apple tree/ Mills, Claudia, 5/21/2024 

adolescent TEENFIC The last apple tree/ Mills, Claudia, 5/21/2024 

adolescent TEENFIC The last apple tree/ Mills, Claudia, 5/21/2024 

adolescent TEENNF Cats/ Burling, Alexis, 5/3/2024 

adolescent TEENNF Desert survival stories/ Burling, Alexis, 5/3/2024 

adolescent TEENNF Cave and mine survival stories/ Edwards, Sue Bradford, 5/3/2024 

adolescent TEENNF Birds/ Buckey, A. W., 5/3/2024 

adolescent TEENNF Extreme cold survival stories/ Wheeler, Jill c., 5/3/2024 

adolescent TEENNF Baseball: Van,R.L., 5/3/2024 

adolescent TEENNF Manga heroes: Harris, Scott 5/7/2024 

adolescent TEENNF Bite by bite: Aronson, Marc, 5/7/2024 

adolescent TEENNF Bite by bite : Aronson, Marc, 5/7/2024 

adolescent TEENNF Bite by bite: Aronson, Marc, 5/7/2024 

adolescent TEENNF State fairs: Rusick, Jessica, 5/7/2024 

adolescent TEENNF Reptiles/ LaPierre, Yvette, 5/20/2024 

adolescent TEENNF Rock and mountain survival stories I Sonneborn, Liz, 5/20/2024 

adolescent TEENNF Small mammals I Herschbach, Elisabeth, 5/20/2024 

adolescent TEENNF Manga fantasy: Harris, Scott 5/20/2024 

adolescent TEENNF Ice fishing like a pro/ Roesser, Marie, 5/20/2024 

adolescent TEENNF Saltwater fishing like a pro I Lake, Theia, 5/20/2024 

adolescent TEENNF Dogs/ Mooney, Carla, 5/20/2024 

adolescent TEENNF Freshwater fishing like a pro/ Hicks, Dwayne, 5/20/2024 

adolescent TEENNF Fish/ Edwards, Sue Bradford, 5/20/2024 

adolescent TEENNF Fly fishing like a pro/ Lake, Theia, 5/20/2024 

adolescent TEENNF Ocean survival stories I Rowell, Rebecca, 5/20/2024 

adolescent TEENNF Mountain of fire: Barone, Rebecca E. F., 5/28/2024 

adolescent TEENNF Mountain of fire: Barone, Rebecca E. F., 5/28/2024 

adolescent TEENNF Mountain of fire: Barone, Rebecca E. F., 5/28/2024 

adolescent TEENSERIES The haunted cathedral/ Kolenc, Antony Barone, 5/6/2024 

adolescent TEENSERIES Shadow in the dark/ Kolenc, Antony Barone, 5/6/2024 



) 

adolescent TEENSERIES The fire of Eden/ Kolenc, Antony Barone, 5/6/2024 
adolescent TEENSERIES The merchant's curse/ Kolenc, Antony Barone, 5/6/2024 
adolescent TEENSERIES Monster of Farallon Islands/ Walker, Lane, 5/8/2024 
adolescent TEENSERIES The day it rained ducks/ Walker, Lane, 5/8/2024 
adolescent TEENSERIES The search for Big Lou / Walker, Lane, 5/8/2024 
adolescent TEENSERIES The boss on Redemption Road/ Walker, Lane, 5/8/2024 
adolescent TEENSERIES The river king/ Walker, Lane, 5/8/2024 
adolescent TEENSERIES Legend of the ghost buck/ Walker, Lane, 5/8/2024 
adolescent TEENSERIES The bass factory I Walker, Lane, 5/8/2024 
adolescent TEENSERIES The lost deer camp I Walker, Lane, 5/8/2024 
adolescent TEENSERIES The hunt for Scarface I Walker, Lane, 5/8/2024 
adolescent TEENSERIES The ice queen/ Walker, Lane, 5/8/2024 
adolescent TEENSERIES Terror at Deadwood Lake/ Walker, Lane, 5/8/2024 
adolescent TEENSERIES The final trial I Armstrong, Kelley, 5/28/2024 
adolescent TEENSERIES The way of the dragon/ Bradford, Chris., 5/29/2024 
adolescent TEENSERIES Penny draws a secret adventure/ Shepard, Sara, 5/29/2024 
adolescent TEENSERIES Penny draws a secret adventure/ Shepard, Sara, 5/29/2024 
adolescent TEENSERIES Penny draws a secret adventure/ Shepard, Sara, 5/29/2024 
adolescent TEENSERIES De haunting/ White, J. A., 5/30/2024 
adolescent TEENSERIES Archimancy / White, J. A., 5/30/2024 
adolescent VIDGAMES Hogwarts legacy 5/17/2024 
adolescent VIDGAMES Hogwarts legacy 5/17/2024 
adolescent YAFIC Beastly beauty/ Donnelly, Jennifer, 5/6/2024 
adolescent YAFIC Beastly beauty/ Donnelly, Jennifer, 5/6/2024 
adolescent YAFIC Phantom Wheel: Deebs, Tracy, 5/7/2024 
adolescent YAFIC The ballad of Darcy & Russell/ Matson, Morgan, 5/13/2024 
adolescent YAFIC The ballad of Darcy & Russell/ Matson, Morgan, 5/13/2024 
adolescent YAFIC Sealed with a lie/ Carlton, Kat, 5/14/2024 
adolescent YAFIC Song of the six realms/ Lin, Judy I., 5/20/2024 
adolescent YAFIC Shooting for stars I Webb, Christine 5/20/2024 
adolescent YAFIC Shooting for stars I Webb, Christine 5/20/2024 
adolescent YAFIC Shooting for stars I Webb, Christine 5/20/2024 
adolescent YAFIC Bite me, Royce Taslim I Ho, Lauren, 5/20/2024 



adolescent YAFIC Song of the six realms/ Lin, Judy I., 5/20/2024 
adolescent YAFIC Bite me, Royce Taslim / Ho, Lauren, 5/20/2024 
adolescent YAFIC The broken hearts club/ Crispell, Susan Bishop, 5/21/2024 
adolescent YAFIC The broken hearts club/ Crispell, Susan Bishop, 5/21/2024 
adolescent YAFIC Tokyo ever after I Jean, Emiko. 5/28/2024 
adolescent YAFIC The prison healer/ Noni, Lynette, 5/28/2024 
adolescent YAFIC The prison healer/ Noni, Lynette, 5/28/2024 
adolescent YAFIC The bones of ruin/ Raughley, Sarah, 5/28/2024 
adolescent YAFIC The bones of ruin/ Raughley, Sarah, 5/28/2024 
adolescent YAFIC Tokyo ever after I Jean, Emiko. 5/28/2024 
adolescent YAFIC Earth & sky/ Crewe, Megan, 5/29/2024 
adolescent YAFIC Looking for smoke/ Cobell, K. A., 5/29/2024 
adolescent YAFIC Day one I Devos, Kelly, 5/29/2024 
adolescent YAFIC Looking for smoke I Cobell, K. A., 5/29/2024 
adolescent YAGRAPHIC Ms. Marvel: Ahmed, Samira 5/3/2024 
adolescent YAGRAPHIC Ms. Marvel: Ahmed, Samira 5/3/2024 
adolescent YAGRAPHIC Vona of the dawn : volume 41 / Kusanagi, Mizuho, 5/6/2024 
adolescent YAGRAPHIC Magus of the library: Izumi, Mitsu, 5/13/2024 
adolescent YAGRAPHIC Ms. Marvel: Ahmed, Samira 5/20/2024 
adolescent YAGRAPHIC Ms. Marvel: Ahmed, Samira 5/20/2024 
adolescent YAGRAPHIC Ms. Marvel: Ahmed, Samira 5/20/2024 
adolescent YAGRAPHIC Sleepy princess in the demon castle. Kumanomata, Kagiji, 5/21/2024 
adolescent YAGRAPHIC Dragon Ball super: volume 21 : vs. Dr. Hed( Toriyama, Akira, 5/28/2024 
adolescent YANF The legend of Zelda : 5/7/2024 
adolescent YANF The ring and the fire: Bulla, Clyde Robert, 5/13/2024 
adolescent YANF The master guide to drawing anime: Hart, Christopher, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFANTASY Dirty lying faeries I Blackburry, Sabrina 5/7/2024 
adult ADFANTASY Psyche and Eros: McNamara, Luna, 5/8/2024 
adult AD FANTASY Five broken blades/ Corland, Mai, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFANTASY How to become the Dark Lord and die tryin1 Wexler, Django, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFANTASY Goddess of the river I Patel, Vaishnavi, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFANTASY The brides of High Hill/ Vo, Nghi, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFANTASY Into the riverlands / Vo, Nghi, 5/20/2024 



) 

adult ADFANTASY Of jade and dragons I Chen, Amber, 5/21/2024 

adult ADFANTASY The wren in the Holly Library/ Linde, K. A., 5/29/2024 

adult ADFANTASY Mirrored heavens/ Roanhorse, Rebecca, 5/29/2024 

adult ADFIC Crosshairs I Patterson, James, 5/2/2024 

adult ADFIC Aunt Dimity and the village witch/ Atherton, Nancy, 5/3/2024 

adult ADFIC Real Americans : Khong, Rachel, 5/6/2024 

adult ADFIC The heist/ Du Brul, Jack B., 5/6/2024 

adult ADFIC The shadow of war: Shaara, Jeff, 5/6/2024 

adult ADFIC The heist/ Du Brul, Jack B., 5/6/2024 

adult ADFIC The stellar debut of Galactica Macfee I McCall Smith, Alexander, 5/6/2024 

adult ADFIC Real Americans: Khong, Rachel, 5/6/2024 

adult ADFIC The heist/ Du Brul, Jack B., 5/6/2024 

adult ADFIC I will ruin you : Barclay, Linwood, 5/6/2024 

adult ADFIC The shadow of war: Shaara, Jeff, 5/6/2024 

adult ADFIC The heist/ Du Brul, Jack B., 5/6/2024 

adult ADFIC How to end a love story : Kuang, Yulin, 5/6/2024 

adult ADFIC The heist/ Du Brul, Jack B., 5/6/2024 

adult ADFIC 888 love and the divine burden of numbers Chang, Abraham, 5/6/2024 

adult ADFIC I will ruin you : Barclay, Linwood, 5/6/2024 

adult ADFIC Death behind every door/ Graham, Heather, 5/6/2024 

adult ADFIC The locked door I McFadden, Freida, 5/6/2024 

adult ADFIC The Oregon Trail I Johnstone, William W., 5/6/2024 

adult ADFIC 888 love and the divine burden of numbers Chang, Abraham, 5/6/2024 

adult ADFIC I will ruin you : Barclay, Linwood, 5/6/2024 

adult ADFIC The heist/ Du Brul, Jack B., 5/6/2024 

adult ADFIC Death behind every door I Graham, Heather, 5/6/2024 

adult ADFIC The locked door I McFadden, Freida, 5/6/2024 

adult ADFIC Summers at the Saint/ Andrews, Mary Kay, 5/6/2024 

adult ADFIC The heist/ Du Brul, Jack B., 5/6/2024 

adult ADFIC I will ruin you : Barclay, Linwood, 5/6/2024 

adult ADFIC Red Sky Mourning Carr, Jack 5/7/2024 

adult ADFIC The seaside sisters I Kelley, Pamela M., 5/7/2024 

adult ADFIC Tom Clancy Act of defiance I Andrews, Brian, 5/7/2024 



adult ADFIC Stuart Woods' Smolder/ Battles, Brett, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Shogun: Clavell, James, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Eruption/ Crichton, Michael, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC 15 Summers Later/ Thayne, Raeanne. 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC If something happens to me: Finlay, Alex, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC One perfect couple I Ware, Ruth, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Evergreen Christmas I Dailey, Janet, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Tom Clancy Act of defiance I Andrews, Brian, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Stuart Woods' Smolder/ Battles, Brett, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC The comfort of ghosts I Winspear, Jacqueline, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Shelterwood : Wingate, Lisa, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Eruption/ Crichton, Michael, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Long Island : Toibin, Colm, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Swan song/ Hilderbrand, Elin, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC The last hope / MacNeal, Susan Elia, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Tom Clancy Act of defiance I Andrews, Brian, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Stuart Woods' Smolder/ Battles, Brett, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Shogun: Clavell, James, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Eruption/ Crichton, Michael, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC 15 Summers Later I Thayne, Raeanne. 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC One perfect couple/ Ware, Ruth, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Long Island : Toibin, Colm, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Evergreen Christmas I Dailey, Janet, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Swan song/ Hilderbrand, Elin, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Tom Clancy Act of defiance I Andrews, Brian, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Eruption/ Crichton, Michael, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Swan song/ Hilderbrand, Elin, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC The midnight feast. . Foley, Lucy. 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Tom Clancy Act of defiance I Andrews, Brian, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Stuart Woods' Smolder/ Battles, Brett, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC The comfort of ghosts I Winspear, Jacqueline, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Some Murders in Berlin. Robards, Karen. 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC The idea of you I Lee, Robinne, 5/7/2024 



adult ADFIC Lies and weddings/ Kwan, Kevin, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Swan song/ Hilderbrand, Elin, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Tom Clancy Act of defiance I Andrews, Brian, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Stuart Woods' Smolder I Battles, Brett, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Eruption/ Crichton, Michael, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Long Island : Toibin, Colm, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC One perfect couple/ Ware, Ruth, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC The midnight feast. . Foley, Lucy. 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Swan song/ Hilderbrand, Elin, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Tom Clancy Act of defiance I Andrews, Brian, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Stuart Woods' Smolder/ Battles, Brett, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC The comfort of ghosts/ Winspear, Jacqueline, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Some Murders in Berlin. Robards, Karen. 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC The idea of you / Lee, Robinne, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Eruption/ Crichton, Michael, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Lies and weddings/ Kwan, Kevin, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Long Island : Toibin, Colm, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Evergreen Christmas/ Dailey, Janet, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Swan song/ Hilderbrand, Elin, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Red Sky Mourning Carr, Jack 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Tom Clancy Act of defiance I Andrews, Brian, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Stuart Woods' Smolder/ Battles, Brett, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Eruption/ Crichton, Michael, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC If something happens to me : Finlay, Alex, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC One perfect couple/ Ware, Ruth, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Swan song/ Hilderbrand, Elin, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Stuart Woods' Smolder/ Battles, Brett, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC The comfort of ghosts/ Winspear, Jacqueline, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Shelterwood : Wingate, Lisa, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Eruption/ Crichton, Michael, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Lies and weddings/ Kwan, Kevin, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Long Island : Toibin, Colm, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Evergreen Christmas/ Dailey, Janet, 5/7/2024 



adult ADFIC Swan song/ Hilderbrand, Elin, 5/7/2024 
adult ADFIC Not that duke/ James, Eloisa, 5/8/2024 
adult ADFIC Tempest in the tea leaves I Townsend, Kari Lee, 5/8/2024 
adult ADFIC All duke and bothered I Stone, Mariah, 5/8/2024 
adult ADFIC Corbin's Fancy I Miller, Linda Lael, 5/8/2024 
adult ADFIC I hope this finds you well : Sue, Natalie, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC Swiped/ Chilton, L. M., 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC Westport/ Corney, James B., 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC When we were silent/ McPhillips, Fiona, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC Death of a master chef I Bannalec, Jean-Luc, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC The return of Ellie Black: Jean, Emiko, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC Five broken blades/ Corland, Mai, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC Goddess of the river/ Patel, Vaishnavi, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC Aunt Dimity and the enchanted cottage I Atherton, Nancy, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC Phantom orbit : Ignatius, David, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC Aunt Dimity and the widow's curse I Atherton, Nancy, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC Lost ark dreaming/ Okungbowa, Suyi Davies, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC Aunt Dimity and the king's ransom I Atherton, Nancy, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC I hope this finds you well: Sue, Natalie, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC Heavenbreaker I Wolf, Sara, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC Lights, camera, bones I Haines, Carolyn, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC How to become the Dark Lord and die tryinf Wexler, Django, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC When we were silent I McPhillips, Fiona, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC All the broken places I Boyne, John, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC The stolen child : Hood,Ann, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC Long time gone I Donlea, Charlie, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC The wealth of shadows: Moore, Graham, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC Nothing to see here I Wilson, Kevin, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC Lights, camera, bones I Haines, Carolyn, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC The stolen child : Hood, Ann, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC One last shot : Cayouette, Betty, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC The ministry of time: Bradley, Kaliane, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC Beans, bourbon, and blood/ Johnstone, William W., 5/13/2024 



) 

adult ADFIC Long time gone/ Donlea, Charlie, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC Butcher: Oates, Joyce Carol, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC Daughters of Shandong / Chung, Eve J., 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC The wealth of shadows : Moore, Graham, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC Women and children first: Grabowski, Alina, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC All the light we cannot see: Doerr, Anthony, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC The good ones are taken/ McCoy, Taj, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC The last murder at the end of the world : Turton, Stuart, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC Disturbing the dead/ Armstrong, Kelley, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC Shanghailanders / Min, Juli, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC The ministry of time : Bradley, Kaliane, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC Swiped/ Chilton, L. M., 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC Buster: Pelecanos, George P., 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC Westport/ Corney, James B., 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC Long after we are gone: Harris, Terah Shelton, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC Butcher: Oates, Joyce Carol, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC Daughters of Shandong / Chung, Eve J., 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC Fresh water for flowers I Perrin, Valerie, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC Women and children first: Grabowski, Alina, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC The return of Ellie Black: Jean, Emiko, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC Aunt Dimity and the heart of gold/ Atherton, Nancy, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC All the broken places/ Boyne, John, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC The last murder at the end of the world : Turton, Stuart, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC Phantom orbit: Ignatius, David, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC Disturbing the dead/ Armstrong, Kelley, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC Shanghailanders / Min, Juli, 5/13/2024 
adult ADFIC Humans, bow down/ Patterson, James, 5/15/2024 
adult ADFIC American Spirit 2024 [Post Falls Magazine] I 5/16/2024 
adult ADFIC Magician: Feist, Raymond E., 5/16/2024 
adult ADFIC HULL-Book-Extinctions: from dinosaurs to Frankel, Charles 5/17/2024 
adult ADFIC The list of suspicious things/ Godfrey, Jennie, 5/20/2024 
adult ADFIC A good life I Grimaldi, Virginie, 5/20/2024 
adult ADFIC Locked in pursuit/ Weaver, Ashley, 5/20/2024 



adult ADFIC You are here: Nicholls, David, 5/20/2024 
adult ADFIC Forgotten on Sunday/ Perrin, Valerie, 5/20/2024 
adult ADFIC Allow me to introduce myself I Nwabineli, Onyi, 5/20/2024 
adult ADFIC Whale fall/ O'Connor, Elizabeth, 5/20/2024 
adult ADFIC The devil's fortress / Brown, Dale, 5/20/2024 
adult ADFIC Summer on Highland Beach: Hostin, Sunny, 5/20/2024 
adult ADFIC Fine Gardening 2024 [Post Falls magazine]. 5/20/2024 
adult ADFIC A good life I Grimaldi, Virginie, 5/20/2024 
adult ADFIC A better world: Langan, Sarah, 5/20/2024 
adult ADFIC Locked in pursuit/ Weaver, Ashley, 5/20/2024 
adult ADFIC You are here: Nicholls, David, 5/20/2024 
adult ADFIC First frost I Johnson, Craig, 5/20/2024 
adult ADFIC Allow me to introduce myself/ Nwabineli, Onyi, 5/20/2024 
adult ADFIC Whale fall/ O'Connor, Elizabeth, 5/20/2024 
adult ADFIC The passionate Tudor: Weir, Alison, 5/20/2024 
adult ADFIC The devil's fortress/ Brown, Dale, 5/20/2024 
adult ADFIC A better world : Langan, Sarah, 5/20/2024 
adult ADFIC All fours: July, Miranda, 5/20/2024 
adult ADFIC The second coming: Hallberg, Garth Risk, 5/20/2024 
adult ADFIC First frost I Johnson, Craig, 5/20/2024 
adult ADFIC How to read a book : Wood, Monica, 5/20/2024 
adult ADFIC The passionate Tudor : Weir, Alison, 5/20/2024 
adult ADFIC The Berlin letters: Reay, Katherine, 5/20/2024 
adult ADFIC All fours : July, Miranda, 5/20/2024 
adult ADFIC The second coming: Hallberg, Garth Risk, 5/20/2024 
adult ADFIC The center of everything/ Moriarty, Laura, 5/20/2024 
adult ADFIC Summer on Highland Beach : Hostin, Sunny, 5/20/2024 
adult ADFIC First frost I Johnson, Craig, 5/20/2024 
adult ADFIC Goodbye Birdie Greenwing / Waller, Ericka, 5/20/2024 
adult ADFIC How to read a book : Wood, Monica, 5/20/2024 
adult ADFIC The passionate Tudor : Weir, Alison, 5/20/2024 
adult ADFIC Forgotten on Sunday/ Perrin, Valerie, 5/20/2024 
adult ADFIC Remarkably bright creatures: Van Pelt, Shelby, 5/20/2024 



adult ADFIC Summer on Highland Beach : Hostin, Sunny, 5/20/2024 

adult ADFIC First frost/ Johnson, Craig, 5/20/2024 

adult ADFIC Forget me never I Albert, Susan Wittig, 5/21/2024 

adult ADFIC Maria: Moran, Michelle, 5/21/2024 

adult ADFIC The black bird oracle : Harkness, Deborah, 5/21/2024 

adult ADFIC FAMILIARIS. WROBLEWSKI, DAVID. 5/21/2024 

adult ADFIC Godwin/ O'Neill, Joseph, 5/21/2024 

adult ADFIC Fire exit: Talty, Morgan, 5/21/2024 

adult ADFIC FAMILIARIS. WROBLEWSKI, DAVID. 5/21/2024 

adult ADFIC The forgotten names: Escobar, Mario, 5/21/2024 

adult ADFIC The black bird oracle : Harkness, Deborah, 5/21/2024 

adult ADFIC Fire exit: Talty, Morgan, 5/21/2024 

adult ADFIC The unwedding / Condie, Allyson Braithwaite, 5/21/2024 

adult ADFIC Dead tired: Ailes, Kat, 5/21/2024 

adult ADFIC The forgotten names : Escobar, Mario, 5/21/2024 

adult ADFIC Of jade and dragons I Chen, Amber, 5/21/2024 

adult ADFIC The black bird oracle: Harkness, Deborah, 5/21/2024 

adult ADFIC Farewell, Amethystine: Mosley, Walter, 5/21/2024 

adult ADFIC The unwedding / Condie, Allyson Braithwaite, 5/21/2024 

adult ADFIC The coast road : Murrin, Alan, 5/21/2024 

adult ADFIC Forget me never I Albert, Susan Wittig, 5/21/2024 

adult ADFIC The black bird oracle: Harkness, Deborah, 5/21/2024 

adult ADFIC Farewell, Amethystine: Mosley, Walter, 5/21/2024 

adult ADFIC Godwin I O'Neill, Joseph, 5/21/2024 

adult ADFIC The coast road : Murrin, Alan, 5/21/2024 

adult ADFIC There is a door in this darkness/ Cashore, Kristin, 5/21/2024 

adult ADFIC Vogue 2024 [Post Falls Magazine]. 5/22/2024 

adult ADFIC Deadline/ Sandford, John, 5/23/2024 

adult ADFIC Escape clause/ Sandford, John, 5/23/2024 

adult ADFIC The house that horror built/ Henry, Christina, 5/28/2024 

adult ADFIC Blood in the cut/ Nodarse, Alejandro, 5/28/2024 

adult ADFIC SUMMER ESCAPE. SHALVIS, JILL. 5/28/2024 

adult ADFIC Tell me who you are/ Luna, Louisa, 5/28/2024 



' ) 

adult ADFIC The housemaid is watching I McFadden, Freida, 5/28/2024 
adult ADFIC Kilt trip/ Kiley, Alexandra, 5/28/2024 
adult ADFIC Swift River/ Chambers, Essie, 5/28/2024 
adult ADFIC Not in love/ Hazelwood, Ali, 5/28/2024 
adult ADFIC Blood in the cut I Nodarse, Alejandro, 5/28/2024 
adult ADFIC SUMMER ESCAPE. SHALVIS, JILL. 5/28/2024 
adult ADFIC Earth/ Boyne, John, 5/28/2024 
adult ADFIC Tell me who you are I Luna, Louisa, 5/28/2024 
adult ADFIC The housemaid is watching I McFadden, Freida, 5/28/2024 
adult ADFIC Clete I Burke, James Lee, 5/28/2024 
adult ADFIC The things we cannot say/ Rimmer, Kelly, 5/28/2024 
adult ADFIC All the colors of the dark/ Whitaker, Chris, 5/28/2024 
adult ADFIC Such a bad influence I Muenter, Olivia, 5/28/2024 
adult ADFIC A talent for murder: Swanson, Peter, 5/28/2024 
adult ADFIC HORROR MOVIE. TREMBLAY, PAUL. 5/28/2024 
adult ADFIC Clete I Burke, James Lee, 5/28/2024 
adult ADFIC Beyond the ranges/ Ringo, John, 5/28/2024 
adult ADFIC B~ghtandtenderdark: Pearson, Joanna, 5/28/2024 
adult ADFIC Summer romance/ Monaghan,AnnabeL 5/28/2024 
adult ADFIC One last summer/ Spencer, Kate, 5/28/2024 
adult ADFIC All the colors of the dark/ Whitaker, Chris, 5/28/2024 
adult ADFIC Such a bad influence I Muenter, Olivia, 5/28/2024 
adult ADFIC A talent for murder: Swanson, Peter, 5/28/2024 
adult ADFIC Kairos / Erpenbeck, Jenny, 5/28/2024 
adult ADFIC HORROR MOVIE. TREMBLAY, PAUL. 5/28/2024 
adult ADFIC Kittentits / Wilson, Holly 5/28/2024 
adult ADFIC Nicholas on Vacation Nicholas on Vacation 5/28/2024 
adult ADFIC Bright and tender dark: Pearson, Joanna, 5/28/2024 
adult ADFIC One last summer I Spencer, Kate, 5/28/2024 
adult ADFIC Service model I Tchaikovsky, Adrian, 5/28/2024 
adult ADFIC Swift River/ Chambers, Essie, 5/28/2024 
adult ADFIC Not in love/ Hazelwood, Ali, 5/28/2024 
adult ADFIC Starlit secrets/ Woods, Sherryl, 5/28/2024 



) 

adult ADFIC The wren in the Holly Library/ Linde, K. A., 5/29/2024 

adult ADFIC How to age disgracefully/ Pooley, Clare, 5/29/2024 
adult ADFIC Red Star Falling/ Berry, Steve, 5/29/2024 
adult ADFIC Through the fog I Grumley, Michael C., 5/29/2024 
adult ADFIC How to age disgracefully/ Pooley, Clare, 5/29/2024 
adult ADFIC The plot twist I Walters, Victoria 5/29/2024 
adult ADFIC The final act of Juliette Willoughby: Lloyd, Ellery, 5/29/2024 

adult ADFIC Leather & lark/ Weaver, Brynne, 5/29/2024 

adult ADFIC The final act of Juliette Willoughby: Lloyd, Ellery, 5/29/2024 

adult ADFIC Red Star Falling/ Berry, Steve, 5/29/2024 
adult ADFIC A little life: Yanagihara, Hanya, 5/30/2024 
adult ADGRAPHIC Spy X Family, Vol. 12. Endo, Tatsuya. 5/7/2024 
adult ADGRAPHIC Lore Olympus: Smythe, Rachel 5/13/2024 
adult ADGRAPHIC My lovey-doveywife is a stone cold killer: v Kosaka, Donten, 5/13/2024 
adult ADGRAPHIC Lore Olympus : Smythe, Rachel 5/13/2024 
adult ADGRAPHIC Weirdos from another planet! : Watterson, Bill. 5/28/2024 
adult ADNF Canada/ 5/2/2024 
adult ADNF Krakow I 5/2/2024 
adult ADNF A prophet at home I Reed, Douglas, 5/2/2024 
adult ADNF The wicked wit of Ireland/ Byrne, Myles, 5/2/2024 

adult ADNF Canada I 5/2/2024 
adult ADNF The Netherlands/ 5/2/2024 

adult ADNF Insanity fair/ Reed, Douglas, 5/2/2024 

adult ADNF Canada I 5/2/2024 

adult ADNF The Netherlands/ 5/2/2024 

adult ADNF Krakow/ 5/2/2024 

adult ADNF The Netherlands/ 5/2/2024 
adult ADNF Krakow I 5/2/2024 
adult ADNF The wicked wit of Scotland I Green, Rod 5/2/2024 
adult ADNF Adventures in letterboxing: Eagle, Silver, 5/3/2024 
adult ADNF Birds of Idaho: Nissen, Kevin, 5/3/2024 
adult ADNF Total garbage : Humes, Edward, 5/3/2024 
adult ADNF How to draw portrait/ Barrett, Erik, 5/3/2024 



) 

adult ADNF Healing remedies hiding in your kitchen : Baker, Jerry, 5/3/2024 

adult ADNF The delta theorem : Magpiong, Bret, 5/3/2024 

adult ADNF Total garbage: Humes, Edward, 5/3/2024 

adult ADNF How to draw faces and portraits for beginm Bloom, Leia, 5/3/2024 

adult ADNF Subtle acts of exclusion: Jana, Tiffany, 5/6/2024 

adult ADNF Building DIV websites/ DeRosa, Jennifer, 5/6/2024 

adult ADNF Kawa ii crochet: Bradley, Melissa, 5/6/2024 

adult ADNF The feel good foodie cookbook I Jawad, Yumna, 5/6/2024 

adult ADNF Building DIV websites I DeRosa, Jennifer, 5/6/2024 
adult ADNF The Galveston diet: Haver, Mary Claire 5/6/2024 

adult ADNF Empire of the sum : Houston, Keith, 5/6/2024 

adult ADNF Gut and physiology syndrome : Campbell-McBride, Natasha, 5/6/2024 
adult ADNF The other half of church : Wilder, Jim, 5/6/2024 

adult ADNF Zoomigurumi endangered animals/ 5/6/2024 
adult ADNF The 4 hour school day: Wilson, Durenda, 5/6/2024 

adult ADNF No going back: Noem, Kristi, 5/6/2024 

adult ADNF Building DIV websites/ DeRosa, Jennifer, 5/6/2024 

adult ADNF The feel good foodie cookbook I Jawad, Yumna, 5/6/2024 

adult ADNF We are the leaders we have been looking to Glaude, Eddie S., 5/7/2024 

adult ADNF When the sea came alive : Graff, Garrett M., 5/7/2024 

adult ADNF How to pay for college : Garcia, Ann 5/7/2024 

adult ADNF Essential oils to boost the brain & heal the I Cohen, Jodi 5/7/2024 

adult ADNF Patton's prayer : Kershaw, Alex, 5/7/2024 

adult ADNF Neither complementarian nor egalitarian : Lee-Barnewall, Michelle, 5/7/2024 

adult ADNF Psych 101: Kleinman, Paul, 5/7/2024 

adult ADNF The young forever cookbook: Hyman, Mark 5/7/2024 

adult ADNF The explorers : Bellows, Amanda Brickell, 5/7/2024 

adult ADNF The controversy of Zion/ Reed, Douglas, 5/7/2024 

adult ADNF Conquer worry and anxiety: Amen, Daniel G., 5/7/2024 
adult ADNF In my time of dying: Junger, Sebastian, 5/7/2024 

adult ADNF Patton's prayer : Kershaw, Alex, 5/7/2024 

adult ADNF We are the leaders we have been looking to Glaude, Eddie S., 5/7/2024 
adult ADNF The explorers : Bellows, Amanda Brickell, 5/7/2024 



adult ADNF Closure can be a myth: Eastwood, Doug, 5/7/2024 

adult ADNF In my time of dying: Junger, Sebastian, 5/7/2024 

adult ADNF More than words: Vasquez, Margaret M., 5/7/2024 

adult ADNF The asset mindset: Fielding, Daniel, 5/7/2024 

adult ADNF The young forever cookbook: Hyman, Mark 5/7/2024 
adult ADNF PERISH without spiritual warfare/ Winecoff, David F., 5/7/2024 
adult ADNF When the sea came alive : Graff, Garrett M., 5/7/2024 

adult ADNF Mind your manners: Ho, Sara Jane, 5/7/2024 
adult ADNF The psychology book I 5/8/2024 

adult ADNF Stress resets : Taitz, Jennifer L., 5/8/2024 

adult ADNF Break the cycle: Buque, Mariel, 5/8/2024 

adult ADNF Navigating and living with frontotemporal d Lefevre, Pauline T., 5/8/2024 
adult ADNF The mystic Jesus : Williamson, Marianne, 5/13/2024 
adult ADNF Liliana's invincible summer: Rivera Garza, Cristina, 5/13/2024 
adult ADNF The full-body fat fix: Perrine, Stephen, 5/13/2024 

adult ADNF For love of country: Gabbard, Tulsi, 5/13/2024 

adult ADNF How not to die: Greger, Michael, 5/13/2024 

adult ADNF Fodor's Southern California I Bell, Carrie, 5/13/2024 

adult ADNF Co-intelligence : Mallick, Ethan, 5/13/2024 

adult ADNF The demon of unrest: Larson, Erik, 5/13/2024 
adult ADNF Liliana's invincible summer: Rivera Garza, Cristina, 5/13/2024 

adult ADNF French country cottage inspired gatherings Allison, Courtney 5/13/2024 
adult ADNF Burnout immunity: Wiens, Kandi, 5/13/2024 
adult ADNF Open wide: Blanco, Benny, 5/13/2024 

adult ADNF Puppy brain : Nichols, Kerry, 5/13/2024 
adult ADNF Low-demand parenting: Diekman, Amanda, 5/13/2024 
adult ADNF The end of everything: Hanson, Victor Davis, 5/13/2024 

adult ADNF Power moves : Roberts, Sarah Jakes, 5/13/2024 

adult ADNF Hygge & West home : Coop, Christiana, 5/13/2024 
adult ADNF Sean Scherer's Kabinett & Kammer: Scherer, Sean, 5/13/2024 
adult ADNF Boundaries: Katherine, Anne, 5/13/2024 
adult ADNF Co-intelligence: Mallick, Ethan, 5/13/2024 
adult ADNF The demon of unrest: Larson, Erik, 5/13/2024 



adult ADNF The unvanquished : O'Donnell, Patrick K., 5/13/2024 

adult ADNF Ghost towns and drowned towns of West K1 Turnbull, Elsie G. 5/13/2024 

adult ADNF The light eaters : Schlanger, Zoe, 5/13/2024 

adult ADNF Gather & grill : Mclemore, John, 5/13/2024 

adult ADNF Burnout immunity: Wiens, Kandi, 5/13/2024 

adult ADNF Open wide: Blanco, Benny, 5/13/2024 

adult ADNF The official ACT prep guide : 5/13/2024 

adult ADNF The glufathione revolution : Patel, Nayan, 5/13/2024 

adult ADNF Puppy brain : Nichols, Kerry, 5/13/2024 

adult ADNF The art of Luca/ 5/13/2024 

adult ADNF Magic pill: Hari, Johann, 5/13/2024 

adult ADNF Fodor's Southern California I Bell, Carrie, 5/13/2024 
adult ADNF Low-demand parenting: Diekman, Amanda, 5/13/2024 

adult ADNF The end of everything: Hanson, Victor Davis, 5/13/2024 

adult ADNF Power moves: Roberts, Sarah Jakes, 5/13/2024 

adult ADNF Throne of grace: Drury, Bob, 5/13/2024 

adult ADNF Difficult conversations don't have to be diff Gordon, Jon, 5/13/2024 

adult ADNF Gather & grill : Mclemore, John, 5/13/2024 

adult ADNF Current medical diagnosis & treatment 2024 / 5/13/2024 

adult ADNF France / Frommers. 5/13/2024 

adult ADNF Nora Murphy's country house style : Murphy, Nora, 5/13/2024 

adult ADNF Magic pill: Hari, Johann, 5/13/2024 

adult ADNF Fodor's northern California I Crabtree, Cheryl, 5/13/2024 

adult ADNF Love, Mom: Saphier, Nicole, 5/13/2024 

adult ADNF The mystic Jesus : Williamson, Marianne, 5/13/2024 

adult ADNF The nourishing Asian kitchen: Eng, Sophia Nguyen, 5/13/2024 

adult ADNF The full-body fat fix: Perrine, Stephen, 5/13/2024 

adult ADNF Curate: Gardener, Lynda, 5/13/2024 

adult ADNF Difficult conversations don't have to be diff Gordon, Jon, 5/13/2024 

adult ADNF 100 is the new 30 I Gladden, Jeffrey, 5/13/2024 
adult ADNF New cold wars : Sanger, David E., 5/13/2024 
adult ADNF France / Frommers. 5/13/2024 
adult ADNF Fodor's northern California I Crabtree, Cheryl, 5/13/2024 



adult ADNF Love, Mom: Saphier, Nicole, 5/13/2024 

adult ADNF 800+ SAT practice questions/ 5/13/2024 

adult ADNF The four agreements : Ruiz, Miguel, 5/14/2024 

adult ADNF Turtles all the way down: 5/14/2024 

adult ADNF Oh crap! potty training: Glowacki, Jamie, 5/20/2024 

adult ADNF The biology of kindness: De Vivo, lmmaculata, 5/20/2024 

adult ADNF The well-connected animal: Dugatkin, Lee Alan, 5/20/2024 

adult ADNF The snake and the spider: Kingsbury, Karen, 5/20/2024 

adult ADNF Keeping your kids on God's side I Crain, Natasha, 5/20/2024 

adult ADNF The Alexiad / Komnene, Anna, 5/20/2024 

adult ADNF Traditional meals for the frugal family: Stanger, Shannon, 5/20/2024 

adult ADNF 5/20/2024 

adult ADNF Oh crap! potty training: Glowacki, Jamie, 5/20/2024 

adult ADNF 5/20/2024 

adult ADNF The biology of kindness: De Vivo, lmmaculata, 5/20/2024 

adult ADNF The well-connected animal: Dugatkin, Lee Alan, 5/20/2024 

adult ADNF The art of Vivo/ Zahed, Ramin, 5/20/2024 

adult ADNF Talking with your kids about Jesus: Crain, Natasha, 5/20/2024 

adult ADNF The food doula cookbook : Taylor, Lindsay, 5/20/2024 

adult ADNF Leaning toward light: 5/20/2024 

adult ADNF Talking with your kids about God : Crain, Natasha, 5/20/2024 

adult ADNF The journey toward wholeness: Stabile, Suzanne, 5/21/2024 

adult ADNF Everybody's guide to small claims court/ O'Neill, Cara 5/21/2024 

adult ADNF The power of ownership: Roethlingshoefer, Justin, 5/21/2024 

adult ADNF The fall of Roe : Dias, Elizabeth, 5/21/2024 

adult ADNF Everybody's guide to small claims court I O'Neill, Cara 5/21/2024 

adult ADNF Fodor's Arizona and the Grand Canyon I Bitler, Teresa, 5/21/2024 

adult ADNF Deceptive desserts : McConnell, Christine 5/21/2024 

adult ADNF Life's too short : Rucker, Darius, 5/21/2024 

adult ADNF Fodor's Arizona and the Grand Canyon/ Bitler, Teresa, 5/21/2024 

adult ADNF Life's too short : Rucker, Darius, 5/21/2024 

adult ADNF The search for the perfect protein : Minkoff, David, 5/21/2024 

adult ADNF Italian Riviera/ Ardito, Fabrizio, 5/22/2024 



adult ADNF Northern Spain/ 5/22/2024 
adult ADNF Find me there I Rian, Sara 5/22/2024 
adult ADNF Every tenant's legal guide I Portman, Janet, 5/22/2024 
adult ADNF Madrid/ Dk Publishing. 5/22/2024 
adult ADNF Top 10 Vancouver and Vancouver Island/ Brissenden, Constance, 5/22/2024 
adult ADNF Northern Spain/ 5/22/2024 
adult ADNF Every tenant's legal guide/ Portman, Janet, 5/22/2024 
adult ADNF Madrid/ Dk Publishing. 5/22/2024 
adult ADNF Top 10 Seattle I Amrine, Eric. 5/22/2024 
adult ADNF Italian Riviera / Ardito, Fabrizio, 5/22/2024 
adult ADNF Loire Valley/ Black, Sara, 5/22/2024 
adult ADNF Madrid/ Dk Publishing. 5/22/2024 
adult ADNF Top 10 Athens/ Davenport, Coral. 5/22/2024 
adult ADNF Italian Riviera/ Ardito, Fabrizio, 5/22/2024 
adult ADNF Loire Valley/ Black, Sara, 5/22/2024 
adult ADNF Northern Spain/ 5/22/2024 
adult ADNF Loire Valley/ Black, Sara, 5/22/2024 
adult ADNF Pancakes make people happy: Collins, Sharon 5/23/2024 
adult ADNF Bad therapy: Shrier, Abigail, 5/23/2024 
adult ADNF Dissolving illusions: Humphries, Suzanne, 5/28/2024 
adult ADNF Secure love : Menan no, Julie, 5/28/2024 
adult ADNF 100 things to see in the National Parks: Payne, Stefanie, 5/28/2024 
adult ADNF A walk in the park : Fedarko, Kevin, 5/28/2024 
adult ADNF Great Smoky Mountains National Park/ Balfour, Amy C., 5/28/2024 
adult ADNF 5/28/2024 
adult ADNF USA national parks : 5/28/2024 
adult ADNF Gifted and distractible: Skolnick, Julie F., 5/28/2024 
adult ADNF The everlasting man: Chesterton, G. K. 5/28/2024 
adult ADNF Right Thing, Right Now/ Holiday, Ryan. 5/28/2024 
adult ADNF Breadsong: Tait, Kitty, 5/28/2024 
adult ADNF 5/28/2024 
adult ADNF Final vows: Kingsbury, Karen, 5/28/2024 
adult ADNF USA national parks : 5/28/2024 



adult ADNF Utah's National Parks/ Keith, Lauren, 5/28/2024 
adult ADNF Kismet: Kramer, Sara, 5/28/2024 
adult ADNF Age of opportunity: Tripp, Paul David, 5/28/2024 
adult ADNF Right Thing, Right Now/ Holiday, Ryan. 5/28/2024 
adult ADNF The diabetic kitchen : Miles, Veronica, 5/28/2024 
adult ADNF A walk in the park: Fedarko, Kevin, 5/28/2024 
adult ADNF USA national parks : 5/28/2024 
adult ADNF Utah's National Parks/ Keith, Lauren, 5/28/2024 
adult ADNF Eat like a legend : Churchill, Dan, 5/28/2024 
adult ADNF The emotionally destructive marriage : Vernick, Leslie. 5/28/2024 
adult ADNF Morning after the revolution : Bowles, Nellie, 5/28/2024 
adult ADNF The ultimate meal-prep cookbook: 5/28/2024 
adult ADNF The kid-friendly ADHD & autism cookbook: Com part, Pamela J., 5/28/2024 
adult ADNF 100 things to see in the National Parks : Payne, Stefanie, 5/28/2024 
adult ADNF Great Smoky Mountains National Park/ Balfour, Amy C., 5/28/2024 
adult ADNF 5/28/2024 
adult ADNF Hip-hop is history/ Questlove, 5/28/2024 
adult ADNF Matty Matheson : Matheson, Matty, 5/28/2024 
adult ADNF Selected poems I Yeats, W. B. 5/29/2024 
adult ADNF Australia/ Bain, Andrew, 5/29/2024 
adult ADNF Australia/ Bain, Andrew, 5/29/2024 
adult ADNF Selected poems/ Yeats, W. B. 5/29/2024 
adult ADNF Al superpowers: Lee, Kai-Fu, 5/29/2024 
adult ADNF Australia/ Bain, Andrew, 5/29/2024 
adult ADNF Banff, Jasper & Glacier National Parks/ Sainsbury, Brendan, 5/30/2024 
adult ADNF Banff, Jasper & Glacier National Parks/ Sainsbury, Brendan, 5/30/2024 
adult ADNF How to draw adorable : Tipsey, Carlianne, 5/30/2024 
adult ADNF Banff, Jasper & Glacier National Parks/ Sainsbury, Brendan, 5/30/2024 
adult ADPBK Title wave I Barrett, Lorna, 5/1/2024 
adult ADPBK A Christmas promise/ 5/2/2024 
adult ADPBK Loving Gabriel/ Gaouette, T. M., 5/2/2024 
adult ADPBK Pride & Pedigree I Moore, Jennifer 5/2/2024 
adult ADPBK King of wrath I Huang,Ana, 5/6/2024 



adult ADPBK The honey witch I Shields, Sydney J., 5/6/2024 
adult ADPBK Loyally, Luke : Basham, Pepper, 5/6/2024 
adult ADPBK The stellar debut of Galactica Macfee I McCall Smith, Alexander, 5/6/2024 
adult ADPBK The personal librarian/ Benedict, Marie, 5/6/2024 
adult ADPBK How to end a love story: Kuang, Yulin, 5/6/2024 
adult ADPBK Meet me at the lake/ Fortune, Carley, 5/7/2024 
adult ADPBK Death Valley duel/ Graham, Scott 5/7/2024 
adult ADPBK The seaside sisters I Kelley, Pamela M., 5/7/2024 
adult ADPBK Protector I Schaulis, Megan, 5/7/2024 
adult ADPBK Found in a bookshop/ Butland, Stephanie, 5/7/2024 
adult ADPBK Sticks and Scones: A Bakeshop Mystery. Alexander, Ellie. 5/7/2024 
adult ADPBK Protecting what's mine I Score, Lucy, 5/7/2024 
adult ADPBK 15 Summers Later I Thayne, Raeanne. 5/7/2024 
adult ADPBK Fall into temptation I Score, Lucy, 5/7/2024 
adult ADPBK The seaside sisters I Kelley, Pamela M., 5/7/2024 
adult ADPBK Sticks and Scones: A Bakeshop Mystery. Alexander, Ellie. 5/7/2024 
adult ADPBK Cranberry Cove I Piper, Hailey, 5/7/2024 
adult ADPBK 15 Summers Later I Thayne, Raeanne. 5/7/2024 
adult ADPBK The seaside sisters I Kelley, Pamela M., 5/7/2024 
adult ADPBK Sticks and Scones: A Bakeshop Mystery. Alexander, Ellie. 5/7/2024 
adult ADPBK The idea of you I Lee, Robinne, 5/7/2024 
adult ADPBK Cloud cuckoo land : Doerr, Anthony, 5/8/2024 
adult ADPBK Undaunted hope/ Hedlund, Jody, 5/8/2024 
adult ADPBK That swoony feeling I Quinn, Meghan, 5/8/2024 
adult ADPBK The secret life of sunflowers I Molnar, Marta, 5/13/2024 
adult ADPBK Nothing to see here I Wilson, Kevin, 5/13/2024 
adult ADPBK Long after we are gone : Harris, Terah Shelton, 5/13/2024 
adult ADPBK Unforgiven/ Gray, Shelley Shepard, 5/13/2024 
adult ADPBK All the broken places/ Boyne, John, 5/13/2024 
adult ADPBK The trident deception I Campbell, Rick 5/13/2024 
adult ADPBK The proposal plot : Fuller, Kathleen, 5/13/2024 
adult ADPBK The secret life of sunflowers I Molnar, Marta, 5/13/2024 
adult ADPBK Nothing to see here I Wilson, Kevin, 5/13/2024 



adult ADPBK Love on a whim/ Fisher, Suzanne Woods, 5/13/2024 
adult ADPBK The song of Sourwood Mountain/ Gabhart, Ann H., 5/13/2024 
adult ADPBK Fresh water for flowers I Perrin, Valerie, 5/13/2024 
adult ADPBK Taming Seraphine I Styx, Gigi, 5/13/2024 
adult ADPBK Cracking India : Sidhwa, Bapsi, 5/13/2024 
adult ADPBK The secret life of sunflowers I Molnar, Marta, 5/13/2024 
adult ADPBK Daisy Haites: Hastings, Jessa, 5/13/2024 
adult ADPBK All the broken places/ Boyne, John, 5/13/2024 
adult ADPBK Fresh water for flowers I Perrin, Valerie, 5/13/2024 
adult ADPBK The secret life of sunflowers I Molnar, Marta, 5/13/2024 
adult ADPBK Oxblood: Grant, Annalisa, 5/13/2024 
adult ADPBK One last shot : Cayouette, Betty, 5/13/2024 
adult ADPBK The song of Sourwood Mountain/ Gabhart, Ann H., 5/13/2024 
adult ADPBK The good ones are taken/ McCoy, Taj, 5/13/2024 
adult ADPBK For a lifetime I Meyer, Gabrielle, 5/13/2024 
adult ADPBK Secret of the sassafras I Sparrow, Olivia, 5/13/2024 
adult ADPBK Love on a whim/ Fisher, Suzanne Woods, 5/13/2024 
adult ADPBK Daisies and devotion/ Kilpack, Josi S., 5/14/2024 
adult ADPBK The haunting of Maddy Clare I St. James, Simone. 5/14/2024 
adult ADPBK After I'm gone I Boyd, Clare, 5/16/2024 
adult ADPBK The Caine mutiny: Wouk, Herman, 5/20/2024 
adult ADPBK Jitterbug perfume I Robbins, Tom. 5/20/2024 
adult ADPBK The Berlin letters: Reay, Katherine, 5/20/2024 
adult ADPBK Winter of the world/ Follett, Ken. 5/21/2024 
adult ADPBK Hidden in the night/ Goddard, Elizabeth, 5/21/2024 
adult ADPBK One last chance I Warren, Susan May, 5/21/2024 
adult ADPBK There is a door in this darkness/ Cashore, Kristin, 5/21/2024 
adult ADPBK Maria: Moran, Michelle, 5/21/2024 
adult ADPBK One last chance/ Warren, Susan May, 5/21/2024 
adult ADPBK Lives other than my own I Carr"il½ere, Emmanuel, 5/21/2024 
adult ADPBK The queen of poisons : Thorogood, Robert, 5/21/2024 
adult ADPBK Hidden in the night/ Goddard, Elizabeth, 5/21/2024 
adult ADPBK The shifting current/ Pettrey, Dani, 5/21/2024 



) 

adult ADPBK Where butterflies wander: Redfearn, Suzanne, 5/21/2024 

adult ADPBK The queen of poisons: Thorogood, Robert, 5/21/2024 

adult ADPBK Hidden in the night I Goddard, Elizabeth, 5/21/2024 

adult ADPBK Flashpoint I Warren, Susan May, 5/21/2024 

adult ADPBK Starlit secrets I Woods, Sherryl, 5/28/2024 

adult ADPBK The house that horror built/ Henry, Christina, 5/28/2024 

adult ADPBK Kilt trip/ Kiley, Alexandra, 5/28/2024 

adult ADPBK Soul raging I Kendig, Ronie, 5/28/2024 

adult ADPBK Summer romance I Monaghan, Annabel, 5/28/2024 

adult ADPBK Not in love/ Hazelwood, Ali, 5/28/2024 

adult ADPBK Starlit secrets I Woods, Sherryl, 5/28/2024 

adult ADPBK Two alone/ Brown, Sandra, 5/28/2024 

adult ADPBK Before I go/ Oakley, Colleen, 5/28/2024 

adult ADPBK Dragon's claw I Chance, Karen. 5/28/2024 

adult ADPBK The things we cannot say/ Rimmer, Kelly, 5/28/2024 

adult ADPBK Throttled/ Asher, Lauren, 5/28/2024 

adult ADPBK The things we cannot say I Rimmer, Kelly, 5/28/2024 

adult ADPBK Summer romance I Monaghan,Annabe~ 5/28/2024 

adult ADPBK The Hudson collection I Green, Jocelyn, 5/28/2024 

adult ADPBK Before we were us I Hunter, Denise, 5/29/2024 

adult ADPBK The plot twist I Walters, Victoria 5/29/2024 

adult ADPBK Before we were us I Hunter, Denise, 5/29/2024 

adult ADPBK Leather & lark/ Weaver, Brynne, 5/29/2024 

adult ADPBK The rose code : Quinn, Kate, 5/30/2024 

adult ADPBK Don't let her stay: Sanders, Nicola, 5/30/2024 

adult ADPBK The huntress : Quinn, Kate, 5/30/2024 

adult ADPBK Alchemy I Parris, S. J., 5/30/2024 

adult ADSCIFI Heavenbreaker I Wolf, Sara, 5/13/2024 

adult ADSCIFI Service model I Tchaikovsky, Adrian, 5/28/2024 

adult ADSCIFI Ocean's Godori I Cho, Elaine U., 5/28/2024 

adult ADSCIFI Beyond the ranges/ Ringo, John, 5/28/2024 

adult BIO Say more: Psaki, Jen, 5/6/2024 

adult BIO Bits and pieces : Goldberg, Whoopi, 5/7/2024 



adult BIO Death be not proud : Gunther, John, 5/7/2024 
adult BIO The woman they could not silence: Moore, Kate 5/7/2024 
adult BIO The call to serve : Meacham, Jon, 5/7/2024 
adult BIO Bits and pieces : Goldberg, Whoopi, 5/7/2024 
adult BIO The woman they could not silence: Moore, Kate 5/7/2024 
adult BIO The call to serve : Meacham, Jon, 5/7/2024 
adult BIO The woman they could not silence : Moore, Kate 5/7/2024 
adult BIO The engineers : Reiss, Henry, 5/8/2024 
adult BIO Joyful recollections of trauma I Scheer, Paul, 5/13/2024 
adult BIO Mere motherhood newsletters I Rollins, Cindy, 5/13/2024 
adult BIO The last of his kind: McCullough, Andy 5/13/2024 
adult BIO Paradise of the damned : Thomson, Keith, 5/13/2024 
adult BIO I will show you how it was : Ponomarenko, lllia, 5/13/2024 
adult BIO Coming home I Griner, Brittney, 5/20/2024 
adult BIO The editor: Franklin, Sara B., 5/20/2024 
adult BIO American Bloods : Kaag, John, 5/28/2024 
adult BIO This beautiful truth : Clarkson, Sarah, 5/28/2024 
adult BKCD The heist/ Du Brul, Jack B., 5/6/2024 
adult BKCD Stuart Woods' Smolder Woods, Stuart, 5/6/2024 
adult BKCD You like it darker: King, Stephen, 5/13/2024 
adult BKCD For the love of Pete [cd sound recording, un Harper, Julia, 5/16/2024 
adult BKCD First frost I Johnson, Craig, 5/20/2024 
adult DVD The creator [dvd videorecording) / 5/3/2024 
adult DVD Ordinary angels [dvd videorecording] / 5/3/2024 
adult DVD The creator [dvd videorecording] / 5/3/2024 
adult DVD Ordinary angels [dvd videorecording) / 5/3/2024 
adult DVD Greyhound [dvd videorecording] I 5/9/2024 
adult DVD Greyhound [dvd videorecording] I 5/9/2024 
adult DVD Love in the Great Smoky Mountains; 5/17/2024 
adult DVD Left behind trilogy: 5/17/2024 
adult DVD Dreamer: inspired by a true story 5/23/2024 
adult DVD Amazing racer [dvd videorecording] / 5/23/2024 
adult DVD Heaven's door [dvd videorecording] / 5/23/2024 



adult DVD Welcome to Happy Valley 5/23/2024 
adult DVD The vow 5/23/2024 
adult DVD Love and honor 5/23/2024 
adult DVD Tremors attack pack [dvd videorecording] I 5/28/2024 
adult DVDBASE Ordinary angels [dvd videorecording] I 5/3/2024 
adult DVDBASE Ordinary angels [dvd videorecording] I 5/3/2024 
adult DVDBASE Six days, seven nights 5/9/2024 
adult DVDBASE I-spy 5/9/2024 
adult DVDBASE Home alone 2: lost in New York [dvd videorecording] I 5/9/2024 
adult DVDBASE Peter Pan 5/9/2024 
adult DVDBASE Afish called Wanda 5/9/2024 
adult DVDBASE Uncle Buck; The great outdoors [dvd videorecording] I 5/9/2024 
adult DVDBASE The remaining [dvd videorecording] I 5/9/2024 
adult DVDBASE Sky Captain and the world of tomorrow [dvd videorecording] I 5/9/2024 
adult DVDBASE Changing lanes 5/9/2024 
adult DVDBASE Romy and Michele's high school reunion 5/17/2024 
adult DVDBASE 2 fast 2 furious 5/17/2024 
adult DVDBASE Lady in the water 5/17/2024 
adult DVDBASE The forgotten 5/17/2024 
adult DVDBASE The diary of a teenage girl 5/17/2024 
adult DVDBASE The twilight saga : new moon 5/17/2024 
adult DVDBASE Cop Land 5/17/2024 
adult DVDBASE Prince of Persia : the sands of time 5/17/2024 
adult DVDBASE Thor: Ragnarok [blu-ray videorecording] I 5/17/2024 
adult DVDBASE Edward Scissorhands I 5/17/2024 
adult DVDBASE Project almanac 5/17/2024 
adult DVDBASE Night school 5/17/2024 
adult DVDBASE Vertical limit 5/17/2024 
adult DVDBASE Love in the Great Smoky Mountains; 5/17/2024 
adult DVDBASE Teenage Mutant Ninja Turtles 5/17/2024 
adult DVDBASE The mummy 5/17/2024 
adult DVDBASE The num8ers station 5/17/2024 
adult DVDBASE Dalziel & Pascoe : 5/17/2024 



adult DVDBASE The hitman's bodyguard 5/17/2024 
adult DVDBASE World Trade Center 5/17/2024 
adult DVDBASE Love in the Great Smoky Mountains ; 5/17/2024 
adult DVDBASE Serendipity 5/17/2024 
adult DVDBASE The Stepford wives 5/17/2024 
adult DVDBASE A night at the Roxbury 5/17/2024 
adult DVDBASE Percy Jackson & the Olympians: the lightning thief [dvd videorecording] / 5/21/2024 
adult DVDBASE Robin Hood [dvd videorecording, 2018] 5/21/2024 
adult DVDBASE Thor: Ragnarok [dvd videorecording] I 5/21/2024 
adult DVDBASE Cowgirls 'n angels 2: Dakota's summer [dvd videorecording] I 5/23/2024 
adult DVDBASE The hitman's bodyguard [dvd videorecording] / 5/23/2024 
adult DVDBASE My cousin Vinny [dvd videorecording] / 5/23/2024 
adult DVDBASE God save our farm 5/23/2024 
adult DVDBASE Night school [dvd videorecording] I 5/23/2024 
adult DVDBASE To sir, with love [dvd videorecording] I 5/23/2024 
adult DVDBASE Bug [dvd videorecording] / 5/23/2024 
adult DVDBASE Race to win [dvd videorecording] I 5/23/2024 
adult DVDBASE Thor: Ragnarok [dvd videorecording] / 5/23/2024 
adult DVDBASE The miracle worker 5/23/2024 
adult DVDBASE Music and lyrics 5/23/2024 
adult DVDBASE The Da Vinci Code [dvd videorecording, 2 discs] I 5/23/2024 
adult DVDBASE Though none go with me 5/23/2024 
adult DVDBASE Amish grace 5/23/2024 
adult DVDBASE Ghostbusters II [dvd videorecording] / 5/28/2024 
adult DVDBASE Kelly's heroes 5/28/2024 
adult DVDBASE Groundhog Day 5/28/2024 
adult DVDBASE John Wick: 5/28/2024 
adult DVDBASE National Lampoon's Christmas vacation 5/28/2024 
adult DVDBASE Jurassic world [dvd videorecording] / 5/28/2024 
adult DVDBASE Darling companion 5/28/2024 
adult DVDBASE Million dollar baby [dvd videorecording, 2 discs] I 5/28/2024 
adult DVDBASE When hope calls : 5/28/2024 
adult DVDBASE Kindergarten cop 5/28/2024 



adult DVDBASE Mrs. Doubtfire 5/28/2024 
adult DVDBASE True crime 5/28/2024 
adult DVDBASE Schitt$ Creek: the complete collection: season 3 [dvd videorecording] / 5/28/2024 
adult DVDBASE The 5th wave [dvd videorecording] / 5/28/2024 
adult DVDBASE The parent trap & the parent trap II [dvd videorecording, 1961] / 5/28/2024 
adult DVDBASE Beethoven 5/28/2024 
adult DVDBASE Power: the complete first season [dvd videorecording] / 5/28/2024 
adult DVDBASE Schitt$ Creek: 5/28/2024 
adult DVDBASE Sister act; Sister act 2: back in the habit 5/28/2024 
adult DVDBASE Running with the devil [dvd videorecording] I 5/28/2024 
adult DVDBASE From Russia with love [dvd videorecording] / 5/28/2024 
adult DVDBASE The chronicles of Narnia: Prince Caspian [dvd videorecording] / 5/28/2024 
adult DVDBASE Death wish [dvd videorecording] / 5/28/2024 
adult DVDBASE Iron Man 2 [dvd videorecording] / 5/28/2024 
adult DVDBASE Schitt$ Creek: 5/28/2024 
adult DVDBASE John Wick: chapter 3: parabellum [dvd videorecording] / 5/28/2024 
adult DVDBASE Kingsman: the golden circle [dvd videorecording] / 5/28/2024 
adult DVDBASE Fright night [dvd videorecording] I 5/28/2024 
adult DVDBASE Parenthood [dvd videorecording] I 5/28/2024 
adult DVDBASE The Salton Sea [dvd videorecording] / 5/28/2024 
adult DVDBASE Prince of Persia : the sands of time 5/28/2024 
adult DVDSERIES The originals : 5/9/2024 
adult DVDSERIES The originals: the complete second season [dvd videorecording] I 5/9/2024 
adult DVDSERIES The originals: the complete first season [dvd videorecording] I 5/9/2024 
adult DVDSERIES The originals : 5/9/2024 
adult DVDSERIES Blue bloods : 5/9/2024 
adult DVDSERIES The originals: the complete fourth season 5/9/2024 
adult DVDS ERIES Dalziel & Pascoe : 5/17/2024 
adult DVDSERIES Superstore: 5/17/2024 
adult DVDSERIES Halo: 5/17/2024 
adult DVDSERIES Superstore : 5/17/2024 
adult DVDSERIES Life in pieces : 5/17/2024 
adult DVDSERIES Superstore : 5/17/2024 



adult DVDSERIES Life in pieces: 5/17/2024 
adult DVDSERIES Heroes: 5/17/2024 
adult DVDSERIES The complete Inspector Lynley mysteries 5/17/2024 
adult DVDSERIES ER: the complete sixth season [dvd videorecording) / 5/23/2024 
adult DVDSERIES Power: 5/28/2024 
adult DVDSERIES Power: the complete third season [dvd videorecording) / 5/28/2024 
adult DVDSERIES Star Trek: Deep Space Nine: 5/28/2024 
adult DVDSERIES Schitt$ Creek: 5/28/2024 
adult DVDSERIES Power: 5/28/2024 
adult DVDSERIES Power: the complete second season [dvd videorecording] I 5/28/2024 
adult DVDSERIES Star Trek: Deep Space Nine : 5/28/2024 
adult DVDSERIES Star Trek: Deep Space Nine : 5/28/2024 
adult DVDSERIES Star Trek: Deep Space Nine: season 1 5/28/2024 
adult DVDSERIES Star Trek: Deep Space Nine: 5/28/2024 
adult DVDSERIES Schitt$ Creek: 5/28/2024 
adult DVDSERIES Power: 5/28/2024 
adult DVDSERIES Star Trek: Deep Space Nine: 5/28/2024 
adult DVDSERIES Schitt$ Creek : 5/28/2024 
adult EQUIPMENT Equipment [Pinehurst]. 5/16/2024 
adult EQUIPMENT Equipment [Pinehurst]. 5/16/2024 
adult FANTASYPBK Bonded by thorns I Helen, Elizabeth, 5/13/2024 
adult FANTASYPBK When the moon hatched / Parker, Sarah A. 5/13/2024 
adult FANTASYPBK Steeplejack/ Hartley, A. J. 5/13/2024 
adult FANTASYPBK Sunforge I Stronach, Sascha, 5/21/2024 
adult IDAHO Burke: the elusive dream I Mooney, Charles 5/13/2024 
adult INSPIRAT Digitalis/ Kendig, Ronie. 5/1/2024 
adult INSPIRAT Loyally, Luke: Basham, Pepper, 5/6/2024 
adult INSPIRAT Loyally, Luke: Basham, Pepper, 5/6/2024 
adult INSPIRAT Love on a whim/ Fisher, Suzanne Woods, 5/13/2024 
adult INSPIRAT The song of Sourwood Mountain I Gabhart, Ann H., 5/13/2024 
adult INSPIRAT Unforgiven I Gray, Shelley Shepard, 5/13/2024 
adult INSPIRAT The proposal plot : Fuller, Kathleen, 5/13/2024 
adult INSPIRAT Love on a whim/ Fisher, Suzanne Woods, 5/13/2024 



) 

adult INSPIRAT Unforgiven/ Gray, Shelley Shepard, 5/13/2024 
adult INSPIRAT The proposal plot : Fuller, Kathleen, 5/13/2024 
adult INSPIRAT Shadows of Swanford Abbey/ Klassen, Julie, 5/14/2024 
adult INSPIRAT Finally & forever I Gunn, Robin Jones, 5/16/2024 
adult INSPIRAT Hidden in the night/ Goddard, Elizabeth, 5/21/2024 
adult INSPIRAT One last chance/ Warren, Susan May, 5/21/2024 
adult INSPIRAT Before we were us I Hunter, Denise, 5/29/2024 
adult INSPIRAT Before we were us I Hunter, Denise, 5/29/2024 
adult KCGEN The New England historical and genealogical register/ 5/9/2024 
adult KCGEN Rowland, Jones, Davies and Hayter: ances· Green, Nada Light, 5/9/2024 
adult KCGEN Annual report of the Boundary Historical Society. 5/9/2024 
adult KCGEN The New England historical and genealogical register I 5/9/2024 
adult KCGEN Annual report of the Boundary Historical Society. 5/9/2024 
adult KCGEN The New England historical and genealogical register/ 5/9/2024 
adult KCGEN Annual report of the Boundary Historical Society. 5/9/2024 
adult KCGEN The Chases in America: from 1790 to 1997 / 5/9/2024 
adult KCGEN Annual report of the Boundary Historical Society. 5/9/2024 
adult KCGEN Annual report of the Boundary Historical Society. 5/9/2024 
adult KCGEN The world book of Chases I 5/9/2024 
adult KCGEN Annual report of the Boundary Historical Society. 5/9/2024 
adult LP Death of a spy/ Beaton, M. C., 5/6/2024 
adult LP The heist/ Du Brul, Jack B., 5/6/2024 
adult LP The 24th hour/ Patterson, James, 5/6/2024 
adult LP The heist/ Du Brul, Jack B., 5/6/2024 
adult LP The 24th hour/ Patterson, James, 5/6/2024 
adult LP How to end a love story: Kuang, Yulin, 5/6/2024 
adult LP The 24th hour/ Patterson, James, 5/6/2024 
adult LP Swan song/ Hilderbrand, Elin, 5/7/2024 
adult LP Summers at the Saint/ Andrews, Mary Kay, 5/7/2024 
adult LP The odyssey of Effie Frost/ Hollenbeck, K. S., 5/7/2024 
adult LP Stuart Woods' Smolder/ Battles, Brett, 5/7/2024 
adult LP Cade at the walls I Vaughan, Robert, 5/7/2024 
adult LP Swan song/ Hilderbrand, Elin, 5/7/2024 



adult LP The big woods : Lamanda, Al, 5/7/2024 
adult LP Killers never sleep/ Johnstone, William W., 5/7/2024 
adult LP Swan song/ Hilderbrand, Elin, 5/7/2024 
adult LP Killers never sleep/ Johnstone, William W., 5/7/2024 
adult LP The big woods : Lamanda, Al, 5/7/2024 
adult LP Clayton Sharp, life or death/ DiCesaris, Eugene J., 5/7/2024 
adult LP Stuart Woods' Smolder I Battles, Brett, 5/7/2024 
adult LP Cade at the walls/ Vaughan, Robert, 5/7/2024 
adult LP Clayton Sharp, life or death / DiCesaris, Eugene J., 5/7/2024 
adult LP The odyssey of Effie Frost I Hollenbeck, K. S., 5/7/2024 
adult LP Stuart Woods' Smolder I Battles, Brett, 5/7/2024 
adult LP Never let them see you bleed / Johnstone, William W., 5/13/2024 
adult LP Tom Clancy Act of defiance I Andrews, Brian, 5/13/2024 
adult LP Preacher's bloody rampage/ Johnstone, William W., 5/13/2024 
adult LP It had to be you / Clark, Mary Higgins, 5/13/2024 
adult LP What we find/ Carr, Robyn, 5/13/2024 
adult LP Tom Clancy Act of defiance/ Andrews, Brian, 5/13/2024 
adult LP Preacher's bloody rampage/ Johnstone, William W., 5/13/2024 
adult LP Never let them see you bleed / Johnstone, William W., 5/13/2024 
adult LP Eruption/ Crichton, Michael, 5/21/2024 
adult LP Eruption/ Crichton, Michael, 5/21/2024 
adult LP Extinction: Preston, Douglas J., 5/21/2024 
adult LP Eruption/ Crichton, Michael, 5/21/2024 
adult LP Extinction : Preston, Douglas J., 5/21/2024 
adult LP Extinction : Preston, Douglas J., 5/21/2024 
adult LPNF The demon of unrest: Larson, Erik, 5/20/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Economist 2024 [Hayden Magazine]/ 5/1/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Real Simple 2024 [Rathdrum Magazine] I 5/1/2024 
adult MAGAZINE New Yorker 2024 [Pinehurst Magazine]/ 5/1/2024 
adult MAGAZINE People 2024 [Rathdrum Magazine]/ 5/1/2024 
adult MAGAZINE People 2024 [Rathdrum Magazine]/ 5/1/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Northwest Travel and Life 2024 [Hayden Magazine]/ 5/1/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Reader's Digest 2024 [Rathdrum Magazine]/ 5/1/2024 



adult MAGAZINE Dirt Bike 2024 [Hayden Magazine] I 5/1/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Better Homes and Gardens 2024 [Rathdrum Magazine]/ 5/1/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Prevention 2024 [Rathdrum Magazine]/ 5/2/2024 
adult MAGAZINE People 2024 [Rathdrum Magazine]/ 5/3/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Time 2024 [Pinehurst Magazine] I 5/3/2024 
adult MAGAZINE People 2024 [Pinehurst Magazine]/ 5/3/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Time 2024 [Post Falls Magazine] I 5/4/2024 
adult MAGAZINE People 2024 [Post Falls magazine] 5/4/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Elle 2024 [Post Falls magazine] 5/4/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Wood 2024 [Hayden Magazine] I 5/6/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Harper's Bazaar 2024 [Pinehurst Magazine]/ 5/6/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Architectural Digest 2024 [Hayden Magazine] I 5/6/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Town & Country 2024 [Pinehurst Magazine] I 5/6/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Men's Health 2024 [Hayden Magazine]/ 5/6/2024 
adult MAGAZINE New Yorker 2024 [Hayden Magazine]/ 5/6/2024 
adult MAGAZINE People 2024 [Hayden Magazine] I 5/6/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Time 2024 [Hayden Magazine]/ 5/6/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Guns & Ammo 2024 [Hayden Magazine]/ 5/6/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Mary Jane's Farm 2024 [Pinehurst Magazine] I 5/6/2024 
adult MAGAZINE MaryJanes Farm 2024 [Post Falls Magazine]. 5/7/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Mary Jane's Farm 2024 [Harrison Magazine]/ 5/8/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Fly Fisherman 2024 [Hayden Magazine]/ 5/8/2024 
adult MAGAZINE HGTV 2024 [Rathdrum Magazine]/ 5/8/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Rolling Stone 2024 [Hayden Magazine] I 5/8/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Mary Jane's Farm 2024 [Hayden Magazine]/ 5/8/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Economist 2024 [Hayden Magazine]/ 5/8/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Newsweek 2024 [Pinehurst Magazine] I 5/10/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Vanity Fair 2024 [Pinehurst Magazine] I 5/10/2024 
adult MAGAZINE HGTV 2024 [Pinehurst Magazine]/ 5/10/2024 
adult MAGAZINE People 2024 [Rathdrum Magazine] I 5/10/2024 
adult MAGAZINE People 2024 [Pinehurst Magazine]/ 5/10/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Rolling Stone 2024 [Pinehurst Magazine] I 5/10/2024 
adult MAGAZINE House Beautiful 2024 [Hayden Magazine] I 5/13/2024 



) 

adult MAGAZINE Mother Earth News 2024 [Pinehurst Magazine]/ 5/13/2024 
adult MAGAZINE People 2024 (Post Falls magazine] 5/13/2024 
adult MAGAZINE People 2024 [Hayden Magazine]/ 5/13/2024 
adult MAGAZINE New Yorker 2024 [Pinehurst Magazine]/ 5/13/2024 
adult MAGAZINE New Yorker 2024 [Hayden Magazine]/ 5/13/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Country Living 2024 [Pinehurst Magazine]/ 5/13/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Mother Earth News 2024 [Hayden Magazine]/ 5/13/2024 
adult MAGAZINE US Weekly 2024 (Post Falls Magazine]. 5/13/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Country Living 2024 [Hayden Magazine]/ 5/13/2024 
adult MAGAZINE American Spirit 2024 [Spirit Lake Magazine]/ 5/14/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Time 2024 [Spirit Lake Magazine]/ 5/14/2024 
adult MAGAZINE American Spirit 2024 [Rathdrum Magazine]/ 5/14/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Country Living 2024 [Rathdrum Magazine]/ 5/14/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Mary Jane's Farm 2024 [Spirit Lake Magazine]/ 5/14/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Mother Earth News 2024 [Rathdrum Magazine]/ 5/14/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Mother Earth News 2024 [Spirit Lake Magazine]/ 5/14/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Economist 2024 [Hayden Magazine]/ 5/16/2024 
adult MAGAZINE American Spirit 2024 [Rathdrum Magazine]/ 5/16/2024 
adult MAGAZINE The Week 2024 [Post Falls Magazine]/ 5/16/2024 
adult MAGAZINE New Yorker 2024 [Pinehurst Magazine]/ 5/17/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Newsweek 2024 [Pinehurst Magazine]/ 5/17/2024 
adult MAGAZINE People 2024 [Pinehurst Magazine]/ 5/17/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Time 2024 [Pinehurst Magazine]/ 5/17/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Self Reliance 2024 [Harrison Magazine]/ 5/18/2024 
adult MAGAZINE New Yorker 2024 [Hayden Magazine]/ 5/20/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Fine Gardening 2024 [Pinehurst Magazine]/ 5/20/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Time 2024 [Post Falls Magazine]/ 5/20/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Real Simple 2024 [Post Falls Magazine]. 5/20/2024 
adult MAGAZINE National Geographic 2024 [Hayden Magazine]/ 5/20/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Real Simple 2024 [Post Falls Magazine]. 5/20/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Better Homes and Gardens 2024 [Pinehurst Magazine]/ 5/20/2024 
adult MAGAZINE People 2024 [Rathdrum Magazine]/ 5/20/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Real Simple 2024 [Pinehurst Magazine]/ 5/20/2024 



adult MAGAZINE People 2024 [Post Falls magazine] 5/20/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Life & Style 2024 [Post Falls Magazine]. 5/20/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Time 2024 [Hayden Magazine]/ 5/20/2024 
adult MAGAZINE The Week 2024 [Post Falls Magazine]/ 5/20/2024 
adult MAGAZINE US Weekly 2024 [Post Falls Magazine]. 5/20/2024 
adult MAGAZINE People 2024 [Hayden Magazine]/ 5/20/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Southern Living 2024 [Pinehurst Magazine]/ 5/20/2024 
adult MAGAZINE National Geographic 2024 [Post Falls Magazine]. 5/20/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Life & Style 2024 [Post Falls Magazine]. 5/20/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Smithsonian 2024 [Rathdrum Magazine] I 5/21/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Newsweek 2024 [Pinehurst Magazine] I 5/21/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Better Homes and Gardens 2024 [Rathdrum Magazine]/ 5/21/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Real Simple 2024 [Rathdrum Magazine]/ 5/21/2024 
adult MAGAZINE American Rifleman 2024 [Post Falls Magazine]. 5/22/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Fine Gardening 2024 [Hayden Magazine]/ 5/22/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Economist 2024 [Hayden Magazine]/ 5/22/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Browsers 2024 [Hayden Magazine] I 5/22/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Real Simple 2024 [Hayden Magazine] I 5/22/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Better Homes and Gardens 2024 [Hayden Magazine]/ 5/22/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Girls' Life 2024 [Hayden Magazine] I 5/22/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Outside 2024 [Hayden Magazine] I 5/22/2024 
adult MAGAZINE New Yorker 2024 [Pinehurst Magazine] I 5/22/2024 
adult MAGAZINE New Yorker 2024 [Hayden Magazine]/ 5/22/2024 
adult MAGAZINE People 2024 [Hayden Magazine]/ 5/24/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Cowboys & Indians 2024 [Post Falls Magazine]. 5/25/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Hot Rod 2024 [Post Falls magazine]. 5/25/2024 
adult MAGAZINE US Weekly 2024 [Post Falls Magazine]. 5/25/2024 
adult MAGAZINE People 2024 [Post Falls magazine] 5/25/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Recoil 2024 [Harrison Magazine]/ 5/25/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Idaho Magazine 2024 [Post Falls Magazine] 5/25/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Reader's Digest 2024 [Pinehurst Magazine]/ 5/28/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Pioneer Woman 2024 [Pinehurst Magazine] I 5/28/2024 
adult MAGAZINE People 2024 [Rathdrum Magazine]/ 5/28/2024 



) 

adult MAGAZINE People 2024 [Pinehurst Magazine]/ 5/28/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Pioneer Woman 2024 [Hayden Magazine]/ 5/28/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Reader's Digest 2024 [Rathdrum Magazine] I 5/28/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Homeschool Idaho 2024 [Hayden Magazine] I 5/28/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Woman's Day 2024 [Hayden Magazine] I 5/28/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Prevention 2024 [Rathdrum Magazine] I 5/28/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Browsers 2024 [Hayden Magazine] I 5/29/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Economist 2024 [Hayden Magazine] I 5/29/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Dirt Bike 2024 [Hayden Magazine] I 5/29/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Smithsonian 2024 [Pinehurst Magazine] I 5/29/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Browser 2023 [Hayden Magazine] I 5/29/2024 
adult MAGAZINE New Yorker 2024 [Pinehurst Magazine] I 5/31/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Time 2024 [Pinehurst Magazine] I 5/31/2024 
adult MAGAZINE People 2024 [Rathdrum Magazine] I 5/31/2024 
adult MAGAZINE People 2024 [Pinehurst Magazine]/ 5/31/2024 
adult MAGAZINE Newsweek 2024 [Pinehurst Magazine] I 5/31/2024 
adult MUCD Sound & color I 5/17/2024 
adult MUCD Greatest hits/ Twain, Shania, 5/17/2024 
adult MUCD $10 cowboy Crockett, Charley, 5/17/2024 
adult MUCD Rebel/ Wilson, Anne, 5/17/2024 
adult NORTHWEST Steamboats and memories I Carns, Iva Hollingsworth, 5/7/2024 
adult NORTHWEST The Idaho story I 5/7/2024 
adult NORTHWEST Phonics to physics : 5/7/2024 
adult NORTHWEST Calked boots : Russell, Bert, 5/7/2024 
adult NORTHWEST North Idaho's lake country I Wuerthner, George. 5/7/2024 
adult NORTHWEST The Idaho story I 5/7/2024 
adult NORTHWEST The days of the Hercules I Fahey, John, 5/7/2024 
adult NORTHWEST Frontier duty : 5/7/2024 
adult NORTHWEST The Spokane international railway: Idaho's Carter, Clive. 5/7/2024 
adult NORTHWEST The Spokane Valley: A history of the early years: 5/7/2024 
adult NORTHWEST Burke: the elusive dream I Mooney, Charles 5/13/2024 
adult NORTHWEST The fair and the falls: Youngs, J. William T. 5/20/2024 
adult PBKSCIFI Heaven's hunter/ Keiser, Marie C., 5/7/2024 



adult PBKSCIFI These burning stars/ Jacobs, Bethany 5/20/2024 
adult PUZZLE Hayden puzzle/ 5/1/2024 
adult PUZZLE Hayden holiday puzzle/ 5/21/2024 
adult PUZZLE Hayden holiday puzzle/ 5/21/2024 
adult PUZZLE Hayden holiday puzzle/ 5/21/2024 
adult PUZZLE Hayden holiday puzzle/ 5/21/2024 
adult PUZZLE Harrison puzzle/ 5/28/2024 
adult PUZZLE Harrison puzzle/ 5/28/2024 
adult PUZZLE Post Falls puzzle / 5/28/2024 
adult PUZZLE Post Falls puzzle/ 5/28/2024 
adult PUZZLE Harrison puzzle/ 5/28/2024 
adult PUZZLE Hayden puzzle/ 5/30/2024 
adult WESTERN Beans, bourbon, and blood/ Johnstone, William W., 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVBIO Women in biology/ Wissinger, Mary, 5/3/2024 
preadolescent JUVBIO Martha Washington I Ransom, Candice F., 5/3/2024 
preadolescent JUVBIO Women in biology/ Wissinger, Mary, 5/3/2024 
preadolescent JUVBIO Big George: Rockwell, Anne F., 5/3/2024 
preadolescent JUVBIO It's a snap! : Kulling, Monica, 5/20/2024 
preadolescent JUVBIO Freedom on the sea : Moore, Michael Boulware, 5/20/2024 
preadolescent JUVBIO Ten boys who used their talents/ Howat, Irene, 5/21/2024 
preadolescent JUVBIO Ten boys who didn't give in/ Howat, Irene, 5/21/2024 
preadolescent JUVBIO Ten girls who changed the world I Howat, Irene, 5/30/2024 
preadolescent JUVBIO Ten girls who used their talents I Howat, Irene, 5/30/2024 
preadolescent JUVBIO Ten girls who made history/ Howat, Irene, 5/30/2024 
preadolescent JUVBIO Ten boys who changed the world/ Howat, Irene. 5/30/2024 
preadolescent JUVBIO Ten girls who made a difference I Howat, Irene, 5/30/2024 
preadolescent JUVDVD The brave little toaster goes to Mars [dvd videorecording] / 5/23/2024 
preadolescent JUVDVD Bambi [dvd videorecording] / 5/28/2024 
preadolescent JUVDVD Snow White and the Seven Dwarfs [dvd videorecording, 1937] I 5/28/2024 
preadolescent JUVDVD Cinderella [dvd videorecording, 1950] I 5/28/2024 
preadolescent JUVDVD Luca [dvd videorecording] / 5/28/2024 
preadolescent JUVDVD The Brave little toaster to the rescue 5/28/2024 
preadolescent JUVDVDBASE Mulan II 5/17/2024 



preadolescent JUVDVDBASE Despicable me 2 5/17/2024 
preadolescent JUVDVDBASE Kung fu panda 2 5/17/2024 
preadolescent JUVDVDBASE Space buddies 5/17/2024 
preadolescent JUVDVDBASE Double, double, toil and trouble 5/17/2024 
preadolescent JUVDVDBASE Sing [dvd videorecording] / 5/21/2024 
preadolescent JUVDVDBASE The Lorax [dvd videorecording] / 5/21/2024 
preadolescent JUVDVDBASE Tinker Bell 5/21/2024 
preadolescent JUVDVDBASE Encanto [dvd videorecording] / 5/21/2024 
preadolescent JUVDVDBASE Open season 2 [dvd videorecording] I 5/21/2024 
preadolescent JUVDVDBASE lncredibles 2 [dvd videorecording] / 5/21/2024 
preadolescent JUVDVDBASE Despicable me 2 5/23/2024 
preadolescent JUVDVDBASE The good dinosaur [dvd videorecording] / 5/28/2024 
preadolescent JUVDVDBASE Luca [dvd videorecording] I 5/28/2024 
preadolescent JUVDVDBASE Megamind ; Monsters Vs. Aliens 5/28/2024 
preadolescent JUVDVDBASE Despicable me 3 [dvd videorecording] I 5/28/2024 
preadolescent JUVDVDBASE Frozen [dvd videorecording] I 5/28/2024 
preadolescent JUVDVDBASE Coco [dvd videorecording] I 5/28/2024 
preadolescent JUVDVDBASE The parent trap [dvd videorecording, 1998] I 5/28/2024 
preadolescent JUVDVDBASE Toy story of terror! [dvd videorecording] / 5/28/2024 
preadolescent JUVDVDBASE Ice age: collision course [dvd videorecording] I 5/28/2024 
preadolescent JUVDVDBASE Big hero 6 [dvd videorecording] I 5/28/2024 
preadolescent JUVDVDBASE Moana [dvd videorecording] / 5/28/2024 
preadolescent JUVDVDBASE Luca [dvd videorecording] / 5/28/2024 
preadolescent JUVFIC Liv and Maddie : Ryals, Lexi, 5/2/2024 
preadolescent JUVFIC Seesaw girl/ Park, Linda Sue, 5/6/2024 
preadolescent JUVFIC The secret library/ Magoon, Kekla, 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVFIC The secret library/ Magoon, Kekla, 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVFIC The secret library/ Magoon, Kekla, 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVFIC The Princess Protection Program I London, Alex, 5/20/2024 
preadolescent JUVFIC Through a clouded mirror I Beck, Miya T., 5/20/2024 
preadolescent JUVFIC The Princess Protection Program/ London, Alex, 5/20/2024 
preadolescent JUVFIC Through a clouded mirror/ Beck, Miya T., 5/20/2024 
preadolescent JUVFIC The Princess Protection Program I London, Alex, 5/20/2024 



preadolescent JUVFIC Through a clouded mirror/ Beck, Miya T., 5/20/2024 
preadolescent JUVFIC The (mostly) true story of Cleopatra's need I Gutman, Dan, 5/21/2024 
preadolescent JUVFIC Where was goodbye? I Mather, Janice Lynn, 5/21/2024 
preadolescent JUVFIC The (mostly) true story of Cleopatra's need! Gutman, Dan, 5/21/2024 
preadolescent JUVFIC The (mostly) true story of Cleopatra's need I Gutman, Dan, 5/21/2024 
preadolescent JUVFIC The (mostly) true story of Cleopatra's needl Gutman, Dan, 5/21/2024 
preadolescent JUVFIC Where was goodbye?/ Mather, Janice Lynn, 5/21/2024 
preadolescent JUVFIC Paige not found/ Wilde, Jen, 5/29/2024 
preadolescent JUVFIC Paige not found I Wilde,Jen, 5/29/2024 
preadolescent JUVFIC Paige not found I Wilde, Jen, 5/29/2024 
preadolescent JUVGRAPHIC The rivals of Painful Gulch/ Goscinny, 5/1/2024 
preadolescent JUVGRAPHIC Jesse James I Goscinny, 5/1/2024 
preadolescent JUVGRAPHIC Ghost town I Goscinny, 5/1/2024 
preadolescent JUVGRAPHIC The Daltons' amnesia/ Morris, 5/1/2024 
preadolescent JUVGRAPHIC Tortillas for the Daltons I Goscinny, 5/1/2024 
preadolescent JUVGRAPHIC In the shadow of the derricks/ Goscinny, 5/1/2024 
preadolescent JUVGRAPHIC The dark secret: Sutherland, Tui, 5/2/2024 
preadolescent JUVGRAPHIC The hidden kingdom : Sutherland, Tui, 5/2/2024 
preadolescent JUVGRAPHIC Curveball / Cartaya, Pablo, 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVGRAPHIC Karen's sleepover I Farina, Katy, 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVGRAPHIC Curveball I Cartaya, Pablo, 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVGRAPHIC Karen's sleepover I Farina, Katy, 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVGRAPHIC Plain Jane and the mermaid I Brosgol, Vera, 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVGRAPHIC Curveball/ Cartaya, Pablo, 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVGRAPHIC Tryouts I Sax, Sarah, 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVGRAPHIC Plain Jane and the mermaid I Brosgol, Vera, 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVGRAPHIC Unicorn crush: Simpson, Dana, 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVGRAPHIC Karen's sleepover I Farina, Katy, 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVGRAPHIC Tryouts I Sax, Sarah, 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVGRAPHIC Karen's sleepover I Farina, Katy, 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVGRAPHIC Tryouts I Sax, Sarah, 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVGRAPHIC Dick Digger's gold mine/ Morris, 5/14/2024 
preadolescent JUVGRAPHIC Nitroglycerin : Morris, 5/20/2024 



preadolescent JUVGRAPHIC Heist and seek I Green, John Patrick, 5/20/2024 
preadolescent JUVGRAPHIC The legend of Zelda : 5/28/2024 
preadolescent JUVGRAPHIC Big Nate: Peirce, Lincoln, 5/28/2024 
preadolescent JUVGRAPHIC Camp/ Miller, Kayla, 5/28/2024 
preadolescent JUVGRAPHIC Dog Man: Pilkey, Dav, 5/29/2024 
preadolescent JUVGRAPHIC Wires crossed I Fantaskey, Beth, 5/30/2024 
preadolescent JUVGRAPHIC Wires crossed I Fantaskey, Beth, 5/30/2024 
preadolescent JUVGRAPHIC Wires crossed/ Fantaskey, Beth, 5/30/2024 
preadolescent JUVGRAPHIC The Baby-sitters Club: Mary Anne's bad luc Martin, Ann M., 5/30/2024 
preadolescent JUVMAG Muse 2024 [Hayden Magazine]/ 5/9/2024 
preadolescent JUVMAG Ladybug 2024 [Hayden Magazine] I 5/9/2024 
preadolescent JUVMAG Spider 2024 [Hayden Magazine]/ 5/9/2024 
preadolescent JUVMAG Highlights 2024 [Post Falls Children's Magazine]. 5/16/2024 
preadolescent JUVMAG Ranger Rick 2024 [Post Falls Children's Magazine]. 5/22/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Chemistry project your way I Borgert-Spaniol, Megan, 5/3/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Sunshine, hurricanes, blizzards, and rain be Wood, Alix, 5/3/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Autumn I Claybourne, Anna, 5/3/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Biology project your way I Borgert-Spaniol, Megan, 5/3/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Mountains, valleys, rivers, and oceans: Wood,Alix, 5/3/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Spring/ Claybourne, Anna, 5/3/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Siberian tiger vs. brown bear/ Sommer, Nathan, 5/3/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF The basics of coding/ Bell, Samantha, 5/3/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Physics project your way/ Borgert-Spaniol, Megan, 5/3/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Most wanted : Marsh, Sarah Jane, 5/3/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Astronomy project your way I Borgert-Spaniol, Megan, 5/3/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF The skeleton book/ Morgan, Ben, 5/3/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Triceratops I Giedd, Steph, 5/3/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Meterology project your way I Borgert-Spaniol, Megan, 5/3/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF From mud huts to skyscrapers: Paxmann, Christine, 5/3/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Stegosaurus I Giedd, Steph, 5/3/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Geology project your way I Borgert-Spaniol, Megan, 5/3/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Winter/ Claybourne, Anna, 5/3/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF From mud huts to skyscrapers : Paxmann, Christine, 5/3/2024 



preadolescent JUVNF Help the environment with crafts/ Van Oosbree, Ruthie, 5/3/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Vikings/ Lacey, Jane, 5/7/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Ancient Greeks I Lacey, Jane, 5/7/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Ancient Egyptians/ Lacey, Jane, 5/7/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Tyrannosaurus rex / Hudak, Heather C., 5/7/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Tudors I Lacey, Jane, 5/7/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Paul Bunyan and Babe the blue ox/ Hudak, Heather C., 5/7/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Romans/ Lacey, Jane, 5/7/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Just add water: Ledecky, Katie, 5/7/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF The art book for children/ Renshaw, Amanda, 5/8/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF The art book for children/ Renshaw, Amanda, 5/8/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF The art book for children/ Renshaw, Amanda, 5/8/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF The art book for children/ Renshaw, Amanda, 5/8/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Extreme heat and droughts I Abramson, Marcia, 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF National Geographic Kids almanac 2025 I 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Extreme cold and blizzards/ Abramson, Marcia, 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Transportation! I Fitzgerald, Ian, 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF LEGO Star Wars visual dictionary/ Beecroft, Simon, 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Odd animals out/ Hoare, Ben, 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF National Geographic Kids almanac 2025 I 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Wildfires I Abramson, Marcia, 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Earthquakes/ Abramson, Marcia, 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF LEGO Star Wars visual dictionary/ Beecroft, Simon, 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Odd animals out/ Hoare, Ben, 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF National Geographic Kids almanac 2025 I 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF LEGO Star Wars visual dictionary/ Beecroft, Simon, 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Sikhism/ Andrews, Elizabeth, 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF LEGO Star Wars visual dictionary/ Beecroft, Simon, 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Hurricanes/ Abramson, Marcia, 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF National Geographic Kids almanac 2025 / 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF LEGO Star Wars visual dictionary I Beecroft, Simon, 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Earth day/ Andrews, Elizabeth, 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Tornadoes I Abramson, Marcia, 5/13/2024 



preadolescent JUVNF LEGO Star Wars visual dictionary I Beecroft, Simon, 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF America's history, 1215-1776: Boyack, Connor, 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF National Geographic Kids almanac 2025 / 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Transportation!/ Fitzgerald, Ian, 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Odd animals out I Hoare, Ben, 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF National Geographic Kids almanac 2025 / 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Gymnastics I Bolte, Mari, 5/14/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Fencing/ Gish, Ashley, 5/14/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Wrestling I Bolte, Mari, 5/14/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Triathlon/ Gish, Ashley, 5/14/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Rowing/ Bolte, Mari, 5/14/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Great battles for boys : Giorello, Joe, 5/14/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Cycling/ Gish, Ashley, 5/14/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Make it out alive on a mountain/ Martin, Claudia, 5/16/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF The smartest animals in the world/ MacCarald, Clara, 5/20/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Get moving! : 5/20/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Push and pull: 5/20/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Spanish picture dictionary/ 5/20/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Let's celebrate! : 5/20/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF French picture dictionary/ 5/20/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF The deadliest animals in the world/ Wolny, Philip, 5/20/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Mandarin Chinese picture dictionary/ 5/20/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Power up!: 5/20/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Draw with Art for Kids Hub: Jensen, Rob, 5/20/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Mary Engelbreit's Mother Goose: Engelbreit, Mary. 5/20/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Kahoot! quiz time: 5/20/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Dive in!: 5/20/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Solid start: 5/20/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF The biggest animals in the world/ Bell, Samantha, 5/20/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Life science : 5/20/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF In motion: 5/20/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF The official how to draw Wings of Fire/ Walsh, Brianna C., 5/20/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Draw with Art for Kids Hub : Jensen, Rob, 5/20/2024 



preadolescent JUVNF Kahoot! quiz time: 5/20/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Do the math! : 5/20/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Dessert chemistry: 5/20/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF The fastest animals in the world/ Bell, Samantha, 5/20/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Go green!: 5/20/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Draw with Art for Kids Hub : Jensen, Rob, 5/20/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF The weirdest animals in the world/ MacCarald, Clara, 5/20/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Human biology: 5/20/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF What a zoo!: 5/20/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Science in the kitchen : 5/20/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Your vote matters: Katzman, Rebecca, 5/21/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Your vote matters: Katzman, Rebecca, 5/21/2024 
preadolescent JUVNF Take me out of the bathtub and other silly d Katz, Alan, 5/30/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Little house in the big woods I Wilder, Laura Ingalls, 5/1/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES The sea of monsters I Riordan, Rick. 5/1/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES The Titan's curse I Riordan, Rick. 5/1/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES The battle of the Labyrinth/ Riordan, Rick. 5/1/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Robin Hood: Mass, Wendy, 5/1/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES The last Olympian / Riordan, Rick, 5/1/2024 
preadolesce nt JUVSERIES The soul hunters/ Bradford, Chris, 5/1/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES The lightning thief/ Riordan, Rick, 5/1/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Meg Mackintosh and the mystery on Main S Landon, Lucinda, 5/2/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Meg Mackintosh and the mystery at the soc Landon, Lucinda, 5/2/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Meg Mackintosh and the mystery in the loci Landon, Lucinda, 5/2/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES The magic misfits : Harris, Neil Patrick, 5/2/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES A wrinkle in time I L'Engle, Madeleine, 5/2/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Meg Mackintosh and the stage fright secret Landon, Lucinda, 5/2/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Beyond the Isle of the Lost : De la Cruz, Melissa, 5/6/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Demigods & Magicians/ Riordan, Rick, 5/6/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Demigods & Magicians/ Riordan, Rick, 5/6/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Beyond the Isle of the Lost: De la Cruz, Melissa, 5/6/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Demigods & Magicians/ Riordan, Rick, 5/6/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Beyond the Isle of the Lost: De la Cruz, Melissa, 5/6/2024 



preadolescent JUVSERIES Demigods & Magicians I Riordan, Rick, 5/6/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Beyond the Isle of the Lost: De la Cruz, Melissa, 5/6/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES The long way home I Priebe, Gigi, 5/7/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Barry and the great mountain rescue I Moss, Helen, 5/7/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Grand Canyon rescue I Fulton, C. R., 5/8/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Fighting for freedom along the Undergrounc Pryor, Shawn, 5/8/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Grand Teton stampede I Fulton, C. R., 5/8/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Yellowstone sabotage I Fulton, C. R., 5/8/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Can you survive a Revolutionary War escap Hoena, B. A., 5/8/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Smoky Mountains survival/ Fulton, C. R., 5/8/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Can you survive a World War I escape?: Braun, Eric, 5/8/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Zion gold rush/ Fulton, C. R., 5/8/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Can you survive a World War II escape?: Doeden, Matt, 5/8/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Rocky Mountain challenge I Fulton, C. R., 5/8/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Taking a stand during the War of 1812: Doeden, Matt, 5/8/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Bounders/ Tesler, Monica, 5/8/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Can you survive a Civil War escape?: Gunderson, Jessica, 5/8/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES The one and only family/ Applegate, Katherine, 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Hack attack I Troupe, Thomas Kingsley, 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Wings of Olympus I George, K. 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES The one and only family I Applegate, Katherine, 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES The tournament I Sanders, DaVaun, 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES The one and only family/ Applegate, Katherine, 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES River of secrets/ Hunter, Erin, 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES The one and only family I Applegate, Katherine, 5/13/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES The courage of Cat Campbell/ Lowe, Natasha. 5/14/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Harry Potter and the goblet of fire I Rowling, J. K. 5/14/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Quit buggin' me! I Krulik, Nancy E., 5/14/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Harry Potter and the sorcerer's stone I Rowling, J. K. 5/14/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Harry Potter and the Order of the Phoenix/ Rowling, J. K., 5/14/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Harry Potter and the chamber of secrets/ Rowling, J. K., 5/14/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Harry Potter and the deathly hallows I Rowling, J. K., 5/14/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Harry Potter and the prisoner of Azkaban / Rowling, J. K. 5/14/2024 



preadolescent JUVSERIES Winter of the ice wizard/ Osborne, Mary Pope. 5/20/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Nina under arrest: Butler-Ngugi, Anitra, 5/20/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Cora and the terrible twister: Gilbert, Julie, 5/20/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES The mystery in New York/ Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 5/20/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES The Indian in the cupboard/ Banks, Lynne Reid, 5/20/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES The dark prophecy/ Riordan, Rick, 5/20/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES The mystery of the queen's jewels/ Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 5/21/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Shipwrecked/ Monroe, Mary Alice, 5/21/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Shipwrecked/ Monroe, Mary Alice, 5/21/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Between flowers and bones I Leiloglou, Carolyn, 5/21/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Shipwrecked/ Monroe, Mary Alice, 5/21/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES The secret of the old mill/ Dixon, Franklin W. 5/22/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Roswell Johnson saves the world!/ Colfer, Chris, 5/28/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES The dragon of fortune: Stilton, Geronimo, 5/28/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Legend of the ghost buck/ Walker, Lane, 5/28/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Roswell Johnson saves the world!/ Colfer, Chris, 5/28/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Roswell Johnson saves the world! / Colfer, Chris, 5/28/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES The one and only Bob/ Applegate, Katherine, 5/28/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES The one and only Ivan/ Applegate, Katherine, 5/28/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Roswell Johnson saves the world! I Colfer, Chris, 5/28/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES The quest for the guardians/ Butler, Kathryn, 5/28/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Broken pride/ Hunter, Erin, 5/28/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Mermaids of the deep blue sea/ Garretson, Dee, 5/29/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES The boxcar children/ Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 5/29/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Myth of the rain forest monster I Garretson, Dee, 5/29/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Surprise Island/ Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 5/29/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Mystery of the hidden elves/ Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 5/29/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Mystery ranch/ Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 5/29/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES The secret of Bigfoot Valley/ Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 5/29/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Liz and the sand castle contest I Barkley, Callie. 5/29/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Bo and the witch/ Elliott, Rebecca, 5/29/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES The yellow house mystery/ Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 5/29/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Beyond the edge of the map/ Tait, A. L. 5/30/2024 



preadolescent JUVSERIES The mystery in the old attic I Warner, Gertrude Chandler, 5/30/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Knights vs. monsters I Phelan, Matt, 5/30/2024 
preadolescent JUVSERIES Diary of a wimpy kid : Kinney, Jeff, 5/30/2024 
preschool EASYBOARD Ladybug Girl and her papa/ Soman, David, 5/1/2024 
preschool EASYBOARD Dinosaurs in trucks because hey, why not? Boynton, Sandra, 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYBOARD Why is it hot? : Diaz, Joanne Ruelos, 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYBOARD Gus & Sully watch the weather I Light, Steve, 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYBOARD Why is it hot? : Diaz, Joanne Ruelos, 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYBOARD Gus & Sully watch the weather I Light, Steve, 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYBOARD Dinosaurs in trucks because hey, why not? Boynton, Sandra, 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYBOARD Why is it hot? : Diaz, Joanne Ruelos, 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYBOARD Dinosaurs in trucks because hey, why not? Boynton, Sandra, 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYBOARD Why is it hot? : Diaz, Joanne Ruelos, 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYBOARD Psalms of praise : Hitchen, Danielle, 5/20/2024 
preschool EASYBOARD God speaks: Hitchen, Danielle, 5/20/2024 
preschool EASYBOARD Let there be light : Hitchen, Danielle, 5/20/2024 
preschool EASYBOARD Baby can I Dol, Thalita, 5/28/2024 
preschool EASYBOARD All about Bingo. 5/28/2024 
preschool EASYBOARD Baby can I Dol, Thalita, 5/28/2024 
preschool EASYBOARD All about Bluey/ 5/28/2024 
preschool EASYBOARD COME, LITTLE ONE. VAN GENECHTEN, GUIDO. 5/28/2024 
preschool EASYBOARD Baby can I Dol, Thalita, 5/28/2024 
preschool EASYBOARD COME, LITTLE ONE. VAN GENECHTEN, GUIDO. 5/28/2024 
preschool EASYBOARD All about Bingo. 5/28/2024 
preschool EASYBOARD Baby can I Dol, Thalita, 5/28/2024 
preschool EASYBOARD All about Bingo. 5/28/2024 
preschool EASYBOARD My first di no-wrestling I Wheeler, Lisa, 5/30/2024 
preschool EASYBOARD Hello baby giraffe! I Rose, Beverly, 5/30/2024 
preschool EASYBOARD Ladybug Girl loves--/ Soman, David, 5/30/2024 
preschool EASYBOARD Baby Stegosaurus I Abery, Julie, 5/30/2024 
preschool EASYBOARD Ladybug Girl feels happy/ Soman, David, 5/30/2024 
preschool EASYBOARD See, touch, feel words I 5/30/2024 
preschool EASYBOARD BabyT. rex/ Abery, Julie, 5/30/2024 



preschool EASYBOARD Ladybug Girl and her mama/ Soman, David, 5/30/2024 
preschool EASYBOARD See, touch, feel animals/ 5/30/2024 
preschool EASYBOARD My first di no-racing/ Wheeler, Lisa, 5/30/2024 
preschool EASYBOARD Ladybug Girl plays/ Soman, David, 5/30/2024 
preschool EASYBOARD Hello baby sloth!/ Rose, Beverly, 5/30/2024 
preschool EASYFIC All the way to the ocean I Harper, Joel, 5/3/2024 
preschool EASYFIC My panda sweater I Baum 5/3/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Beach bummer I Higgins, Ryan T., 5/6/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Reading together/ Broder, Robert, 5/6/2024 
preschool EASYFIC I spy: Marzollo, Jean, 5/6/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Beach bummer I Higgins, Ryan T., 5/6/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Dalmartian: Cummins, Lucy Ruth, 5/6/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Reading together/ Broder, Robert, 5/6/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Beach bummer I Higgins, Ryan T., 5/6/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Dalmartian : Cummins, Lucy Ruth, 5/6/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Finding the way to Faraway Valley I Heikkila, Cecilia, 5/6/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Dalmartian : Cummins, Lucy Ruth, 5/6/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Finding the way to Faraway Valley I Heikkila, Cecilia, 5/6/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Reading together/ Broder, Robert, 5/6/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Dalmartian : Cummins, Lucy Ruth, 5/6/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Finding the way to Faraway Valley I Heikkila, Cecilia, 5/6/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Big Bear and Little Bear go fishing/ Hest,Amy, 5/7/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Bluey: my mum is the best I Bluey 5/7/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Big Bear and Little Bear go fishing/ Hest,Amy, 5/7/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Disney Frozen storybook collection I 5/7/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Amelia Bedelia storybook favorites/ Parish, Herman, 5/7/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Big Bear and Little Bear go fishing/ Hest, Amy, 5/7/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Bluey: my mum is the best I Bluey 5/7/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Twenty-six princesses/ Horowitz, Dave, 5/7/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Being home I Sorell, Traci, 5/7/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Big Bear and Little Bear go fishing/ Hest, Amy, 5/7/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Bluey: my mum is the best/ Bluey 5/7/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Reading together/ Broder, Robert, 5/7/2024 



preschool EASYFIC Being home I Sorell, Traci, 5/7/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Pinocchio I Candell, Arianna, 5/7/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Bluey: my mum is the best I Bluey 5/7/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Chloe and Maude/ Boynton, Sandra, 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYFIC The perfect place/ de la Pena, Matt, 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Let's go!= Flett, Julie, 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Two wheels/ Gibb, David 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYFIC I'm proud of you/ Melvin, Craig, 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Summer is here I Watson, Renee, 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Maxine gets a job/ Garyn, Alexandra, 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYFIC The curious why/ DiTerlizzi, Angela, 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYFIC When Rosie walks George/ Hest, Amy, 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYFIC The worry-worry whale and the classroom ji Diesen, Deborah, 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Chloe and Maude/ Boynton, Sandra, 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Summer: Gross, Kelsey Ebben, 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Let's go!= Flett, Julie, 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Two wheels/ Gibb, David 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Go and get with Rex I LaRochelle, David, 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYFIC The curious why/ DiTerlizzi, Angela, 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Fancy Nancy storybook favorites I O'Connor, Jane, 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Chloe and Maude/ Boynton, Sandra, 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Summer: Gross, Kelsey Ebben, 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYFIC When we gather= Rogers, Andrea L., 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Go and get with Rex I LaRochelle, David, 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYFIC The worry-worry whale and the classroom ji Diesen, Deborah, 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Is everyone ready for fun? I Thomas, Jan, 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Chloe and Maude/ Boynton, Sandra, 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYFIC A good place I Cousins, Lucy, 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Summer: Gross, Kelsey Ebben, 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYFIC The Friend Ship/ Yeh, Kat, 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYFIC When we gather= Rogers, Andrea L., 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Go and get with Rex I LaRochelle, David, 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Chloe and Maude/ Boynton, Sandra, 5/13/2024 



) 

preschool EASYFIC The perfect place/ de la Pena, Matt, 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Mermaid helper/ Webster, Christy, 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYFIC I'm proud of you / Melvin, Craig, 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Summer is here/ Watson, Renee, 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Maxine gets a job/ Garyn, Alexandra, 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYFIC The curious why/ DiTerlizzi, Angela, 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYFIC When Rosie walks George/ Hest,Amy, 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Hector the misunderstood snake/ Schmidt, Kimberly K., 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Dan, the taxi man I Ode, Eric. 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYFIC The worry-worry whale and the classroom ji Diesen, Deborah, 5/13/2024 
preschool EASYFIC The three billy goats Gruff I 5/14/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Hooray for books! I Won, Brian, 5/14/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Caged I Yang, Kao Kalia, 5/20/2024 
preschool EASYFIC The elephant and the sea / Vere, Ed, 5/20/2024 
preschool EASYFIC My book and me/ Park, Linda Sue, 5/20/2024 
preschool EASYFIC It's the small things, Charlie Brown!/ Michaels, Patty,· 5/20/2024 
preschool EASYFIC The suitcase I Sosa, Daniela, 5/20/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Caged I Yang, Kao Kalia, 5/20/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Thee~phantandthesea/ Vere, Ed, 5/20/2024 
preschool EASYFIC This table/ Killian, Alex, 5/20/2024 
preschool EASYFIC The suitcase I Sosa, Daniela, 5/20/2024 
preschool EASYFIC The Reptile Club/ Fergus, Maureen, 5/20/2024 
preschool EASYFIC The squish/ Carzoo, Breanna, 5/20/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Emergency quarters I Matias, Carlos 5/20/2024 
preschool EASYFIC World's wisest Mama Bear : Berenstain, Mike, 5/20/2024 
preschool EASYFIC My book and me/ Park, Linda Sue, 5/20/2024 
preschool EASYFIC We're having a party (for everyone!)/ Vernon, Katie, 5/20/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Pete the cat screams for ice cream! / Dean, Kim, 5/20/2024 
preschool EASYFIC This table I Killian, Alex, 5/20/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Remarkable robots I Mitton, Tony, 5/20/2024 
preschool EASYFIC The suitcase I Sosa, Daniela, 5/20/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Hedgehog's home for spring/ Ulyeva, Elena, 5/20/2024 
preschool EASYFIC The squish/ Carzoo, Breanna, 5/20/2024 



preschool EASYFIC Emergency quarters I Matias, Carlos 5/20/2024 
preschool EASYFIC My book and me/ Park, Linda Sue, 5/20/2024 
preschool EASYFIC We're having a party (for everyone!)/ Vernon, Katie, 5/20/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Jungle pups/ Berrios, Frank, 5/20/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Pete the cat screams for ice cream! I Dean, Kim, 5/20/2024 
preschool EASYFIC CoComelon: 5/20/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Pete the Cat and his four groovy buttons I Litwin, Eric, 5/20/2024 
preschool EASYFIC The elephant and the sea I Vere, Ed, 5/20/2024 
preschool EASYFIC World's best Papa Bear: Berenstain, Mike, 5/20/2024 
preschool EASYFIC My book and me/ Park, Linda Sue, 5/20/2024 
preschool EASYFIC We're having a party (for everyone!)/ Vernon, Katie, 5/20/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Pete the cat screams for ice cream! I Dean, Kim, 5/20/2024 
preschool EASYFIC The first week of school I Beckmeyer, Drew, 5/21/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Duck duck taco truck I Lavoie, Laura, 5/21/2024 
preschool EASYFIC UNDER THE TABLE. AHLBERG, ALLAN. 5/21/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Duck duck taco truck I Lavoie, Laura, 5/21/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Pearl's lost pearls/ Dunrea, Olivier 5/21/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Are you small?/ Willems, Mo, 5/21/2024 
preschool EASYFIC The first week of school I Beckmeyer, Drew, 5/21/2024 
preschool EASYFIC UNDER THE TABLE. AHLBERG, ALLAN. 5/21/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Pearl's lost pearls I Dunrea, Olivier 5/21/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Are you small? I Willems, Mo, 5/21/2024 
preschool EASYFIC The first week of school I Beckmeyer, Drew, 5/21/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Pearl's lost pearls/ Dunrea, Olivier 5/21/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Are you small? I Willems, Mo, 5/21/2024 
preschool EASYFIC The first week of school I Beckmeyer, Drew, 5/21/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Duck duck taco truck I Lavoie, Laura, 5/21/2024 
preschool EASYFIC UNDER THE TABLE. AHLBERG, ALLAN. 5/21/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Are you small?/ Willems, Mo, 5/21/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Lucky me/ Schimel, Lawrence, 5/22/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Lucky dogs/ Oh, Joowon, 5/22/2024 
preschool EASYFIC With Dad/ Jackson, Richard, 5/22/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Lucky me/ Schimel, Lawrence, 5/22/2024 



') 

preschool EASYFIC Lucky dogs/ Oh,Joowon, 5/22/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Lucky dogs/ Oh, Joowon, 5/22/2024 
preschool EASYFIC With Dad/ Jackson, Richard, 5/22/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Lucky me/ Schimel, Lawrence, 5/22/2024 
preschool EASYFIC With Dad/ Jackson, Richard, 5/22/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Not a box city/ Portis, Antoinette, 5/28/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Desert song I Kemp, Laekan Zea, 5/28/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Not a box city/ Portis, Antoinette, 5/28/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Desert song I Kemp, Laekan Zea, 5/28/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Not a box city/ Portis, Antoinette, 5/28/2024 
preschool EASYFIC I am a leader/ Greenawalt, Kelly, 5/28/2024 
preschool EASYFIC While everyone is sleeping/ Mackenzie, Sarah, 5/28/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Not a box city/ Portis, Antoinette, 5/28/2024 
preschool EASYFIC The house of four seasons I Duvoisin, Roger, 5/29/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Dog vs. Strawberry/ Buchet, Nelly, 5/30/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Dog vs. Strawberry/ Buchet, Nelly, 5/30/2024 
preschool EASYFIC Dog vs. Strawberry/ Buchet, Nelly, 5/30/2024 
preschool EASYPBK Mike Mulligan and his steam shovel/ Burton, Virginia Lee, 5/13/2024 
preschool HOLIDAY Little Blue Truck's Christmas/ Schertle, Alice, 5/20/2024 
preschool STORYTIME I hear a pickle : Isadora, Rachel, 5/13/2024 
preschool STORYTIME Plant the tiny seed I Matheson, Christie, 5/13/2024 
preschool STORYTIME The tiny seed / Carle, Eric. 5/13/2024 
preschool STORYTIME How do dinosaurs say good night?/ Yolen, Jane 5/14/2024 
preschool STORYTIME Ten black dots I Crews, Donald. 5/14/2024 
preschool STORYTIME Dinosaur roar! / Stickland, Paul. 5/14/2024 
preschool STORYTIME The three bears I Barton, Byron, 5/14/2024 
preschool STORYTIME Mouse shapes I Walsh, Ellen Stoll. 5/14/2024 
preschool STORYTIME I hear a pickle: Isadora, Rachel, 5/14/2024 
preschool STORYTIME Is that wise, Pig?/ Thomas, Jan, 5/28/2024 
primary EASYBIO Freedom on the sea : Moore, Michael Boulware, 5/20/2024 
primary EASYNF My friend with ADHD / Andrews, Elizabeth, 5/3/2024 
primary EASYNF Gods and goddesses I Hansen, Grace, 5/3/2024 
primary EASYNF My friend with diabetes I Andrews, Elizabeth, 5/3/2024 



primary EASYNF Fairy tales: 5/3/2024 
primary EASYNF My friend with autism I Andrews, Elizabeth, 5/3/2024 
primary EASYNF The Bill of Rights/ Pearl, Norman, 5/3/2024 
primary EASYNF My friend with asthma I Andrews, Elizabeth, 5/3/2024 
primary EASYNF My friend with allergies I Andrews, Elizabeth, 5/3/2024 
primary EASYNF Hieroglyphics/ Hansen, Grace, 5/3/2024 
primary EASYNF Is a bald eagle really bald?/ Rustad, Martha E. H. 5/3/2024 
primary EASYNF My friend with epilepsy/ Andrews, Elizabeth, 5/3/2024 
primary EASYNF Bobbie the Wonder Dog : Brown, Tricia, 5/7/2024 
primary EASYNF The creator in you/ Raynor, Jordan, 5/13/2024 
primary EASYNF The very hungry caterpillar's very first anim, Mills, Andrea, 5/13/2024 
primary EASYNF The very hungry caterpillar's very first anim, Mills, Andrea, 5/13/2024 
primary EASYNF The very hungry caterpillar's very first anim, Mills, Andrea, 5/13/2024 
primary EASYNF The very hungry caterpillar's very first anim, Mills, Andrea, 5/13/2024 
primary EASYNF Horses!/ Gibbons, Gail, 5/13/2024 
primary EASYNF The very hungry caterpillar's very first anim, Mills, Andrea, 5/13/2024 
primary EASYNF The very hungry caterpillar's very first anim, Mills, Andrea, 5/13/2024 
primary EASYNF Horses!/ Gibbons, Gail, 5/13/2024 
primary EASYNF The very hungry caterpillar's very first anim, Mills, Andrea, 5/13/2024 
primary EASYNF The very hungry caterpillar's very first anim, Mills, Andrea, 5/13/2024 
primary EASYNF Numbers 123 in English - Swahili/ Tyner, Artika R., 5/20/2024 
primary EASYNF My life with losing a pet I Schuh, Mari C., 5/20/2024 
primary EASYNF My life with losing a sibling/ Schuh, Mari C., 5/20/2024 
primary EASYNF My life with a grandparent with Alzheimer's Schuh, Mari C., 5/20/2024 
primary EASYNF My life with a parent in the military/ Schuh, Mari C., 5/20/2024 
primary EASYNF City of leafcutter ants : Hevron, Amy, 5/21/2024 
primary EASYNF City of leafcutter ants : Hevron, Amy, 5/21/2024 
primary EASYNF City of leafcutter ants : Hevron, Amy, 5/21/2024 
primary EASYNF What's inside a bird's nest?: lgnotofsky, Rachel, 5/22/2024 
primary EASYNF What's inside a bird's nest? : lgnotofsky, Rachel, 5/22/2024 
primary EASYNF What's inside a bird's nest?: lgnotofsky, Rachel, 5/22/2024 
primary EASYNF Teatime around the world/ Waissbluth, Denyse, 5/28/2024 



) 

primary EASYREAD The big green book of Beginner books/ Seuss, 5/3/2024 
primary EASYREAD Cooking with the Sneetches I Holm, Astrid, 5/6/2024 
primary EASYREAD Cooking with the Sneetches I Holm, Astrid, 5/6/2024 
primary EASYREAD Cooking with the Sneetches I Holm, Astrid, 5/6/2024 
primary EASYREAD Prairie school/ Avi, 5/7/2024 
primary EASYREAD S'more pizza, please I Abdo, Kenny, 5/8/2024 
primary EASYREAD Using your noodle/ Abdo, Kenny, - 5/8/2024 
primary EASYREAD Lights, camera, snaction! / Abdo, Kenny, 5/8/2024 
primary EASYREAD Eat, drink, and be scary! I Abdo, Kenny, 5/8/2024 
primary EASYREAD Dancing the salsa I Abdo, Kenny, 5/8/2024 
primary EASYREAD Strawberry jam-boree! I Abdo, Kenny, 5/8/2024 
primary EASYREAD Monkey-Cam I Palatini, Margie. 5/9/2024 
primary EASYREAD Kitty-cam I Palatini, Margie, 5/9/2024 
primary EASYREAD Puppy-cam / Palatini, Margie, 5/9/2024 
primary EASYREAD Claudie finds her talent I Alston, Bria, 5/9/2024 
primary EASYREAD Interrupting Cow meets the Wise Quacker I Yolen, Jane, 5/13/2024 
primary EASYREAD Go! go! dino! / Windness, Kaz, 5/13/2024 
primary EASYREAD Nat the Cat has a snack/ Lerner, Jarrett, 5/13/2024 
primary EASYREAD Game on!/ Foxe, Steve, 5/13/2024 
primary EASYREAD How to love a kitten/ Meadows, Michelle, 5/13/2024 
primary EASYREAD Gigi and Ojiji : lwai, Melissa, 5/13/2024 
primary EASYREAD Dodo dodgeball / Stemple, Heidi E. Y., 5/13/2024 
primary EASYREAD May's big messy family! / Woehling, A. T., 5/13/2024 
primary EASYREAD If I drove an ice cream truck I Heim, Alastair, 5/13/2024 
primary EASYREAD Megatron is put to the test I Cruz, Gloria, 5/13/2024 
primary EASYREAD Nat the Cat has a snack I Lerner, Jarrett, 5/13/2024 
primary EASYREAD Game on!/ Foxe, Steve, 5/13/2024 
primary EASYREAD May's big messy family! / Woehling, A. T., 5/13/2024 
primary EASYREAD If I drove an ice cream truck I Heim, Alastair, 5/13/2024 
primary EASYREAD Pizza for Pia/ Groban, Betsy, 5/13/2024 
primary EASYREAD Megatron is put to the test/ Cruz, Gloria, 5/13/2024 
primary EASYREAD Meet the astronaut I Foxe, Steve, 5/13/2024 
primary EASYREAD Nat the Cat has a snack I Lerner, Jarrett, 5/13/2024 



primary EASYREAD Interrupting Cow meets the Wise Quacker / Yolen, Jane, 5/13/2024 
primary EASYREAD Minecraft: mobs in the mansion!/ Kaplan, Arie, 5/13/2024 
primary EASYREAD May's big messy family! / Woehling, A. T., 5/13/2024 
primary EASYREAD If I drove an ice cream truck I Heim, Alastair, 5/13/2024 
primary EASYREAD Pizza for Pia/ Groban, Betsy, 5/13/2024 
primary EASYREAD How to love a kitten / Meadows, Michelle, 5/13/2024 
primary EASYREAD Megatron is put to the test/ Cruz, Gloria, 5/13/2024 
primary EASYREAD Dodo dodgeball / Stemple, Heidi E. Y., 5/13/2024 
primary EASYREAD Interrupting Cow meets the Wise Quacker / Yolen, Jane, 5/13/2024 
primary EASYREAD Go! go! dino! / Windness, Kaz, 5/13/2024 
primary EASYREAD Game on! I Foxe, Steve, 5/13/2024 
primary EASYREAD How to love a kitten/ Meadows, Michelle, 5/13/2024 
primary EASYREAD Gigi and Ojiji : lwai, Melissa, 5/13/2024 
primary EASYREAD Dodo dodgeball / Stemple, Heidi E. Y., 5/13/2024 
primary EASYREAD Doggo and Pupper / Applegate, Katherine, 5/14/2024 
primary EASYREAD Riley's new world I McCullough, Kathy, 5/20/2024 
primary EASYREAD Riley's new world / McCullough, Kathy, 5/20/2024 
primary EASYREAD Zoom! Zoom! I Schaefer, Lola M., 5/20/2024 
primary EASYREAD Zoom! Zoom! I Schaefer, Lola M., 5/20/2024 
primary EASYREAD Riley's new world I McCullough, Kathy, 5/20/2024 
primary EASYREAD Zoom! Zoom! I Schaefer, Lola M., 5/20/2024 
primary EASYREAD Riley's new world I McCullough, Kathy, 5/20/2024 
primary EASYREAD Grumpy monkey: Lang, Suzanne, 5/21/2024 
primary EASYREAD Grumpy monkey: Lang, Suzanne, 5/21/2024 
primary EASYREAD Grumpy monkey: Lang, Suzanne, 5/21/2024 
primary EASYREAD Fergus and Zeke and the great farm field tri1 Messner, Kate, 5/22/2024 
primary EASYREAD Fergus and Zeke and the great farm field tri1 Messner, Kate, 5/22/2024 
primary EASYREAD Fergus and Zeke and the great farm field tri1 Messner, Kate, 5/22/2024 
primary EASYREAD Run, Bean, run!/ Brandon, Amanda, 5/30/2024 
primary EASYREAD Who will win the cup?/ Dale, Elizabeth, 5/30/2024 
primary EASYREAD Kungfu kid/ Dale, Katie, 5/30/2024 
primary EASYREAD Rory the Tea-rex I Welsh, Clare Helen, 5/30/2024 
primary EASYREAD S.I.D. snake in disguise/ Treleaven, Lou, 5/30/2024 



primary EASYREAD Park shark/ Moore, Jenny, 5/30/2024 
primary EASYREAD Chick-a-boo! I Brandon, Amanda, 5/30/2024 
primary EASYREAD Big tooth! I Jinks, Jenny, 5/30/2024 
primary HOLIDAY Easter I Andrews, Elizabeth, 5/13/2024 

CART Reckless abandon/ Woods, Stuart. 5/2/2024 
CART National Geographic Kids 2024 [Hayden Magazine] I 5/6/2024 
CART Beach bummer I Higgins, Ryan T., 5/6/2024 
CART The heist/ Du Brul, Jack B., 5/6/2024 
CART A good kill/ McMahon, John, 5/7/2024 
CART Mind your manners: Ho, Sara Jane, 5/7/2024 
CART Horses! I Gibbons, Gail, 5/13/2024 
CART Buster: Pelecanos, George P., 5/13/2024 
CART Lost ark dreaming I Okungbowa, Suyi Davies, 5/13/2024 
CART The tiny seed I Carle, Eric. 5/13/2024 
CART Ten black dots I Crews, Donald. 5/14/2024 
CART You are here: 5/20/2024 
CART Draw with Art for Kids Hub: Jensen, Rob, 5/20/2024 
STORAGE Hayden holiday puzzle/ 5/21/2024 
STORAGE Hayden holiday puzzle/ 5/21/2024 
STORAGE Hayden holiday puzzle/ 5/21/2024 
STORAGE Hayden holiday puzzle/ 5/21/2024 
STORAGE Hayden holiday puzzle/ 5/21/2024 
STORAGE Hayden puzzle/ 5/22/2024 
STORAGE Hayden puzzle/ 5/22/2024 
STORAGE Hayden puzzle/ 5/22/2024 
STORAGE Hayden puzzle/ 5/22/2024 
STORAGE Hayden puzzle/ 5/22/2024 
STORAGE Hayden puzzle/ 5/22/2024 
STORAGE Hayden puzzle / 5/22/2024 
STORAGE Hayden puzzle / 5/22/2024 
STORAGE Hayden puzzle/ 5/22/2024 
STORAGE Hayden puzzle/ 5/22/2024 
STORAGE Hayden puzzle/ 5/22/2024 



STORAGE Hayden puzzle/ 5/22/2024 

STORAGE Hayden puzzle / 5/22/2024 

STORAGE Hayden puzzle/ 5/22/2024 

STORAGE Hayden puzzle/ 5/22/2024 

STORAGE Hayden puzzle/ 5/28/2024 



RESOLUTION CLN 06.17.2024-1 

Change of Bank Signature Cards 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Consolidated Free Library District, dba Community Library 

Network, Kootenai County and Shoshone County, Idaho, acting as fiscal agent for the Cooperative 

Information Network (CIN), a Joint Powers Agreement governmental organization, has determined there 

is a need to change the bank account signature cards due to the hiring of a new Library Director and 

newly elected Board Trustees. 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Trustees of the Consolidated Free Library District, dba 

Community Library Network, Kootenai County and Shoshone County: 

As of June 17, 2024 new signature cards for the Consolidated Free Library District, dba Community 

Library Network and Cooperative Information Network bank accounts be approved and reflect the 

following authorized signors: 

• Alexandria Eccles - Director 

• Lindsey Miller-Escarfuller-Assistant Director 

• 
• 

_______ - Board Chair 

_______ - Board Treasurer 

Passed and approved this 17th day of June, 2024. 

_____________________ , Chairman 

____________________ _,Clerk 



Community Library NetworJ& 
WE EMPOWER DISCOVERY 

PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY 
Board Draft: 05/06/2024 

The Community Library Network Board of Trustees operates under the Idaho Code Open 
Meeting Law. The Board will be pleased to take comments under advisement, although they 
will not be responding at the meeting. Public comment may be addressed at the next 
regularly scheduled Board meeting. Comments may be submitted in writing or orally or both. 
The Board is committed to conducting its meetings in a civil, orderly, efficient, and 
productive manner. The boards work and the publics experience of the meeting must not be 
disrupted by objects, behavior, noise, etc. 

When addressing the Board, please follow the guidelines below: 

• Public comment at Board meetings is limited to the public comment portions of the 
meeting as indicated in the published agenda. 

• Sign in before speaking, giving name and community. 

• The speaker may address only library-related topics at regular and special meetings; 
only budget related topics at budget hearings. Comments should be addressed 
directly to the Board and not to the audience. 

• A time limit of three (3) minutes is allowed for each speaker. 

• A person may speak one time during the meeting. 

• In cases of disagreement, the speaker must use grace and tact. 

• Persons addressing the Board are expected to observe a level of civility and decorum 
appropriate for a public meeting. 

• No personal attacks or disruptions from audience members will be tolerated. 

• The Board Chair may terminate or redirect any presentation not adhering to these 
guidelines. 

At the discretion of the Board Chair, these guidelines may be modified at a meeting. 


	00---6.17.24--Board--Packet-Cover-Page
	Packet--SKM_C25824061014050



